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A R It was‘ asoerbained that telephone imber ¥

¥ Colunbus 5-2762 is listed in the name of ROBERT TXDEXTERs. This
~ tphone was listed in the n of this person ‘on the dayof the
" ,call in questi.on, from the rvp.rd Club, Clevela.nd,‘ Ohio

." B T Agen‘b after questionmg -ll'i'. 1'
’ -,carrier #3353, Station G, 322 Vest 'STth Streét,’ New Yorrc ciky,
_ ascertained that he thought the manager of the apartment house ,.,
Cat 162 West 56th S‘breet would be wil]ing to fumish inf'ormaticn

Agen" called at 162 Tiest 56th Street a:b which
address is located the apartment house known as the Carnegie Plaza,
and :m which house, according to the telephone directory,

... ROBERT Te DEXTIR livese Mre AL TAUSMO, manager of the apartmen‘c AR
house at 162 West 56th Street, New York City, advised that he has,

. only been menager of that apartmen’c house "since ‘the la‘bter part.

. of October 1935, He further advised that the Cernegle Plasa

" has 95 bptses, and that 'all of the apartménts, with the’ exoeption
. of four or five, are rented unfurnighed, and, that. a year' 8 loags
' 1s requiredy that Mrs, DEITER and her son, ROBERT, have oocupied

“an apartment at that address sinoe he (TAUSMO) has been imanager;
_. that they have a year! 8 lease for an unfurnished apartment; that:g 2
' Mrse DEXTER works for some fur company in New York Citys He was *

. unable to furnish the name of the company. ‘He 'was also wnable o
" 'state the nature of the work of Mrse.- DEXTER's son; that the
. DEXTERS ‘were very good tenants, and néyer caused him my trouble;

‘that. they paid their rent prgmptly snd ‘were always qu;et ‘and .‘well_
4 'ma.nnered. Mro TAUSMO stated ‘that ebout two yéars ago he. wa k'
" working for the luayflower HO'bel, "focated at Central Park) Wea’c
., and 61st street, New York City; that Mrs. DEXTER and Hor som .-

were living at fhat address at that time, flo gtated further.

_that Mrse DEXTIR ‘and hgr son;moved ;rbg tﬁ Hayﬂowér Hotel ‘ta .
their present homee *

" -~

Piotures of KARPIS and CAMPBELL on which t heir
nanes did not eppear were exhibited to Mre TAUSMO and he advised
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. B : g iy 'm.
“that he did ho recall Reving” seen persons around;éhe Carnegieﬁ

Plaeze who appeared to be identicel with ‘the parties appearing on

- the photographs exhibited to him, - Mri TAUSMO. furnished agent\ :
“with desor:.pt;ons f ‘Mrso DEXTER and her ‘©h, ROBFRT,

~as follows:,,

Heights .
C ' Yeights -
) ‘Complexlon
Nationality:

""mi-‘s.’ era?\%mm
About ).].5 o s

(appears ‘to be about 30)
Height: 5 Fte 5 Ine
Veight: 130 Lbse

R Liglt LR S PO S nr
e Very neat loolcing :

.-, Complexions ...

@Pa £ Mro TAUSMO adv‘lsed_ that he did no "have the™
; DEXTER 1ease, as the same 1s in the possess:.on of George Backer
2" Ines, 1Tth floor, 295 Fifth’ “Avenue, New York City; that’

George Backer, Ine. has charge of the,Ca.rnegie Plaza Apa.rtments.

R f

Vv

Cacars

ot At George Backer, 'Inc., avent 1nterviewed

Mr. GLASSBERG, who, after looking over the records in that..
. offige, advised that Mrse BETTY. nmm moved into ‘an’ unﬁzmished
apartment at 162 West 56th Street in October 1935; and that her
. lease -runs from November .1, 1935 to_ November 1, 1936, Mro'*'r—‘*
GL!.SSBERG called in en agen$ of George Backer, Ince,- e.nd this
ageht advised that he has lojown Mrse BETTY DEXTER and her son T
for several years, that they formerly 1lived at the Mayflower Hotel,
“'for several years, before moving into ,t,he Carnegie Plaza; that-:
yrg. PEXTER 18 a fur designer, end is emp d byaamall fur i’y
"gompany in New York City, the name 6f whidh he was Gnable to
recally that ROBERT DEXTER is a student in some sohool in New York
"~ City; that he had never heard of Mrse. DEXTER's being in any :
trouble, and feels sure that she does not associate with the
oriminal element,

e

Further investigation of the DEZTERS did not
866 necessarye
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R It was ascerbained that telephoqe number .o - ,
Pennsylvania. 6-0558 was in the name of ¥r. JOSEPEXKAHN, 515 %mn‘hh P
" Avenue, New York City, on the date of the call in question fram . i
the Cleveland telephone number lﬁohiga.n 8250, which is listed to =
. the Harvard Club, 3113 Bamrd Avenue, cleveland, Ohioe. ,Thil :

: s Times .
" Squaro Post=0ffice, sdvised that he delivérs mil '!:o 515 Seventh
" Avenue, - He stated that he has lmown JOSEPH KAHN for four years
_that KAEN was formerly employed as a salesmen for the Natiomal
S Ladig Garment Co., located at 470 Seventh Avenue; that Mre EKAHN
'+, is pr¥sently with the company known ae Kahn & Rose, Ince, which
* company handles ladies' dresses and qoate; that the oompa.ny hqs
been in operation for over one year, =md is located on the seo
floor of 515 Seventh Avenues Mre HOLLANDER advised that he 3 It
. considers Mre KAHN a ‘respectable lew abiding oitizen) and- does
_not feel that KAHN associates with oriminals; that he has nmr
heard of KAHN's being engaged in any oriminal activitieses™ -

- Mre HOLIANDER gave the following doscriptibn
: of Mr. KAHN: ’ ‘

h e Ly pwnte me e

: TS Traf‘a.lgar‘ 7-91:!10 "1a'the telephone"numer of the
stra‘l:ford Arms Ho'!;ol, 115 West T0th Btreet, New York City. .This ..
‘number was in operation at the Stratford Hotel on the dates . :ii
L or tho oalla i.n question, mioh oalls wore mde from unlisted ' phonu




e w’ . Mre EARRY H. L.OORE : mnager of -bh:.s hoteI, _was '
: intemewed, end he adnsed ‘thet the. hotel ‘has 1,00 rooms), end_ that.’
~since his hotel is not cme of tlie larger hotels, he caters mostly’
" to permapent guests, and that he tries to be rather careful and
" “not let eny hoodlums in his hotels ' Mre MOORE adviséd that he is:
_more than willing to cooperate ‘with the’ Depari:ment of Jus;tica, aa_ad
" would be willing to furnish amy information which he has, vhich ;

might_be of beneflt to the Department thau in the‘ past he he.s
always: ried to oooperate wi.th govemmen‘t e.gents. VR "

y.
#‘

el Pictures of' KARPIS and C.AMPBELL on which _
thelr nemes were not revealed were exhibited to Mrs MOORE, a.nd;_
.. He advised that he does not recall, having had any guests at hi.s i
f.‘.hotel identical wi’ch the p:.ctures bf theése subjectse ¥ :

Yre VOORE then called in his assistant
menager, end the pictures were exhibited to hime The assistent
menager at once recognized the picture of K.APPIS, as the one he
"had seen in the newspepers, end also as being’ the same which .
appeared on the identification order which had been furnished tq

p«\;.

. Mr. LOORE was questloned as to whether or not
: any record was made by his hotel as to an incoming long’ distanc

call, end he advised that unless the call was collect that his -
hotel would not ha.ve a record of the seme. :

T FORE stated ‘lha‘b he would'have his ..
assistant manager watoh and if he sew &~
stopping at the hotel that he would 'be

Y B : o % d.’ ’f’ o : ‘-
SORN Mr. NOOBE advised agen that he &ouﬁd keeg :3 S
confidentlal the fact that agent had oalled at his hote], in ~Ts%
j bonnection vdth i'his case. 3 »;..“.n FINE ; ) <

Y

iru u >'>. ke

. L -9892 ﬁas s‘l:e&
in the name of the T.oodside Hotel 2.214 Seventh Avenue, New York City
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for sometime. Tﬁe Woodside Hotel isJ
lmown a8 Larlem.

R SR CAERE T Agent interviewed Mre WOODS manager, ‘and 7}
L:Lss ALTH_EA CARTER Assistant manager, (both’ colored) ‘of the i1 ¥

.. Woodside Hotel, . They both stated that they would be vr.llling
a cooperate with the Bureau ‘end would furnish any 3Anformation
 they might possess which would aid the Bureaus - The Woodside-
Hotel has about 130 rooms, and according 'bc VOODS is pa.tronized
by %th white and colored gues‘: .

-;‘,~ "“w? 3
- j;_  hgent checked the register of the hotel for.
the last ‘bwo weeks in SGPtember 1935. It was noted that ﬁxe
call to this hotel was made from an unlisted tolephone of the
... Harvard Club on September 2lj, 1935; that the call from Cleveland .
“"was made by Mre H NOEL; - The ‘hotel registe}' révealed that-- <+ s+
lre and lrse RALP OvLiShnd HO:ARD and DAVEMSUYOUN, all of
Clevelend, Chio, registered at the Voodside Hotel on 9/21/55,
and checlred out of the hotel on 9/2,/35, These people appeared
.. Yo be the only ones who registered from Cleyelend about this_ -
periode Agent was unable to ascertain vho réceived the cal
., in question from Cleveland. . chever, it might have 'been on,
T of the par‘bies 1isted a.bove L oy 3 ~

: Agent was advised by Manager WOODS that man}"
‘of his guests are actors end actresses: that from time to time..
“he has various athletic tea.me stay e.t tho hotel. e 3
“Plotures of KARPIS nd CAMPBELL sore qxhibfted
. g ‘aild,_Aséistany Madagor CARTER, end they advised
% that 'they do not Feoall having ‘seen eny parties who resem'blé i
.- the photographs stop at the hotels _They, stated that they o
# .felt sure that if 'these parties had
ey length ot.,-t.isye'.;ther..vgu}d, h,a?@ rémen

= ’ _ Telephone numnber Intervale 9-711;7 has been
~ in operation in the name of the Radium Cafeterie, 1295 Boston Road,
Bronx, ,N'. Y., for sometimes According to the reference report of




Tytn, -bhe“ 16:1 distane‘e”“‘calf%ﬁemade to this number o¥

N gg}_e)fcl:mbberf'néh 1935 %‘rom an unlisted telephone ofl‘lthe ‘Harvard - ¢l
Cleveland, Ohioe RALPHYNOEL, the séhe person who called Audu‘bon
U~ 30892, wh:v.ch is 1iste for ﬂle Woodside Hotel, made the ca_ll to,
e Interveale 9—71]47. g It is elso noted that the calls to both

N o Through Mr. FRANCIS J. uoxm supermtenaen’c
of Post-Ofﬁ.ce Station H, located at 507 East 165th Street,
agent met Xre TUTTLELAN and Mre OSTROW, mail carrlers, who
deli mail at the Radium Cafeteria. ~ Both of thesé men have, R
delivered mail at this address.for the pest three yearss They
advised that the Radium Cafeteria is located in & Jewisgh cénter
- and is frequented by theatrical people, who appear on the gtage™
- " at the McKinley Square Theatre; that Hr. BALSAM 18 manager of the__
.» *" oafeteria, Neither Mre TUTTLEMAN nor. Mre OSTROW knéw Mre’ BALSAM =
very well, as when they deliver mail to the cafeteria they )
usually leave it with the cashiere However, they felt that the
Redium Cefeteria is a respectable business place, and that the
manager would be w1111ng to cooperate m‘bh the Buree.u.

e T

i . Agent mterviewed Mr. BALSAM and )he adv{sed s
‘-"'l'.hat he would be glad to furnish such information ‘as he possesse 55
which egent might desiree Pictures of KARPIS end CAMPBELL 6n -
which their names aid not appear were exh:.bited to Hr. BALSAM, 4
.and after making a careful study of the pictures, he advised that
he didn't recall having seen either of these mene ' However, he ... -3/ ...
" stated that it was possible they might have visited his ce.feteria_ e
L on occasions without his seeing them. . ‘ g

PRI o ‘stated before, RALPH NOEI. oalled rrom an ‘
unlisted 'phone in’the’ Harvard Club, Cleveland, Ohic o both’ %y
_the Voodside Hotel and the Radium Cafeferia on ‘September 2l,: 1955 \

}.gent ig of ‘the pinion _that NOEL: might have been attempting: A

‘get in touch W th soﬁe‘theatrioal‘friénd of his, as it is noted’

‘rrrom the mfomzation se’c forth in thi report that e:ctors and,‘x

g actge:ggsnfrequent the Radium Cafeterigf; and also eté' ' a

R = - T NE I, . ey 57 ?,_ it

Erl R e A G R T R

: o Yhile at the Radium Cafeteria. ent. noticed
~ that the telejhone there is a coin box telephon;,agand Mre BALSAM

+




Vadnsed £hat he did not keep records of any incoming‘ﬁlong dis
calls, unless the sa.me _were c%llect, Ay T ER

From the telephone dlrectory, agent nscerta.a.ned g
that telephone ‘number Riverside 9-92;12 is listed in the name ‘of
| Mro SAMYCHESSIN, 316 West 93rd Street, New York City. ' Through,
. the New York Telephone Company, it wes ascertained that this .
telephone was in operation’ under the same 1isting on the datesq_
~of the calls in question, as set forth in the report of . '

Special Agent Wymn, which calls were made from Rooms 901; and 14014.
“of the Lake Shore Hotel Cleveland Ohio.' i

W

—4’ e It was f‘urther noted in {:ﬁe report of %
Special Agent Ee Je Wymn that the calls to New York from the e
, Lake Shore :lotel for telenhone number Rivere:xde 9—9]412 were . ut..siiliig
00 to a Mrse ‘MORRISON, Miss' HOORE and e Miss ‘JORRIS; that'a’ colleot RRSAEIS

_call was w.ade f‘roun ¥iss AIORRIS et Riverside 9-91;12 to either ..:j iy
" Room 904 or L4Ol, Lake Shore Hotel, Cleveland, "Ohice The calls :
to Mrse MORRISON from Cleveland were made on Iuay 29 and June 1,
19354 The call to Miss MORRIS was made on July 23, and the call
to Miss MOORE was made on July 1st, and a call from Miss MORRIS
- to Cleveland, Chio (collect) was made on June 21, 19354 -Calls™:
. were also made from the parties et Cleveland, Ohio to Rive side
.9—91;12 on July 31 1955 and on August 12 1955.’

4 Agent inteméﬁwed Mr. CAHILL, mail_carrler
#2&5, S‘ba’clon B, 178 Yest 102nd Streéet, New York City. . :
=~ 'states that he carries mail to 316 Test 93rd Street, at which .
- address isg located a . rooming house known as the Riverside- that

 Mro SAM CHESSIN is superintendent of the rooming house located :.
at that a.ddress- that he has known Mr. CHESSIN for three or four
years, during which time Mro CHESSIN has been in charge ‘of the

7 ¥ Riverside; that he ‘oonsiders CHESSIN a§ very, reha’ble and trus{;
+ . worthy, and feels sure that

" eyer heard of ,& Mree MORRISON, Miss MORRIS or Miss MOORE gt §
316 West 93rd’ Street, New York Citye ,However, this is'a ra‘bher
__large rooming house, .and that he neyer oomes in contaot ‘with eny
of the Troomers, and it ig’ possible fof"{i«. e

9 Smare of euch faote i ik silhus bl ! kv

Agent called upon Mre CHESSIN on the morn of
I-faroh 10 1936, at which time Mr, CHESSIN advised that he woiﬁid

be w.illinr to cooperate with the Bureau; however that he was in a hurry



“and hed to" g to cour'(:. ) He wes quest oned as te e

. hed any person rooming in his house by the names gf MORRIS, ﬁORRISON .

' or MOOREe He advised that he has.been mansger’ “of the' building LY o
1316 West 93rd Strect for over threeé ‘years, and that during ‘that time iz 3
he does not recall having any person living in hie house by the fii¥isH
- name of MORRISON, However, that he had several persons by 'hhee.";'“

" ‘name of MORRIS living there, and that he recalled at ono time he,ving
a person by the name of MOOREe. However, that if agent would call -
the next day, he would check over his books and furnish: such
' 1nfo:%tion as was possible, rela'blve to these partles. '

--.,.-.

AR \ The next morning a,gent called and Mr.' and Mrs.
SAM CHES,;IN were interviewed. They exhlblted to agen'E 'Hze registe
"book of the houses This’ register book sets forth the informati.on
. shown below:

wahy

" liss BERTHA D, MORRIS
loved in on XN ovember 12, 1933, and
is still living at this address.

-

M:Lss PEARI?I'ORRIS B
Lived here from Novem'ber 2, 193’4. to
.. Yay 20, 1935,"end from June 6, :
~ to Ootober 11, 19350 s

" Lived here fi'om June 193’4 to September
1955; that MORRIS's wife's na.me is

: ¥ - Mr.' and Mrs. cm*ssm advised ‘that Mre and Mrs
MORRIS seemed to be very respectable people;’ that Mro MORRIS §s5 g
working man; however, they were unable to advise in detail the?
nature of his business; that MORRIS end his wife lived et 316 West
. 93rd Street until September 1935, (oocupying an apartment on the
% first floor), when’ they gave up theira{goma, it whioh time ¥
. Mrs. MORRIS and her daughter took a tri,p Ce.lit‘ornia to. visi.t L
- Mrse MORRIS's relatives; that 1pon Mrs, | IS's return, ‘ghe e
and her husband took an apartment across the street at 307 west
93rd Street, where they are residing at this time.

Mr, and l‘-Irs. CHESSIN gave the following
description of MEYER MORRIS:




™ s U
U LA AL e N

Age s
. . Height: 3
SO Wexighﬁt':"

e - Mr. and Hrs. CHESSIN stated + R.

had been liv:mg here since 1933, and that she is a saleslady for
a large department store on Fifth Avenue; that her home is in -
Rochester, No Y., that she has & brother who is practicing medlcine
..in th@Bronx, Nu Ye; that Miss MORRIS appoars to be & high type
. and respectable girl; that Miss MORRIS is very friendly with, ;.

" some of their relatlves. _ They gave the following descrlption of ”
Miss MORRIS: e ‘ o

5Tt 7 Ing

Hoir: Brovm .
- Complexion: ‘ Light
L xJe1.'.r.\.:s.h

- Agent was adv:.sed 'by Mr. and Mrge CHESSIN that
PEARL I{ORRIS occupied Room #;, apartment #12, which is located on’*
the flrst floor at 316 west 93rd Street, during the time she' lived
there ds: 1isted above in this report;. 't;ha't wheén PEARL LIORRIS ‘
- -first came to live at this address, 4 gdve the name’ of KING. '
*. Mrse CHESSIN stated she understood PEARL MORRIS was separated frcm
“her husband whose name was KING; that she lnow that PEARL MORRIS
" used {:o get a certa.in anount of money each month from her husband
- which money was for PEARL MORRIS's support; that PEARL MORRIS
is supposed to be from Cenadd, end’ ‘that she worked part’ ‘time a8’
" ‘& hat chéck girl at the Free SOns Building, 257 West 93rd Street;
.. that the Free Sons Building has a banquet hall and ballroom »hich
"~ * is rented’ out several nights a week, m that Migs MORRIS hag &y
oharge of cheoking hats aﬁd coats on such occasionse .3 - &
i S R ,: { -i“
et gAY ' Mrs. CHESSIN advise that a womn and
S used to visit Miss MORRIS ‘quite often an s
HEL7 woran “£6 be' _Miss MORRIS's ‘slster;y that when' M ss MORRIS moved ou'h'
Octo'ber 1935, she stated that she was going to live with her sister,
- a8 she was unable to pay $L;.50 per week for her room.

X

3’ dhild
) understood thia e

Mr, CHESSIN advised that on the afternoon of
March 10th the day before this interview PEARL MORRIS called upon him

«10 -

gyl wop e D wmto T oswtos
PN T T e T T Srid e L S e . ALt 17 R oo :
o g g i PRI, Lse smaba g




to seo about getting a x'oom egaln at 316 Wes?: 93rd Stre et,

b4 »
“'that she is supposed to call‘again it & few days to- make fina}’
arrangements about securing the roomj: that Miss IaORRIS did not_
=! ! have any male visitors, as far as they knew, while she wad "
e living at 316 West 93rd Street, 'and that she appeared to be‘a
- h

Has almond shaped eyes
"Probably Cene.diein ey

hALTER MOORE occupled a room on the eixth floor for two wee]gs
" “starting 9/3/35; that a Mr. L. MOORE and BOB MORSE lived at 3
316 West 93rd Street from 5/26/35 to 6/21/35; that they first
occupied a room together on the seventh floor, and later moved
to the third floor; that at the time they moved into this apartment
they ge.ve 1928 Broadway ag their former address. S %

‘_.)"

v T A In %:he report of reference da'bed 2/13/56 it
is noted that the long ‘distance call from thé Lake Shore Hotel,
Cleveland, was made to a “Miss EOORE, New York city,’ telephone:
number Riverside 9-9412, on July 1, 1935. Agcording to. ¥

- Mre CHESSIN'as records théere was ‘no person by the name of MO(RE
livmg at 316 Wes‘l; 931'6. S'l:reet at the time of the oe.llhin ek
- 'L

': ‘ ' Mr. CHESSIN e.dvised that .his house has 20 ko
a apartments whioh have been cut up into 118 separate rooms; that . siy
PEARL MORRIS while 1iving here’oocupied & Kitchen of one’of_ theao;‘},
‘apartments, on the first floor, which had been made over ‘into’ o
e living room; that MEYER MORRIS and his wife’ ‘and’ daughtér 'M
-occupied a couple of rooms on the first floby front° thats's:
‘,ertm MORRIS has oocupied a x-oom above .,he ? irst f1 :

a’soertained tha.t £1507 "of ML IIEE LT
Aa ireet -there 1s'a coln Hox 1ephone; that ‘there
are six coin box telephones located at this address; that
~ Riverside 9~91,12 48 a coin box telephone located on the first




PR R e DR

‘f‘i’floor. Since the telephone —— called wa.s Itivex‘side 9-9!;12
"4t would eppear ‘that the calls listed in the reference report of
" E.'Je Fymn were made’ “¢ither to _PEARL ‘MORRIS or to Mrse mmm xomus,'»*

B sub;;ects. . - ‘...ji ke

oy

telephone number Riverside 9-91412 in ¥ay, June, July and August‘
1935, and it does not appear to be advisable %o interview:. .
PEARL’ MORRIS or Mrse MEYER MORRIS,' as from information’ received,
it does not appear that they have any connection with this
CasCe

, Telephone number . Murray Hill 2-9800 di8 & e wmrian s o
public telephone "located in'the Grand Central Terminal New Yor]c A

Citye As set forth in the report of reference dated 2/15/36 oA
& collect call was made by Mrs. JAVESAFALTON ,to telephone nmnber
Clearvater L7777, Cleveland, Ohio, on July 25,7 19354 Sincé . f%: T ,
. this number is a publlc telephone, located in the Grand Contral Ol SR
‘I‘ermlnal, no i.nvestigation was mde w:.th regard ereto. f S : TR :

i ‘telephone number of the New Yorker Hotel, and’ since about ésoo
guests stop at this hotel each day, most of whom are transients, S
< 4t does not’ appear that any ‘benefit oould be derived from making =2
1nvestigation at the hotel, as, it 1s underetood that no’ record.
' is made of incoming long distance ;beléphone callo, un‘.less the $ 5
N 9\? o 3

- ‘sams are éollect. ok

”?:’ Iy o

YA NEW YORK %

EouRty i i CITY < Wil eep ‘in touch with
| Inspector HcDIRMOTT of the New York Police Department, located at
~ the Police Station on 68th Street, west of Broadway, and
Captain KENNY of the Second Detective Division, 118 Clinton Street,
New York City, for such in.formtion as they might be able to fumish




v with referenoe to the a.ctivitiea and movemeni:s of IDUISIBUCHALTER
and CHARLES "LUCKY‘ UCIANO which would be o value in this Case o R

', e Tliese leads ‘were previously iiste& in
report of this agent dated 3/16/36‘

1deﬁflcation order on CAMPBELL for 1dent1fication purooses,-
:'.f in the event he appears for treatment at one of these resortss
~ Such places ‘at which investigation is conducted should be re=
quested to notify the New York Bureau Office in the evenf;
CAIuPBELL should appear' :

This lead was requested in s letter fron

the Chicago Office to the Bureau (copy of which was received
by the New York Ofﬁce) dated harch 10, 1956. R
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Postnester
Wichita, Kansas

pear Sir: gk S e e

In comnection with an official investigation being R
conducted by this offics at the present time, it is desired that
e cover be placed on all first cleso mil, including speciald . -
deliverics, for @ period of thirty days, to the following eddresses
in uichitn, Kunsess ST e T

- 1455 Fenny Street

1451 Fenny Street
150 Lulu Street - . .
.~ 147 Horth }ead Street

510} East Douglas Street
' 427 South \Xash_i.ngton Street
2320 Park Place

It will Bo greatly uppneciatéd it In ifﬂomrdina tracingi{; N

to this office you will refer to our file number 7-37e: -

" Very ‘tx"uly'yourvo..” -
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NO 7-88 T
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,chieagog Illinoj.g

¢
DATE WHEN MADE

- 3/24/%8 .-

§

. DRe . YggEPH

Tm—EALVIN KAHP]B. with' allases, NGITIV!. I,0, 1218

Po MORAN, 'ith 5115333’ IOOQ 1238 "
» with aliases, 1,0, 1238, et al

‘.» . ~' o
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ﬁ,EI_)WABDGEO,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

BREBER YIC‘I‘IM.

By 'sﬁrveillénce of Johnd{Kerpavicz end femily, oonw
.~ .» versations oyerheard concerning Alvin Xerpis, said .
“ . conversations indieating that Mrs, Kerpaviez expects
Subjeot Karpis to visit her and she keeps watching

for him, No definite info: ation obtained thet -
Karpavioz feamily know prespnt wheresbouts Eerpis
Telsphone calls made from/Hervard Club end’Lake -,

... Shore Hotel, Cleveland, ¢hio, to chicago, Illinoil,
+7  do not appear to have beeqmede tp fugitives {n this
. ease or to their contactg; Gust olger's roadhouse
- e2osed on or about Feb 15, 19365 expected $o:
_Teopen soon. Gust So Isain‘etpre hu tilling-
“nesas to cooperate in g o %1 -

A

ank
willinsnesp o proceed to J‘op ? Y
., 6inity for the purpose of secur ﬁ'g
- eerning fugitivea. Information odtained™
‘< expested Yo appear arod,_y Clud, Ghicaso,

ol ‘Reportsof Speci'al Lgent R. Ce Suran, Chieago, Illinoia,
'r. dated !'obruary 26, 1956, rebmary 28 1935 Qngt'eb:‘-ugr

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

IRV P .
g TN &
J»;“.’ EEACOERY

RETEN i

2 Cincinnetl

1 Kensas City
2 Chiesage

2 8t, Panl OOPIES DESTROYED P
8 Cloveland 11 MAR 23 1965 -




nmns:

I‘-_, ‘!ho survenlanco of Iohn mpavicz ‘and family has ‘been
e B continued by means of the arrengements previously ree e
R ported. The telephons tap hes been continued, and the conversations- -

between members of the Karpevicz femily have been overheard by means -

" 'of the microphone, Special Agent Ve E. Criss has continued to nve‘

in the epartment above the Karpavicz femily at 28482 Rort Fraxcise

" co Street, Chieago, Illinois, with his wifejand Anthonyfvietkus hu
continued to reside in this epertment for $weniy~four hours a day .:

for the purpose of trenslating all Lithusnien conversations onrheard

: both on the telephone tap and over the microphone, A eomplete log *

- has b maintained by Agent Criss and Informent Viatkus, but only .

the material portions are being reported herein. This report of the

surveillance covera the period from February 20, 1936, to l(aroh 16 Tyt

1936. - 2.0 A g ; :

. “on rebruary zs, 1936, ‘at 3315 oMy, the ronou mcming
L telephone call was overheard by Anthony Viatkus, on the te eyhono '
heving number Belmont 7899

Clara {{ Venute) called

: On l‘ebrmry 25, 1936, at 9:30 P.M.. over the microphone,
. Anthony Yiatlms heard a commotion in the Karpavicg epartment, and it
' appeared as though someone was rushing %o the door, and Mre Karpavics
was heard to say,, "Hog.no, 1tfs not nbﬁ. I '
')2("*"‘1& PNE s i‘ - ¥
At 10:30 P.ll. on this date, ‘after putting the baby to alocp. ,
Mrs, Karpavics eame into the kitchen and spparently sat by the window.
Mr. Kerpavics at this time was talking a little engrily, saying *Tell

A ‘;?"«-
_»'“y;-"’jef?‘f. ,g
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t & Co N _'— . .."-. '/"_"
"' mé when were thdy in chicago? Hov 1ong did they stey? Don*t be u:
foolish., I stopped wrrying about $hem thinge long, long ege,..
Nothing ‘else was said, end Mrs, Karpavicz was heard going into enother
~roem., Apparently this conversetion concerned Alvin, and Mra, n,xv- v
pevicz indfcated that gheé sew someone in en eutomodile that nIght
who she thought migh$ be her son,  Mry Ierp_aviea t0ld her she yas all -
-“t. it e A A Yo e

K

' - On :!'ebruary 29, 1936, at 7:10 P.M,, Informant Yietku over-
heard the following conversation after Specisl igent Criss had paid
_the rent t0 Mr. Xarpavies: Mrs, Xerpavigz talked about the receipt,
- and told Mr, Kerpavicg she thought he {Criss) had a business of scme
" kind. Mr, Karpavicz oceme into Crissts apartment ebont 6340 P.M. onu s
. this dake and hearided Mr, Cri.ea the receipt. K
suapicion whetever. o ,

L Oon nareh 1, 1936, ‘at 9:15 A.u. an incoming telephone call D
was ‘receiyed rrom clara Yenuto on telephone Belmont 7399: 35

oA ' on Mareh 1 "1036,” 6% 12048 By, nthow'uatm overheara
gthe follo ing converaation on the micropho et .
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2% On Marech B 1935, ‘at 7348 p.n,'uthonyyiatkua éysrheard i
tho tollowing converaation on tho microphonu SO ‘

L (Ln ‘article’ appeared 1n the Gnioago Tribuno on March’ s,u,w
,1955, to the effect that the police department had received ::': ./
nsnmation $hat Alvin Karpis was located at 4018 North Key-
tdne Avenue and had been identified at that place by an {ndi-
vidual, at which time Karpis was supposed to have come to the
door with a machine gun in his hands, Upon this infomation
" being reported to Captain Gilbert of the Statefs Attorney's ;
office, {t 1s reported that 25 detectives headed by Lieuten- - b
~ents Thomes Kelly and Williem Drury, wéering bullet proof vests,: g
raided the apartyént at 4018 North Keystone Avenue and there o
found one Lest .’l’orgenson, a gunsmith, Mr, Jorgenson stated
thet he hed opeXed the door for the individual who reported the
matter to the police, at which time he had e rifle in bis hands
' whioh he vaa repairing.)' PR N th 8

e On narch 5, 1936, at 8:15 PN, nnily left the rarpavict W
apartment end Mr, Karpavicsz asked her to bring the peper she saw the ¥ .. .
article in. Emily said she would do so. - Buily returned to the Apart— Co
ment with the peper in about five minutes and left sgain. Before -
Buily left she stated to Mr., Karpavicz that thoy (tho orficers) ver
waitins there all n:lght disguised as workera. Tl ‘

s,-q A

-

;- On ltarch 5 19:56. at 9:50 P.l!.. Anthony v1atkue pverheara
'the tollowtn; convoraation on the microphonec i
. “7" k4 f \?"".-‘ﬁ”‘g‘

N On March a, 1936 at 5:25 r.m.. the ronb-mg incoming tele=
phone call was made to Belmont 7899: '




was'overheard on the nicrophono .
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7., : omMereh '14, 19:55. ‘st 10300 A,
tion wes overheard on the microphone:

o """'"" . {V,"'er <

mily visited the Kerpavicz ajartmeni aud pleqe&
the baby end talked quietly with Mrs, xarpavic:. Anthony

" enough to understard that 1y and Mra, ]
~about Alvin,

. On March 14, 1935, at 5.50 p.u, th,
call“@s mado to Belmont 7899: e SO

o

T on Maven 16, 1936, ot 11:20 0 A, ¢
tion wa.a overbeard 'by Anthow Viatkus on the microphone:

R o
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RIRE On l(arch 15', 1936, at 1‘50 p'n,. the following comersation
'aa onrheard on the micrOPh“” R = '

e TP
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- . by 8Speciel Agent Re Ce Suran, Mr, Karpavicz {nquired as to. lhat

The conursation ‘about th money 1s ooncerning the
sffoo.oo whiéh was léft with Joe/sdans at Miemi, Florida, by
Alvin Karpis, which $1,000,00 bill wes subsequently introduced
into evidence at St. Paul, Minnesota, during the course of - .
the trial of Cessius MoDonald; et aly Mr, Karpavicz called at
the Chi cago Bureau Office on March 14, 1938, and was 1ntorviewed

‘procedure he should teke in order té secure possession of the °
$1,000,00 bill and whether the money could be turned over to him
by this Bureau, Agent Suren advised Mr, Karpavicz that the Buw
reaibad no jurisdiction over the matter; that the money had bdeer
introduced into evidence and whether it would be deésired in fuw ;u
ture trials which might be had in this case was unknown at the -

- present time, and that he should, or have Doloreés De Laney do

. 80, got in touch with Mr, George Sullivan, the United gtates
Attornsy et St. Paul, u:lnnesota, to leamot the atatun of the

- oy QOBQYO’
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is believed that it possibly refers to some visit hed by

haps Alvin Kerpis was ycr
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q e T e e Reterenco 18 “made to “the report of @ecial Agent T
- SRR "i‘.tynn, clevoland Ohio, deted Fedbruary 13, 1936, .setting forth & &5 -
’ ~list of telephone calls emanating from the Hervard Club, Clevelend,
 Ohioe Among the list of calls sei{ forth is a cell made from telew:..
;.- -phone Noe. Michigan 8250, which telephone is listed to the Harvard
- club,," 5115 Harvard Lvenue, to chicago, Illinoia, Soginaw 0698 e
RSt Special Lgent R. c. Su'i-  determined through Mr, Swanson
~'of the Illinois Bell Telephone pany, Claim Department, that thia
. telephone is listed to Margare Meehan, £34)1 Rest 73rd streot,
== 7 Chicego, Illinois, The call t this telephone number ‘was made on
L ,‘Doca,r 23, 1935. e . SR g

e I Mre cnd Mrs, J, Keane, 2341 East 73rd street, c’hicago, e
,,Illinois, edvised that they are the individuals who have the
'"men% of the apartment building loceted at the above addres
. .and Mrs, Keane advised that about two years ago Williem J
" moved into an apartment at £341 Bast 73rd Street, having‘freviously i
lived in an spartment building located at the cormer of 72nd and
Yates Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, These people informed that williem
J. Meeéhan had, just prior to moving to 2241 Rast 73rd Street, lost
his wife by death, and that he moved into the above eddress with hll
- daughter, who {s known to Mr, end Mrs, Keane only as Miss Meehan, .-~
- . They advised that Will{em J, Meehan died in December, 1933, and - - . .
~'.. while the daughter {s maintaining the aparimeni which had previously . 5. .
been occupied by herself end her father, she has not spent much time.
in 1t since her father's death but is believed to be residing some=
;... where on Yates Avenue with her brother. 'Mr. and Mrs, Keene were - . : .-
" uneble to state the first name of Miss Meshan, but advised that aho .
was employed by a firm of attorneys in Chicego, Illinois; that Mr. ...
Meohan, before his death, was employed by Swift ‘and Company at the
. 8tock Yards in Chicego, Illinoise Mr, and Mrs, Xeane descrided .. i~ L'~
Miss Meshan as being about fifty years of age, and stated that 80 tar
.+ as was known t0 them, Miss Meehen was a lew-abiding citizen,  Mr, =
;- Keane doscribed Iillian J’. l[oohan as havins been [ 'tino old gentlo-t

ot

n-. De Knight of Baird & ‘Warner, raal estate firm.
‘ East 53rd 8treet, Chicago, Illinoia, advised thet Margaret Meehan Tow j
T sided et the eaddress of 2403 East 'lanq1 Street with her father and :-:
mother prior to the time that Baird & took over the manage . .
“ment of the building located at that addre " Mre. Enight was uneble sl
to stete how long the Meshan femily had resided et /2403 East 72nd
“-.8treet, He stated, however, that the records of Baird & Warner dis-
closed that since thlu tirm took over the management of the building,

e e g e e T WS Bat s g e e mn
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, llargaret Haohan had nigned e loaao ror an upartnlent at 2405 Eut :
72nd Street from Mey 1, 1933, to April 30, 1934, Mr, Knight stated
that the Meehans were not personally known to him, and referred
.- Agent to Mrs; Lillie Gairns, who is menager of the building at .?.403
East 72nd street and 13 located on the premises at that

5{& -';

FET T ey Gairne stated fhat she did 0% take over the imanages
ment of the building until the seme came under the control of Baird .
‘& Warner about two years ego, end that Mre Meehan, with his wife ;
end deughter Margeret and son Williem, Jre, wes residing im the . %

- buil at that time, She stated that the Meeha.ns, so far as sho
hed b able to ascertain, were highly respected people, Mr, Mces

_han being employed by Sfift and Company at the Stock Yerds ¢n chicago, S
Illinois; that willi eehan, Jr. was employed as an electrician by B
the city of Chicagos YMrs. Gairns stated that pfter the death of
Mrs, Meahan,llr. Meehan and his daughter moved out, as likewiao did

: the -on. L et e e T : @

# :., w A
.‘.""! e

The photographs of the various subjects in this case were
displayed to Mrs, Gairns, and she was unable to identify any of them
es being the likenesses of individuals she had observed at the apart-
ment house located at 2403 East 72nd Street, end likewise stated that . :
she had never observed any 1ndividuals Ihose hotographa ware ahoun o

& o3 .‘ T E
Ldolph Helsland end his son, narahall, ‘were interviewed by
Special Lgent Suren, Adolph Helsland {s the jenitor of the spartmentf
: house located at 2403 Bast 72nd Street, and resides at 7217 Yates-:
... Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, Mr, Helsland stated that he had been ho - .
Janitor at this building for a number of years end was well acquainted
. with the Meshan family; Ke stated that Willieam Meehan end his '1!'0,
with his daughter, Margeret, end ¥illiam, Jr., his son, resided at: '
.- 8403 East 78nd Street for epproximately eleven years, noving out ot
- the building in April of 1934 after the {eath of Mrs, Mechan. ir.’
. Helsland stated that Williem Meehan, Jre now resides at 7146 Yates
“: Avenue end is an electrician employed dy the oity of Chicego. Mre
Helslend stateql that 8o far ,u he knejw the Mesohana vore 1aw-ab1d1

ion 3 %
a0 ,ltarahall Keleland furni hed h‘ Information that Iilliam RS

Jteehan, Tr. tas a son who {s now about 1? Mars of ago ‘end §p presen‘ili

¢ student at Purdue University, Lafayette, Indiana; that Margaret

_neohan is employed by either a firm of brokers or & firm of attorneys

in Chicagoy Illinois; that Margaret Meehan is approximately 50 years

or age and a apinster.




o The photographs of the verious eub;] ects of thie caee?uer

displayed to Adolph end Marshall Helslend, end they were unab].e te -
identify any of them as being the likeneeeee of individuals observed
"in ocompany with the Meehan family, and were unable to 1dent1ty any
of the subjects in this cass as having ever visijed the i
' building at 2403 East 'lznd Stroet. %,
: ‘ The liet ot telephone calls eet forth in reference repori X

or Azent Wynn further discloses that on Cctober 6, 1935, a telephone
~call was made {o Lakeview 7010, Chicegm Illinois, from the telephone
number ¥{chigen 4022, listed to $he Herverd Club, Cleveland, Ohfo. . : *
It was)letermined that the telephone pumber I.akevie' 7010 is nsted .
to the \'Diversey Lms Hotel, 644 Diversey Park'-ay. (,r S Fg

SO Speciel Lgent R. C, Suren 1nterv:lewed the maneger at thatj!
plece, who is Bessie Craigmile, Miss Craigmile edvised that mo reoo
ord of long distence telephone calls is maintained at ¥he hotel um~ oo .. .
less the seme were calls collect into the hotel.  Miss Creigmile was ool
ghown the photographs of all the subjects in this cese, and she was
unable to identify any of them as being persons known to her, Miss
Craigmile permitted Agent Suren to exemine all of her registration
. eards for the years 1935 and 1936, which failed to reveal anything v
. which could be jdentified by Agent Suran as beinf oonnested with the
= present investigation, attention at this time being given %o all tnou}
.. aliases of the various aubjecte {n this case, as well as the hendn’ e

- writing eppearing upon. the various regietratiou carae. . ‘

';?»_‘

~ : Also on October 6. 1935, trom ‘the tolephone num'ber mchigen

4022, CIevelend, Ohio, two telephone calls were made to Chicago, 1111
nois, Buckingham 10194, This telephone number is 1isted to the-
. White Horse Tavern, 2720 North Qlark Street, Further. 1nrormetion con-'
cerning thie tavern will be set forth eubeequently. RESCA

S A 2 ;-\-r_‘ e
."". .'=,-'.; w;..‘ w._, s k ',“,“--;s A!-f‘ rv DA FES I, ‘»g 5,
v et

on Decenber 12, 1935 u telephone cell wes mede from
gen 4022. C)eveland, Ohio, to Ohieege, I1linois, Diversey 9805 (Fishey = < : '
' ¢alled Ben 'Erown at the Comnonwealth Hotel,) This pumber s 11\ ted t.*" =
the Comnonwealth notol, 2?5’1 2150 Grove; chicago, Illtneil. Q’ . h 52,505
Arrew ” Lt the commonweelth Hotel, 8757 Plne Grove uenue, speci
_ Agent Ry C, Suren interviewed Mr, R. By:Jorens, ménager of the hotel ,
4 and slso interviewed Miss Rose ‘Fancher,: teMphone operator at- that iiade it
plaoe. From these persons informetion was obtained, that on July 9,
-1935, Mr, and Mrs, B, Brown registered in Room No, 434 at the Commone
wealth Hotel, This 1nrormation is retlected upon Registration Card




" No. 4397, The regiatration ‘oard 41d not Alsolose that 't s
" registered from any city, as the space provided for thet i urpose .
;. . wes not filled, and Mrs Lorenz and Miss Fancher were unable t¢
. 'mtate from what place Mr, and Mrs, Brown originally cemo, . Mre".
- Lorenz end Miss Fancher edvised that both were personaelly acquaintod
. with Mr, and Mrs, Brown; that Brown is deseribed as being aboud ;ﬂ‘
35 %o 38 years of ege, height 5'10%, build medium, pationality :
4Jelish-look1ng, a very neat dresser, and a gambler by occupation.
PR S Miss ]!'nncher ndvised that the records o: tho COmonwealth
v Rotel disclosed that Mr, and Mrss Brown resided at thet place from
& July W 1935, uyntil Jemuary 6, 1936. Miss Fencher stated that she -
recalled that Mr, Brown advised her at the time he left the hotel.
that he intended to go to Florida, exact place not known, Miss ™
Fencher stated that Brown was connected with a Mr, Rose, who ope:.v
- ated the White Horse Tevern, located at 2720 North Clark Street, ‘i
.. Chicego, Illinois, and tbat Brown end Rose were engaged in operating
' ‘the gembling joint which was located ebove the white Horse Tavern.

-

“ The photogrephs of the verious subjects of this case mere
displayed to Mr, lorenz and Miss Fencher, and they were unablefto
- identify eny of the photogrephs with the, ejception of Russellfiibson,
whom they had geen i{n compeny with John/Borcia during the latter part .
" of 1934 at the Commonwealth Hotel s Which 1nformation has previoualy €0
: been regorded in thil fileo g,- T Sn il

')41.

It is noted in the rererenee report of special Agent wynn
that numorons telephone oalls were made from the Harverd Glub to.
the telephone mumbder at Chicego, Illinois, L.D. 92. Mrs Swanson’ ot
.*. _ the Claims Division, Illinois Bell Telephone Company, Chicego, Illds -
. “"nols, stated thet the number Ls¢ D. 92 indicated a telephone installed : N
. at 666 Lake Shore Drive, Room £550, Chicego, Illinois, which telephone:’ *
W % ‘wes used exclusively for long distence calls, Mr, Swanson advised
- that this telephone number $s listed $o0 the Horton News Service a$ "
- " the above steted address. Mre Swanson stated that the Horton Wews j"
“" gervice 18 en orgenization dispensing horse race information, end- -
that they have quite en elaborate *lay-out® at (66 Lake Shore Drive,
Chicago, Illinois,  The nature of the fmsineas of the Horton News Ser-
- vice would yeedily uuucato the reaaon ror }he,numerou telephono_' calll
tron the Harverd OIub.3 ™ oy ¥ Traed .

Ay ,;su'-- —\: 7:~ "3‘1 4"*‘4 A ;.r:..

%.

NS

1 e The report of Speoial kgent wyn:
et long distence telephone calls made by occupants of Rooms 904 and

404 at tho I.ake shore Hotol, cleveland Ohlo, which rooms were maintained




CTRe . 24, 1905, a telephone call was mede to chicago, Illinoia, t0 Jouee
0654, the ¢omplete name of the telephéne exchange not being listeds

. Mre Swenson of the Illinois Bell Telephone Company adviesed Speciel .

~_Agent Ry Co Suren that the’ only telephone exchange in Chicago begin-

" ning with the letter *J» was the exchange Juniper, Mr, Swanson/ i

7. advised that telephone numbder Juniper 0654 was 1listed to Louis/Salley,

5558 North Sawyer, Lvenue, l':lrat rloor, Chicago, 1111nou.~~»-«~-

STy, 3 ra?

- . special Lgent suran 1nterviewed J’ohn Rordeen, iho operatel
‘a meat market et 3235 Bryn Mewpr Avenue, Chicagoy Illinois, ‘end who'
is thc:gwner of the epartment building located at 6558 North sauyer
" A venue,” Mr, Nordeen stated that Louis Sallay {s a Hungarian, who '
has béen employed as a janitor a$ the apartment building for the paat
three years, Mr, Nordeen gtated that Louis Salley fesi es in the =~

“building with his wife end seventeen-year old son, Louis, M¥r, Hordeen}_.;:}"f
stated that Salley, to his knowledge, has never been in eny kind of . -
difricul%y with the law and has always been dependablo 80 rar as hil
services as a janitor heve been concerned.

[

It eppearing that there might be some error in the telephone
number es listed by the Lake Shore Hotel, it wes believed advisable
to conduct an interview with Louis Sallay, Louis Sellay stated that "
he has been employed as a janitor in the various epartment buildings g
located im the vieinity of 5558 North Sawyer Avenue for the past eleven
yoars, and that he hias been at his present place of employment for . -
three years, Sallay stated that he has a telephone in his apertment
. and the tolephone number is Juniper 0654, end that to his knowledge no

_tenants in the building heve ever used this telephone, Sallay was
questioned as to whether he had any relatives or friends in Cleveland, .. -
. Ohio, end he stated that he 414 not have and further denied tbat he had
o ever recaived n long distanco call from that placo. SalE

’r;"‘-

1'_

R - ;2.

It iaa uotod that toll calla were nado rrOm the I.ake Shorc ;

notel to Chicago, Illinois, but the word ®Repart® appears on the list "

" with #o number given, M, Swanson of the telephone compeny stated that

this indicated that the call was not ccnpleted and only a repor$ charge

was made, eand that the telephone company at Chicego,y Illinois, would - ,

=y Dok heve' s record of the mumber called. Those numbers would bhave $9 .%..
bo securetl at the ofﬁce vhere the oalerlginatod. o R




vaa reimt erviewed by 8pecial Agent R, C, Suren on March 7, 1936, 2
© It will be recalled thet Gust Solner 1dentified a photograph of :..

o "céme‘n,’ d Mr, Connelley stated that 1t would be desirable for _.
e # o egain contast Edith Barry in an effort to obtaim <’

Gnat solner, 5800 Iast 111th Streot,

Harry Cempbell as frequenting the roadhouse located at this eddress ..

~.: Guring March, 1935, Gust Solner redides in the upstairs portion of

-f-» _the house located at this eddress, and there is @& cafe end tavers ‘¥

locgted on the first floor, which until recently was operated by
"Mr,{Halton, and it was in this portion of the houso that solnerr

sta es he obaorved Harry Campbell. Fa ,‘ L :

" When laat mteniewed Gust Solner advised that Halton m
'akippv out® owing him several months' rent for the use of the eafe :
portiod of the building, and thet therefore the place had been closed
since February 15, 1936, and bdecause of this fact there had bdeen ne-

visitors to the house., Solner states that he expects to reopen t_ho
" tevern and cafe in the near future and operate the same himself if -
,he is unable to rent it to others, end that he would continue to obe. .
serve all visitors at the place and would immedfately notify the Chi<
¢ago Bureau Office in the event Harry Campbell reappears. Gust
Solner. is interested in the collection of any reward shich mig t be
paid for the apprehenaion of Harry campben.

" contact was also had vith @

b ecial Agent Suran on Fedbruary 2, 1936, at which tim
o #advised that he was contemplating meking & trip te Cleve
‘ 0o, the following Sunday, March 1, 1936, and inquired 3f it wes
~ the desire of the Bureau that he communicate with EdithPBarry at .

Aedoe ot a8

Thle natter ‘was diacussed tith Special Agent in Chargo Ee 7. L

er information conoerning the whereabouts o vin Karpis and : e
. Harry Campbell, - This {nformation was given taﬁ and he i
stated that he planned first to go to _Washington, o end Baltimore,”
Marylend, end then return in about ten days to Clevelend, Ohio. -hero <
he would caumnicate with Edith Barry at Toledo and possibly. e
"1 esable to Edith Berry, he would visi$ her at Toledo," Ohio,
tated that he would sorrespon ermittently with
erry during his trip through the East 1n oMler to0 avert suspicioen -
- that he was proceeding to Cleveland and Toledo specifically for the
]mrpose of visiting ¥dith Barry.




g Subsequantly, on Merch s
cial Agent Suran telephonieally that

. Illinois, on March 4, 1936, and that immediat n h
" 4n Cleveland, OhioH " ¢ omm ‘wi
"> end furmish her his address at Cleveland, efter which this a

" __would be furnished to the Chicego Bureeu 0ffice in order tka
o -ould be. contacted 1: necesaary ai clevolund,‘ohib‘_ :

AR Onlarch 16,

o that she had heard fr

. that would be in Clevelan
Chicag

& vel at that placo. yi :

W T o0 premk Vaughn, 1836 Grent Street, nvanston ‘Illi.nola. wes -
again contacted by Speciael Agent Re Co Suran,for the purpose gf asceb-
- taining whether he had cammnicated with 'rom,{mll and Herbe Fermer) " i f
l‘rank Vaughn having previously stated that he wes going to write te
these individuals edvising them that he intended visiting Joplin, Mise
souri, "and Coffeyville, Kansas, in the near future, this for the pure
pose of rather paving his way in order that he might proceed to these
" points and make the proper inquiries without his various friends suse = =
L pecting that hs uaa endeavoring to obtain information. rortho eovernment -

ke ‘-.\ Vi Ter Tae mad . ) Lv t-\. J ,%"“ ‘,~.<,._‘

A Tt CERe N a5 .\

e I At tho timo rrank Vaughn was last 1nterviewed he atated he X,
had written letters to both Herbert Farmer and Tom Hill but hed to dato
.+ . Dot received a reply from either of these individuals, He stated that.
he 414 not deem it advisable to proceed to Missourl end Kenses.: ‘unless = -
he 414 receive replies to his communications; that $f he 414 not roceivo 2,
. . these replies at an early date he might possibly write o other 1nd1- g

" widuals whom he knﬂv {n tho vioinity ot J’oplin, liasouri, and cotro -

,,N_vnlo, EKansas, ... ¢ - ' :

'. K3 . MR A
. ‘:;. . B TP T P
:' _l':,\_,‘.‘ . 2 t.,;' 1 "2, A‘. I ._)r ’“, 24

ConiTh % "From the attitudo ot Yaughn 1} was apparent that he ia rolnc-
tant to essist {n this matter, but it is possible that he might do ao g%

e later date, Vaughn will egain be intervieved {r the pear future for. A
the purpose of endeavoring to get him to furnish ell the information hi
s+ his possession or suoch information as he is able te obtain _eoncerning. 5 Y
"the ectivities end prasent whereabouts of fugitive mbjects ln thia case, "
ARG I e e R ‘""'”rﬁ i S e S R

=%+ om the morning of March 6, 19 charlos ubrido, _t

Das Moines, Jowa, communicated telephonically with Mrs), Genevievekollh,
an onployeo of the Chicago Bureau Oftico, and advised her of cert

T DU T e T e R




lnrormat 1on ‘which he’ thought might bo of 1nterost 0 thil BirQ VA
". ;% Mrse Hollis advised thet Charles Gilbride is & friond of hers and ¥
“" '@ former friend of Speciel Agent Hs ¥, Hollis. Gilbride was paéaing -
.. .4 through Chicago on the night of March 4, 1936, end visited va;-ipua L
" night clubs in Chicego, Illinois, one of these clubs being the &
+ i . Parody Club, 606 North Clerk Street, Chicego, Illinofs. - Gn‘bria
... related to ltu. Hollis that at the timo ke was visiting the Parody
01 he overheard a porwersation in the men’s Foom at that place cons |
%me Alvin Kerpis. He stated that one of the men talking wag kno
. reddy end wes thé drummer at the Parody Club. ' The other nan'c
' 1dent1ty wee not known., He stated that the unknown {ndividual ine
qui of Freddy whethex 417111 lOuld be there thet night, end. the ...
other ®ne asked "Alvin who?", the unknown individual replying 'uvin o
Karpis,* Freddy thex remarked that Alvin was supposed to meet /%7 vs¥ <.
f Scotty at the Parody Club on the night of March 6, 1936. SOOtty;,.
might possibly be an employee of the Parody Club end was deacribo{,\
- by Gubr:.de a8 having 8 "nouth mu of gold teeth,®

T “‘ Y NS w"z\m' "C uh%h%ﬁ?‘\fﬂs L&} Mtf%

Speoial Lgents Re Co Suran and D, Pe Sullivan visited tho .
Parody Club on the night of March 6, 1936, but no one eanswering the
desoription of Alvin Xerpis appeared and no one was noticed at the
club answering the description of Scotty o8 given by m-. Gilbridc.«
i S "a-, " oy ,4,."1 PR 4 Tl D
'.;j AL N On J‘anuary 29, 1936, chiet Prendergaat of tho u’nitomod :
Polico, chioago, I1linois, edyised Specisl ‘Agent Ao D, Mehegan the}’
" he had en informant whq claimed that Karpls e¢eme in end out of chid-”,\ &
.cago and that he might make s contact at the address 6223 South Kcmon- S
sky Avenue, telephone number Hemlock 8295, which telephone pumber ie 7T
listed to Wnlte Lasko at the Komensky Avenue address, At the: requett
of Chief Prende gaat Special Agent Mehégean furnished him with & photo~
{.“ greph of Alvin Karpis, Chief Prendergest specifically requested that
- no investigation be conducted by this Bureau, and promised that he

Z Chief Prendergest and on this date ¢hief Prondergast advised “that the’
25 pddress which he had previcusly given to Special Agent Mehegan m \ P

¥t erronsous end the correct address was $207 Bouth ‘Komeneky Avemue,: é{{ ,}"’”*

' <} telephgne pumber Hemlock P116, which télephoné number §g 1ssued %o RIpOe wh

5% Qeorg Krapoc. “Chief Prendergast adviséd ¥het hls mdn sovered’ thd telo-»"' :
{ phone bt this eddress from Jenuary 28 $o February 16, 1936; that .a tele-

phone tap was 1nstalled and a log maintained of a11 converaationa overheard,

e




bnt tbat 1t appem the results were negativo 80’ far u 1oca£1ng
Kerpis was concerned, Chief Prendergest advised Agent Mehegen that
@aa Karpis did not eppear et the address by February 16, 1936, i%: i

" 'was decided that a raid ahould be conduoted et 6207 South Kmnenaky:

~ Avenue with the possibility that’ subsequent to ‘the raid important
telephone conversations might be’ overheard on the telephone tap..
'The raid was conducted as stated above, ‘and nothing wes located of -’
~interest, and no telephone conversations of importance were overheard‘
on the telephone tap subsequent to the‘raid- : :

::-’ ’zg Chi.er Prendorgaat rnrniahed Lgent ltehegen with tho telo“- ol
phono og prepared by the Chicego Police during their observation
of the telephone Hemlock 2115, A perusal of the same failed to ree
veal anything of importence to the present investigetion, A copy of
this telephone log has been made 'and is retained 1n the Chicago Bu-b

reau orfige _filo ror possible future reforenee.

" : ’x,\'t:..v T :,x. -‘i< PO
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prsm eunmt lons -huh ‘are being sonducted in -
mmnocuon nth tha Qasu doaagnuud n“nn&nn ,

~~~~~~~ I RS T Ay &.:"‘.

You ars advissd thab ths midonuﬂd
lutent Clrgerprints rernining in thece tno auses
" have dedh sompared with the fingerprintas of the <<
tenmdua 2!361\'“\;&15 but o icmunuunm .
bm ‘““1 LU I . M
Qursy Ohnrloimrtholm
 RiAgerpring . RDED 3 RS T
‘JohnlFelffor, #031448, Pollge be}mﬂmﬂ.
Chiogzo, XA11n0i8, . INDEXED +j
" Joun\2fietler, '881-69579. : l -
Jidmm Bartholowsw, £1686, ?alu rp““tﬂ})
I d Plrk‘ iy s

90MMUMGATION8 sEcn%q. ?
""‘i'!g,ut

9“&&.6.1&39. o

C i¢“¢° P.M. .
FEDERAL BUREAU oF lNVESTlGAT ON,
ARTMENT OF JUST CE

A e b g ey e e s o v e




,j"

-;s?am Peul, uinncoota o R
Narch 25, 1936 -7 47+ “\"x'-,' y 4

. ..pecial Acent in ‘Gharga‘
Jukaonﬂlla, norih

\,‘:

301 I{e\mspia avaenue, Minneapolis, has beed receivbd, 'ahorinc
the letter to have beenm mailed at Kiami, Floride, Merchk 20,
1¢36, bearlna retura tddrau ~s I. 43?- nm Mn. E. B,
‘3 “ “From the tolaphono tap on Dann at's tolspho‘no'“ 4
I&nrch 21, 1936 it was asgerteined that oneflddie s residing |
o, 8% 4328 Northwest 12th Avenue, Miami, and fhst he intonds ta i
" stay thare for abous two yoeks longsr; that Jack wired hlu
. §85,00, - £4die wired Jaok on March 20th for scme monsy, Oa s
Merch 2204 Rddie wired Jack via Western Unlon, *Thanks for -
money wWorked in several spots but they got. lmookcd off ur
soon as I got ltarted Best nmrd:' B b

E o s

SRR (U roqmm ‘that tbe identity of sadie be
- utahlhbod that it zay de dotorminaql 1: h u . oontact
S :‘or tha ru;tthe- h thu ouc. : ST e
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" ¥orm No. 1 \

A

““-THIS CASE ochNA'rm AT cm:[ NNATI OHIO e

K REPORT MADE A'I'

P

nuusmns

ALVINQKARPIS,ﬁth auases, mcrrm ‘I. o."
# 1218; ET AL ‘
EDNARD GEORGE (EREMER - v1ct1m.

Report of Special Agent L. 0. Healey, Denver
00100,_ : N

”I.eonard, Suparintendent of the Identification buu"
FORT WORTH, TEXAS Police a ment, was interviewed and a search of his f:llos <
ra ed to reveal the name of'B, J. McCaffertye Mr., Leonard exhibited a record

) ddy Je{McCarty, Ft. Wor h Police x=-9144, arrested 3«4-33 by otﬂcera
w. Dews and |Harmox, charged with investigation and released the seme day, -

doseription was available, ﬁ.ngerprint cjassi 1cation being. 7. I 14
\ \ 4‘\, ‘; ‘,"':-' ‘3#3’ ot R " >" 1 i 00 16

M, Leonard also ex‘nibited & reocord on o Buddy ,McCarty, Ft. Worth’ Polieo =

7Ex~19689, arrested 1l=1-35 by officers Lockard ahd Bigby, charged with investi= :
" gation and released 11-2835,", This record reflects the following description; -
. Age, 26 yoa:;) height st 8"' weight, 138 lbs.; hair, dark° eyes, grey' -
-1 R OII ox g ; .

o Leonerd stabed that the records'or Buddy o
Mccarty comprin th- onl: information in hie ﬁloa and recor&which evog
emble tho name B. o ucmrmu ’ , e

e OOPIES DESTL oxpn is

.,g:'.g.‘{, 3 ‘f;h.. ;

'le73‘ NAR B8 1906

g T O M @ e T e et W T

ol TR TmIT T e T S
T ST U T T AN




-1

" ¥orm No.
THIS CASEORIGINATED AT

X

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN

CIHCINNATI, oaro’“ S

VESTIGATION

~ 4' v w‘f
7.
'lr ¥ V t'ﬁ avb ".’ “‘ ‘f

-

\.‘,"

FILE NO. '

REPORT MADE AT
FOR 2T

QVAHA, NEBRASKA *

DATE WHEN MADE

3/23/36

PERIOD FOR

. RB’ORT MADE nv AR
WHICH MADK 5 7.~ Ty

el ‘-A"‘. CWEY

'8/5,10,11,18, 18/36 ‘3. B. cmmms

‘4‘,

s'a
1\

DR. JOSEPFH P.

ETAL.

rmeALVINOKARP]S, vith aliasea FIDITIVE, 140, 1218:°

HARR"OCAMPBELL, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1236'

CHARACTEnorqwz . .
KID’\TAPING‘ ,EA.RBORIM} m
OBSTRUCTIQN OF J'USTTCE '

ORAN, with alf ases, FUGITIVE,1.0. 1

1 SYNOPS!S OF FACTS. .

EDWARD GEORGE BRmER eisesede VICTIM

.,\..,

7;?:12’

" “’reputetion and c¢rimjnal connection,

’ '.}:‘ ‘. }’C

..~ August 2nd, Oct

hFS
o

" Desste Ros J’ohnson, 1312 E,‘!'Walnut'st., Des Moines:.u
' Towa, unemployed but apparently well provided for,

life saentence for murdef in Towa State Penitentiary.
Dessie admits acquaintance with ‘certain Des Moines =¥ R
_underworld charactersj information concerniné/ 1Qentitv, "
of Dessiegohnson -
and her husbard obtained. . charlea\%arrou, Towa Stath
Penitentiary 1nmate, acquainted with KARPIS at Kansaa ”
State Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, also, knew JESS. =
YLE at Kansas State Penitentiary, Lansing, Kanse.a, ~ o
~ denies knowing HARRY CAMPBELL; disclaims knowledge S
concerning his criminal record stating only sew co“y of
..same once in Sheriff's Office, Manketo, Minn.; states ,«4-* s
has not been {n Ohio for many years, Glenn c. Ha;es,f’ :
' Werder, Iowa State Penitenti on 8/13/35, sent &
Western Union telegrm t RPeters, Fort Worth,
Teixas, @dvising Mrs.C. R l‘llliams was not in custody
‘}nere but C. R llilliams was {nmate; Haynés does not
personally know Peters, lLong-distance telechone call
to Des Moines, $/12/35 from phone listed to Mergaret . ' ..
ampbell, Peoris, I11., &t whose home O A+ "Red'NMallo:
lives, was to Viaduct CIgar Store, operated by "Go About™ .
)\Riley and Mos%()'ohen, calls to ard from Cedar ‘Rapids, Towa,
, ber §, 9, and 8, ‘over telephone listed ;
4 ockwood, pmprigtresa of rooming house,

to Mrs, Carri
who 14 sate d

3-Burean;
2-St. Louis:
2-Cloveland:

COPIES OF THIS REFORT

l-Dallas (Enc.) 2-Omsha
ttvpm,s DESTROYED ‘

2-01ncinnatif
2-Chicago {Connellgy) - -
2-St. Paul

11 MAR 23 1965
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Report of Special Agent Ds S. Hostetter, at, Loui
. 2/19/36: Letter fram Cleveéland. Office $o_Omahs;zd
’;"’ 2/22/36:. _report of Special Ageut Re. cﬁ..w* ?
 Dellps,. 8/29/36{ - L6tier Chieags OFTLFS '
Orfice\,. 55]13/ 64, wit ‘coples X gmaha ’and ither o1

3 L{rs. G,pqrge W, lhtterngﬁ 1716 xaat I.ogan gt re: S &vlfed p}z:’a had =2
;‘not 11veﬁt thia ad&reas tor 1oné, hav‘in Hove! j.n aBout two gean ago,mhen,f
% she married Mre. Mattern‘ the sm of.}h' carge 3 tﬁ%tern, s Who had“ﬁve&
F in that conmunity for many years. She 5tgted tha : ;

wh%;er ‘pp%.knu "Deugie hoteﬂ £
J’o‘mson" (uot Bessia) when she*aau her, "she" was not vafy we acquafnted with

_ her 'end knéw very. little ‘authentic information concérning Nefy < What ‘she kiew, 7.

" Mrs. Mattern éxplained,”was what elie had PIcKed up Prim her mother-in lew, .
‘and other neighbors, who, themselves, were not fully informed on this subject

as Dessie and her husband, DaleXJohnson, had lived there only &8 few months

in 1934, during which time they made little effort to become acq_ualnted yj.thm .

.. their neighbora. ~She atsted-that while the: Iahnsm 11ved: ‘}herg‘ :

" out-of-state cars,. narryfnsr 5t

: .Tobnson home, thei;- ‘vi 1ts arou

, Ged 1o o
~ ; could furn{sh only the in-
N fohhtlon that John-ou's tather was "'rno Ao:%ohncon, an east side Des

, l.olnes Smbler and beer saloon operntor.' Ceher e o ,




il

shé had seen Dessie’ on tlxe at ats of, Del Moines gbotxt?‘f '

ed? conducted &' neighborboocf 1nvestigation, not rev

oy
B g
gl
M i

Welnut étreet ]jes Moine

g of being used by a

* her marriage 11ceﬁse at the same place ang’ that” ‘on May 30, 1934,

 wag arrested for killing W}lliam}s iery & Burlington, Towa, police n," a
“7“upon being tried for this crime, was senténced on Decerber 10, 1934; ¢
Y s serve & life term'in the Towa State Penitentiary at.Fort Madicon, Toway"

husbard's relatives had ever been arrested or involved in any crimes., As

TObbing ‘a Des Moines Lumber Company ‘and Boon thereafter, e’ Yi[, s
o & Mr, Andérsén, custddisn of the City Hall at Dea Molness? Beasi 1

*eng COmpany of DesVMoznes' but oould_ furniph gx_o other. work record

'- ;w}f;, B0
L) and

- "t 1716 Kast Logah St; et} thay ha
“yedall amyfhing Ahouf‘ thé-a, ‘tho
his father'a ais‘}er. Mrs, g‘a atbrett, 91' Super} or, ¥iscons ‘
them at tixpes, at which times sh drove.a car‘;?earing lisconaill tegg 0
] :rurt}mxj a%atod’ that 's{ndeé ‘Ber huabend tad be :
ds, v‘lsu;ed her ang ehe had no meg vher “¥hes ’Mgh b}
“migh$ be doing.” Sha was asked if she wouid firnt Bk ‘Infor qiion eboit her
ol " husd dts old frienda, if she hed any such information, and she stated she
Y woul not do that even {f paid for doing so, She was Questioned closely
E for information concerning her acquaintance with the numerous names listed
in the reference report of Special Agent D, S, Hostetter, dbut emphatically
denied having known any of them, except "Go About™ Riley, Roﬁrreeman and
J'ackK@umerc, of Des Moines, Iowa, whom she stated she 414 know and that
all of these men had visited at her home before her husband was sentenced;
however, they had not been to vieit her since, : .

eaﬂng his identity,--
e;and tinally siccesded 1n le_§m1ng Dessie'icoulw f:robab]y be found aﬁ ;.312 ‘Eaat"‘ ;
Xowe 5 &

;)rostitute. Deeeie etated she lived alone, waa unemployeg
‘but looking for work and that her money, derived i‘rcm ‘the ‘sale of her home.
- ~a} 1716 Fedf Logan Street, was rnning lowy . She stated ghe pérried Dalé’

“Harold Johnson on _December 6, 1932, at Rock Island, oy, hdving cbtained’

i3
hgg,huaband

for her own ramily, she stated 8she alone was the . only member to-have ever = W**} 3
" been arrested and that but once, on July 11, ,1934 “at Burlington, ‘I6wa, vhon
d_‘ehe was arrested and, keld foy inveatigatién when sha ‘went thers to. viait he
kusband while he was being held prisoner’, there.~~ ‘She stated ahe was' reléeae
without ventenc‘e but %as phptograpped and fingerprinted ghat time, 5110“
stated hef only siste;‘ Nellie, had been married to, fra ouck, of Dés"’uo
" but on April 107" 1933; Houck was killed whilb engaged ‘with a° gang of robbar

she‘had worked @s a atgnographer in 1930 ang’ 1931 for the Interatato‘mgur*

‘m{ yisttors but tht ahe maxtp e
fdn 1& recaﬂ that onz“’fsr Dgl. Q at% ts, 3
aitod

ghe

%;.

1n priaon “honé, of, m."on*
{‘b hﬁ n&z@."

e T e e N AT T T
: o R et WA X SArTIla LIRS SN T AL BTN 4T T MY T e ¥ cea e et L5
e e fr i TSt P ST ) - .

Lﬁ‘ 3y
Bhe =¥ -
“‘claimed that at’the ‘time of her marriage to Johnson, she knew nothing of his

ravirg a past criminal record and that she did not know whether any of her

Ey il s




: "‘uliam Ro;e, Praitis ci_ty", foua
Clyde ROse, Prairio c{t 1. Io

_ ..J '
1 Nellle i eraon,
5 Bl16 East lﬁth Street

The following information concerning herself, Mrs, Dessie Johnson, :
based upon records examined in the files of the Iowa Bureau of- Investigation %

“ Des Moines, 'Iowa, and ‘upon Age 's zperpona],pb servation and .remark
mua. . .i d(& : 3 S

, s Johnson
1312 By W X
Des Moinea, ' s
, ,v/n/os R

B fect 3 Incheé

Wi

U Jl’nventljaﬂm
file c—3189 Burlington
.. .80 #3608 - i < -
08911123301'29
e 20 L I 81 ] 24
. ‘ . Freans -
. T . : wde
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ngerprint

3 1n N v A ﬂ " '- !

3 oi {h{}rohnnh Tam{ 1y with" é&i" *ﬁ" t

J’ohnson, proved of 1ittle value, because of the duplication of names, both
"glven’'as well as surnames, there beling mary instances of arrests being

. recorded for individuals with -am name but with different finserprint
classifications. T ¢
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dence: -

T 10 v
~ ﬁ&%fﬁnﬂi et RE
.o, 40 years (1938) -
« 8 feet 10} {nches -

~ Photograph: Available in files of Iowa

Bureau of Investigation,

. o ' Des Moines, Iowa. .
’
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(John Waters - Criminal Record - poi' fo;va B‘ureau” of ii:v‘ébs‘ﬁi‘g‘a'-'-"'”,
tion rilqs.)

FREEMAN, aliaaes, Raz
A. F.yShores, George
: 00

Moe. for intoxication - _ﬁ,ne‘d”."

- Grey end brown
Blue.  ~~3 .-
In files of Iova Bureau Investigation
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b Jomy, smﬁf;as, with anases ‘4nd JOHN WATERS,’

T ,,: r= g

z pectfed or be’ing 1nvolved 1n several hi- jac ﬁ§‘¢as_e
LEt
o ‘fg*'-

= .,,...,d: the Iowa State Penitentiary, Agent _examnea the’ a8’
CHARLES C OLI., NOQ 16749, which mfleoted that at: no time 31!;99 1
. incarcerat®d in this 1nstitu1;j.on, 'March 14y 1935, las Ye hg& eorr§ 3
by mail, He was received from Dublque, Iéwa, én a tifqum larcﬁy' i 3
viction, efter a plea of guilty before He B‘l:q?e Di ptrlct Court, dge
“ Pa T Nelson, March 14, 19354 It further. appearb iha; ‘during mrcﬁ 1935 :%
.- . he stolg two suitcases fram a trgck at, h;o phj,cago, mllauk 8,8 St h%
“and Pacific Railroad Station, in-Dibugue, Towa; of the’ ‘approximat 4 valie
of 75,00, and that he sold one suitcese for the sum of 81.00 to ; Mn.
Anna Mae Collins , 46&} Central Lvenue, Dubuque, Iowa. )

T e

N

WARLKS ated he ¥
ﬁrxpectins an' {n g_l&on}; for 111&
ydars, fue to ‘iho fact tha% in *ihe past ‘Iu haa known ALVIN KARPIS
saq State, ae;tqmatory _Hutehineon, Kensas; and A }aoaped wﬁ
Ab# Lastititfond? At the outsed of ‘this Tntes vzh ' I“utat
L ‘b, xgs to be 1nt9:v1ewed and o éérnl :

ALAR T sied Cearroll grhen 8d kncm’
, Doyle previously {n referring to 'KARPIS)s ‘o this, carroll stated he had .
"been acquainted with ALVIN KARPIS at this refomatoxy but stated he 414 not
knon ‘nything ooncerning hin now Qnd added. tt he did. he "wouldn't tell




':-y_any of you ierovs sinoo hq 'ag Y gi.sht guy gq
"statéd he'was & thief “and altays expecte% to be
to Fap on another in n;r plass. .. ;

<1roppga€s _his“right natne )

‘quuainted with JESS nm {n the’ Kansas State renitentlary at j‘x,anauig A

‘he had been in Chio many ‘times but nat ror yeara paat, addinz ‘He had not;(,
been, there %since he'wes a kid'" that he had never knowh“ihestwrirf af :“’W’!’f
o chardon, Ohto and ‘had not ‘been 1n CIeveland, Ohio fqr yearg.i' %
© ¥new of no reason ‘why ALVIN KARPIS would desire’ to get ;n
"or'use him {n eny way." He cou‘ld not_and would not of fer’ any -
“as to why ARPIS .would want .a ,e0Py oi' his eriminal. rgcozﬂ. .on
‘ ~according Carroll, ‘thet’ he | ever saw & cOpy oT his’ crimlnal recgrd wa
on the occasion whem Be had féen ‘arrested at Menkato, Minhasota a‘ﬁ‘d Y
. Xhe Sheriff's office’ there, that his fingerprints ver en 3
Minnesota State Agent and he was questioned theFe,” It éppearl “From the :
Jnown eriminel record that §his was about April 13,71933, Carroll repenLeg;?
’stated he ¢ould not understand why the Governmént would 'aft 80 long %o
seek him out for questioning, especially since it was known that he had
served time with KARPIS and several times sj.nce, he, carroll hed been in

5y io, o: had expec ed, in }his matter v ‘ '
‘his statements and;he 18 noted on the prison ‘records "to b regarded

car:oll wasusecuredkand is being retgined in the &
ossible future refere "nco. i ?‘

r .
ST of g 1orth rem,w ¢ _ £,
Al 1 vBi. on ‘reference t4 e files in his office, with particular reference
“-" %o outgoing telegrams, {t was determined that on August 13, 1935, a telegram
.- was rgc_givod, fraa C. Cy Peters, Fort Worth, Texas, reading as follows: e




e el N -
’ a b 8}“5! telegrg:,{‘ ?er the s gnature of t,he‘_
sent to Ce Co Peters reading ag tollou,gfy : ALk,

¥ S

«.a: '~

*
'nze_ ‘bove Teply bears the‘ 1 itials

DRt

'son file of C.

' “ received 2/20735 on
“from Clinilon County,’ Iowja.

5 feet 7 1nches T
171 pounds . . .

Light chestnut
— Medium chestnug"g

’
" Q. 'o willl
Great Falls, Montan

R.F.Ds, Oregon, Missouri’
B;m;her, Harvey Willlams,' T
rkio, Missourt s

Des U
EI ‘£296665" T R
c. Roy Williams, J’ohn f’ayne, .
Frank R. Moore.

>

T T e R e




ry
s¢ntence, but skipped bu
inquiries concerning WIILIAMS tran poli
‘at’ Boulder,‘Colorado; the golico at !’icc
Tolbert, Attorney, Fort Worth, Téxes, who
James P. Cogdell, Attorngu 301 Calhmm :
‘David G’ Pugh, Attomey. Fort Iort} X

to he Da lfOfﬁce tox‘ possible i' af erence ‘jn his'

At Des Moinea, Iowa

rapomrnm w - <= RETErENCE letter or the Ghicago Oftica $o, ”thg St : o;,xi& rr ¢,
mentions the report. of Special Agent “Su -

: 816* Adans Street, Peopia""'Illinoii,
_ hLLVIpI KARFIS snd certaﬁ: dthers, ;h

~ nurber ¥Peoria 6913", whigh 1:' ‘lis telop
' Campbell, 8163 mmh Adans Street;, Peori

_Company, &% the Des Mol
ielgmno number’ B-&ew.’

R chiet d‘ Detectives A. H. Pederson‘atated that u 10 his nnder-
5= standing that the Viaduet Cigar Store is operated by John Waters, alias
"Go About™ Riley and Mose Cohen. It may be noted that these two men are
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- well kmown boon%gers. ‘that confidential inrormtion secured by the I Io'}
- Iiquor Comuigsign 1nvestigators 1nd1oateo both wero hnpli cateq ;n hi-,jaclﬂng"“'
*'of "1iquor’trucks in Yowa during the’ paat_$ year; t Bi],ey, "payéo

in the kidnaping of J{my X! eridai’a“tmp_el Mo;;eéi;jg “Lew yeai?" "35'3

‘seem, undef. guspfcious gire reumstences,.on the night of the 1iquor hi
*"n arna, " ;_J.lin‘oia, tember 26, i936 Tyee reporf ot Special Agent~
’ﬁostetter, St. Louis, 12/23/35, pages 40 and 41,/4n-pase entitled "Unimowy

g Subjects‘ hi..Jaék;tngat truck drivén hy Goa'gc Io Staley,“kimbal 'rrucic I.lnes,

o 'was made to number 2-8161,_‘
: On Ooto er 5, 7 and 8, this ‘humber at Ceder R Rapids;
; Peorii number. On*Oetober 5 and 7,"%
‘on October 9 rr% {Condon;
5 * Foeatn g R ‘?"‘,QS ¥ 3 %
Cocilb, Bolsinger, Aasigtant Manager. of thg tplephone company;:
> “adviged confi dentially ‘that fiumber 8-8161-was 1{stéd to Mra. Carrie Lockwood.
In the 4April 1935 telephone directory, Mrs. Lockwood is listed with this ..
telephone apd the address, 607 First ivenue S.E. In the next directory,
issued Jamary, 1936, she is listed with the same number at 420 A Avenue,
. N.E, At the City Water Department, 1t was ascertalned that ‘on’ October 8,
s;.. 1935, she became a custamer of Yhe Department at 420 A Avenue :
moveq trom fov l‘ir;t A?nue S8y B NIRRT S

]

M*‘ig&»“,g?& {‘%k - T R

; 2; The Cedar Rapid% c:lty Directbry;?r 193? 11%:8 May Cl}amber_ '

no occupation given gt 316 Savonth St,raot. -8,;E. .. Thére are several conaona 7;;_4

listed, most of uhan aTé connected with a tamily, with mebers: on the Police :
Department and {n. the Sheriff's office, but no Condon livea near either oz :

- the addresSQa given gbovoi gor Mrs, Lockwood s,

G,

o z ‘91‘; K u, i.- 1.;‘:-’;,,; o L ,_‘:df,l‘ff“’\"u;a'b Lyl 5 iy
.. 'A% the Cedar Rapids Police Department,Chief of Deteotivea m;;-‘
tanley advised he ‘has never heard of May Chamberlain’ and ‘}cnowa of Ra¥ilr.
““Mra, Condon, Who hga évar ‘béen of ueat}onablo charaeter, 7 He. advised t‘h
. Thomas J, Condon, & & sember ot,hu etgotiyeé foxq‘el is gn.‘tirely relia'bl

Thamas JT,° gondog ‘stated ho ¢ould not suggest whyt Mra: Condon is a,frien¥iue¥
+'¢r_associ of Mrs.Carris Tockwood" end’ %hat he’ o'a gf no: ﬁdrs.cOédong -
s reputation 18 not good,’ %glthougig there. g{c__ | lated to %

4

o't tnow RS
m- St nley mrther advised that 1n is opin;on Mrs. Carrio




‘f;’?’f her he ‘ecured cémglete and anccurate ;lnfounqtion abput tha ng gj: )n
; gatm; by. hiﬁ. : .*'?W“”-""‘ ikl BRI A7 g

, ?‘?‘4‘5’-
a .?‘

m‘ ey and vhe, \ 'on
) ccupant% the house' ,.g_“ giq‘,oa,ﬁ ’
‘weeks earller, to thef oie” of her Hs’bér ”ﬂ‘rs. Frank Hyde, 51 ;
loth Street”Sogth;«’ Ced.ar Rapigla. that Mra«LOckvood Kept . ﬁomeri thﬁ et
420 A AVenue, N. E.} that none of her roolnera remained j;h 1 Mre, L
moved and they were &11 unknown to thi" “oce N

".l?

;13 well X | by him %o bs ‘respectable; 1
“was _madé concerning Mra. Lock oodw* Mrs, Bowman,- houever. atatednshe neve;_-,p*

‘associated with Mrs, Lockwoc didv_ h'q; know what, kind ‘of x'oomera she had -5y
~and In(_'racgtook 10 note.of azv roomers @y ,_her h,ousa ST Pt e LT AT IR

h 51%7 10th ﬁ""

?fu* £ i{i‘,f\«‘:ﬁ-,f "ﬁ‘ ;}
3 A et
.

cmm omcii;v A:!'. Omaha, Nebraska, w1t aisoreet

car;do"x.ockuooa at 1923 Eme,;e Street, An, the;,v*q‘ﬁ"'
arning M: y Chamberlain Agndl%!rs. ‘ 335

Iy 1n§ )




el { RRCORDED

! : o TN’L}‘XED' tZ‘ 76 /017:)

607 United Stetes Court Bouse,
S S roley Squaro,

tro—~—

. >
Tae e g .
PR -

_' ;;‘ L\)“uv,|.

lu Yori. o

CEmr WILLIM HMn am '-mz aliases,
[, LDERTIVICATION ORDIR NUMDIR 1354,

%, BNDRAVR T0,J0CATE |

Reterenco i: nada to the report of Speoial Agen

Iitzsinons, dated ut Jecksonville, Florida, March 19, 1938 19
out information eoncerning two parties, l'r. tnd k'ra. J’uli
J’ohnaon strcet. Hollywood, Ilorida. o )

master, Holly'ood Florida, . liet of nail raceivcd at 1724 Johneon “treat,
Hollywood, Florids, eince Keufusn and his wife have occupied the house et
 that eddress, which 1list is set out in Agent Fitzaimons' rejort sbove re-,
 ferred to with requests for the various offices of the Piresu to make ap- .
pro;;riato investigation of the sddrsases in their torritories, 1n order ta

5, 31935, in the BRIKID ease, at Now York City, in which Agent KeNulty ”t-
forth the results of an interview hed with Fost Office Imspector Herbert ..

: Graha-. York City, at the time Agent liolmlty was ondoavorins %0 locatc
~ rbomu 3%'1)011. u tonon ; 3

‘-.».
T,'\

»

.....that O'Don Rad lnuod&o m h »uaport u Inly 19. %
1933 and gave as reforence Julian Kaufman, 285 E, 86%h -
Street, Xaufman slaiming to know 0'Dell for tweuty years;
that Kaufgan originally eame frem CMcago} that he Sy
' ganbler known agi?Potatoss’, & forafy mesder of $he Ly
capon. gong. nnd 1- lmovn to havo ieen questi,oned in con-' ‘

l’




k

" Beotion With the kurder 6 Arthar msm; that Eantuan

740 [ 30 makes his hesdquartors ab the Phceadilly Hotel, 227 e vif
Dl e _(51;11 ﬁtroet; that ko is n lmber of }he muo Greenbarg.

i e xn the report af Spesial Agen $be Ne
!'ork Otﬂee, in the BRFEID sasé, dated Docember §, 1935, there are sed fordh 5
the re of on interview had by $ha¥ igent with Hr, Jullua (HOT Fuliea). ..”
e 7" "Kaufuen of 25 Test E1guty-Sixth Strees, New York Cily, st the Few York Buress
... 0ffice on Rovember 80, 1935, when Axent vas inierviewing Keufisen {n @i W i
" %0 locate Thomas J. v'Dell. Iuring tuls jnterview, Kaufuen demied, Josowing .-
. Yead or ever having héard C'Dell mention Kesd by his €oXToet name Hr bl
N r ‘aliases. . However, Kaufvsn, a§ that time, ud'daed thab he had h\oﬁ G'Dau
s ¢ .. for fiftcen ycars; that he hed mot seen him for Beveral years uotil $s saw
him et Yort Leunderdale, Florida, in the winter soason of 1834-~35, and that ¢
upon returning to New York from Fort Laudcrdale he end his wife were very &
n'iendly “th Mr. ‘nd ﬂ”o G'Pell.

_'__, v »,,wi ,;4 ) ‘1‘. e

dov,

Yo .
io gl'u you 2 backsround of Xeufusn, and & carbon Sopy of %nis Lstter “
T "', ~ being forwarfed %0 each of thé offices to which you set out leads with '

R ; _» reference %o the nut seeurcd of mu going to 3,’!24 Jolmm sn‘oct. Bnll.y- .
R vood. B’larih. ;

that tho Eew York Otnn wae muuted h Bake innsugltiel 11 36 Famd Py
> Blghy-CixAd Stheet, a8 Kaufhan ani his sife had rovefved asversl Letters ;2.
from that address. During the tima el igent Blekerson waf epeking L3
fnfervicw Wit %r, Keufoan, Do asperteingd thet Keufman lived at 29 M
wm,i;vny-smm Btreek ‘with hls wife ard two qbildren, snd Nod Woen Mviig ~7y5t
= A4bTe for gome $ime, Be aleo apdertained, furipe $he Intarviey wish Xnuf- -

. that he had two chuam, & Yoy who £s a {ng Colundia m"ulb.
nnl . glrl tho is -ttendlns wther .ohool xu Few York city. TR

Sl _'. LA T
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PR Since i§ is possible that it 1e oither the son or daught.r
“4n Kew York City who {s writing to lir. and Mrs. Ksufman a$ 1724 Johnson .
vmmet. Bollyvooa, 'Florida, the New York Orffice will not make any investi
gation at t:at address at thia time, However, it will make Investigation
‘at the other addresses listed in Agent Fitzsimonas' _report dated March 19,
1936, to obtcin any informetion wlth reterence to the location ot Willian
,Elmer l'oad. N ~ : i

Cineinnati
Chieago.
Detroit
Philadelphia
. Saint Paul
Glevaland

i A,

o







- )
Fost Office Sox 118 =~ - ;
k Karch 28, 1936
EENET T

Spocinl Agent i3 Charge
- Chioago, Illinols
Doe:c 811': DR

- ‘In rcfmnce to your letter ot Hu‘eh 13 1938 te
the Cleveland office, en sxamuination of the botroit Buress -
u.-{ reverls that the report of Specisl Agent in Charge
£111%anm Larson, dated 12/19/54, Detroit, Seriel 566, ghould
heve read lotter of Special Acea\ m Cha.rgi i’uuan l-arlo-. =
13/19/54. retrott, angm e

: -'.\::.w ‘,'

3

Y It 1o requasted that a eopy of tho abovo nentionoc .
Iotter -aarema to R. 7. Conrelley, Chicego, Iilinois, by - coa ]
Special Agent in Charge ¥tlliem Lerson, Datroit, &ated v/u/a. i
be forwarded to the Cleveland office.

Very truly yours,

H, ﬁ.' feinecke 3
apacial uent Sn chargc




N 607 I! e _court House . S ,’\*
OB s - .- o teley wqm ':‘ _,,, Fem e e -
T=120 ' rcn Y‘m'!:, gl '{ e ‘

5 18‘

neremm PR S mére aof pacial
B¢ F; }%tu#m, Juokoonville, El&u Ybach 17, 1986, -

n ﬁumﬁum 8 i/l for tho mrorkwficaagb.
% Lo Yoi b0 w»hm-vm,aum Gurante, 2008 85th Streot, ;1
in en effvit 14 gbtatn tho pidroge o ou G-xmn’ba, in tho wmb
u.at bis 1ocation Ls 5411 Maimc‘ :

& <
¢ Tt h@w m

SRR 8

':Mnum&:ian ln Sy
T asuesessful o dato.

, o |
- $he pow York ofilee wiehos B bo. quqi’k.g the |
,3.oca’cion,c. .\:m\m Ga.mma is n‘,in de»irod..—i,‘n co;’gncm 2
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Federal Burean of Inbestigation 9
H. 8, Bepartment of Justice ’

Post Office Box 4907,
RBN:MFS Jacksonville, Florida.

March 26, 1936.

Director, .
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Weshington, D. C.

Dear Siri- RE: BREKID.

‘«3 You are advised that on the night of March 22, 1936,
Myr 1e\Eaton was brought to Jacksonville by the United States
Marshal at St. Paul, end delivered to the United States Marshal
at Jacksonville. She is presently incarcerated in the Duval
County Jail at Jacksonville,

This defendant has indicated her intention to enter
a plea of not guilty when arraigned on the indictments pending
against her and to obtain the services of an attorney. The
probable date of her trial is not known at this time.

Very truly yours,

ﬂ@\aﬁ:ﬁ«_

R. B. NATHAN,
Special Agent in Charge.

c¢c - Cincinnati
St. Paul
Cleveland
Mr. E. J. Connelley, Chicago.

INDEXED

MAR 31 536 bié o oG

Jax # 7-24- 'A REG%RDED ,[\/i ’ 5.—- ZZQ_—-—__ J(ﬂ 7 9 _.
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Federal Bureau of Infestigation

H. 3. Bepariment of Justice
501 Healey Building \ .
Atlanta, Georgia !
t March 27, 1936 :
- t
L. - .- :
PVB/D ATRMATL ©
7-3 SPECTZL DELIVERY
Director,

Federal Bureeu of Investigation,
Weshington, D. C.

RE: BREKID

Dear<sir:

Reference is made to your letter to the Jacksonville Office
dated March 25, 1936, on the above named case, your file number 7-576,
and’ particularly to the first paragrapj(;9 page number 2 thereof,

You are edvised that Mr, N, WAHendrix, Superintendent,
Western Union Telegraph Company, Atlanta, Georgia, is the proper
person.to whom a subpoena /Should be directed, to testify to the des-
truction of the originalXtelegram referred to. Mr. Norman, Chief Clerk,
to the General Manager of the V"estern Union Telegraph Compeny, Atlante,
Ge,, so0 advised when first interviewed by me. He confirmed this infor-
mation today,

-
-

Very truly yours,

oy

E. E. CONROY,
Special Agent in Chiérge
cc: E. J. Connelley, Chicago
Chicego -
St. Paul
Cleveland
"Cincinnati

KRECORDED.. 7=~

r o 9-5 7b-10 150
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i Bisision of JInbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice
; A
Post Office Box 518
Saint Paul, Minnesota :
. Y March 26, 1936
L qes0 - - :
Director /
- Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.
O
Dear Sir: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I, Q. #1218; ot al
EDWARD GEO ) e Victim
KIINAPING
-3 Reference is mdo to letter from the Bureau addressed

to Mr. B. J, Connelley at Chicago (7=576), dated March 24, 1936,
a copy of which wae forwarded to this office,

Pursuant to the request contained in the last paragraph
on 4, I am forwarding hgywith by registered mail the follow-
in regiatration ards of the Momodoro Hotel:

e R

s 2 e e

—

- No, 3533, date « 11/23, T. C. mackbnm &1
o ) irs, m.
No, 3565, date = 11/25, G. Sumuers & Wife,
and cards 3667 and 3886, being contine
uations of 3555,
Noe 4388, date « 12«28«34, J. B, Bolton.
NO. ‘393. aat.d .12.28.3‘. :0 BOb.rt’o
KO. 3758' dat. - 1& W. lo BO w.r.
Noe 2730, date = 10-19, H, C. Waggoner,
Noe 3403, date = 1llel4=~34, N, H, Eeller, o
No, 3898, date = 12« 5-34, ¥, G. Rrickson & Femily,
' dbeing a continuation of 3754,

Ko, 3897,
2881,
8861. -
3978,

. gggi. date = 9=30-34, Mrs. G E. Ryanme |

Oe 9 -Ff .'" D
866 "éo"m‘
:asq.:_ ” » 7574"\011‘
sagg. a;;a g&ﬁwn %N fenir M B“PEAU e
2 9-34 smw

’ Blackburn, ) 1o 1AL g VR

©y . e- 3 u.s DbPAr@S\V\- Vo
(k) e T
N - - e
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None of these cards were introduced in evidence,

In custody of the Clerk of the U, 8. District
Court for the District of Minnssote at St,Paul, are regise
tration cards of W. J, Harrison, dated September 11, 19343
Mr, and Mrs, Summers, dated January 13, 1934; Mrs, G, XK.
Ryan, dated December 8, 1934; T, C. Blackburn, dated
December 8, 1934; J, B, Bolton, dated December 4, 1934;
E, N, Bowe, dated December 4, 1934; Mrs, E. W. Wagner, i
dated November 14, 1934; G, L, Summers and T, O, Blackburn,
dzded September 28, 1934; Mrs, J, Wagner, dated September
20, 1934, and Mrs, G, E. Ryan, dated September 2, 1934,
These ten cards were jintroduced in evidence.

Also in custody of the Clerk of Court u-i)('ﬁ.ll!_
of the El Camodoro Hotel, as follows:

10=13-34, Mrs, Ryan, for $ 27,50

i 10e 6~34, Mrs, G, E, Ryan, 18,00
10«20=34, Mrs, G, B, Ryan, 2650
10e27=34, Mrse Gy E, Ryan, 56,00
12« le34, G, Sumers & wife, 44425
1022734, Mossrs, Surmers and o=

Blackburn, 159,93,

These six 5111: were :h_xtrodnced in evidsnce,

Assistant United States Attorney George Heisey
advised that the arrival and departure book, and any other
records of the El Comodoro Hotel which were produced by
F,_Es Covel of that hotel on subpoena duces tecum, were not
used in the trial of the case in St.Paul and were returned
to Mre ¥, B, Covel, so that the ftams enclosed snd listed
above &8s deing in custody of the Clerk pertaining to records
of the El Comodoro Hotel should be availadble at that hotel,

i " ¥ith reference to the §1,000,00 bill, Serial Nos_ i
rogpygesg series of 1928+6-G, a %ibpom duces teoum was
, 5 {séued on Palmer Roesmond, Chief Deputj Clerk of the Us 8¢

District Court at Miami, Florida, who produced 4his bill,
and dy stipulation of counsel it was withdrawn from evidence
and a memorandum substituted, snd was thereupon returned to
the ecustody of Roeamond, end the bill should be in the poss~
ession of the Clerk of the U, 8, District Court for the

o2
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Southern District of Florida as it had tlierototoi-o boon "
impounded by the court in that districte

Referring to the second peregraph on page S of
reference letter, I am anclosing herewith the original
letter commencing, "Dear Mr, Adams, I received your
cablegram last night and was very glad to hear from you®,

Referring to the last paragraph on page 5, the
original telegram filed by Joe Adams at Miami, addressed
tg}s. C. Blackburn, Oklawaha, Florida, containing the
me#sage, "Like to see Sunday, CASH", was introduced
in evidencs at the fr!E of the ﬁu& case and is in
custody of the Clerk of the District Court at St.Paul,
The ariginal of this telegream as delivered was also

fntroduced in evidence and is also in custody of the -
Clerk of the U, S.District Gourt at St.Paul'.

- It s noted in a commnication from the
Jacksonville Office addressed to the Bureau, dated
March 23, 1936, that efforis are being made to locate
this telegram at Miemi, In view of the fact that the
telegram is in custody of the Clerk of the Court at Ste
Paul, further inquiry at Miami may be diacontinuad.

Assistant United States Attorney George Heisey
stated that he will prepare a stipulation which bhe will
endeavor to have signed by the attorneys for the appellants
in the Bremear case providing for the withdrawal of the
exhibits referred to herein, consisting of registration
cards and bills of the Kl Comodoro Hotel and the original
telegram, anl upon receipt of the signed stipulations will
procure an order for the substitution of photostats im -
l1ieu of the originals, When this is done the documents
requestod will be forwarded to the Buream,

{ | %, ”“’Q‘"@
N ‘ c, l. sem &
FURTE . Bmial Ageat in Gnrso
= T JEB:ACE _ - -
- BEnclse o
REGISTERRD MAIL

6o Chicago, Cincinnati, Jacksonville

VIA AIR MAIL
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Jehera[ Burean of glnﬁeﬁhgatmn

U. 8, Department of Justice

s 1300 Liberty Trust Building
- . . Philedelphia Pemsylvania

3
.

Merch 27, 1936,

Director, ——— SRR
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
ﬂshington,-.v,D. c.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

As requested in Bureau letter dated
March 26, 1935 (7-576), there are forwarded herewith
Registration No. 870 of the Hotel Denmor, Atlantiec
city, N.J., dated Januery 18, 1935, in the nemes of
R. sDcarson and G, CDCameron, these being alieses
Used by Subjects Karpis end Tempbell, respectively;
also, Registration No. 868 a\t tie same hotel, seme -

date, in the neme of Mrs. A. B.)Grehem end Sister,
these being eliases used by Dol reste_laney and #ynona

qu;jdgp_te._
TBE:QH R. E. VETTHRLI, %
7_45 Special Agent in Cherge.

zmcl.mga 0() - -

REGISTERED MAIL} \Q A m

CC-E.J. COnnelley. Chichgo ‘me FEGERAL B.REAU GF I1:VESTIGATION
Cleveland 4 .
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POst Ofrico Box 490’."\.13;;A
Sacksonviuo, Horlaa. :

speoial “&gent tn Oharzo,'
Detroit Fichigﬂac

i . et L h .3
: . aeterenco h nade to the ‘mort of Spechl,‘.&ao"
-7 We 8. Notney, dated Kareh 24, 1938, at Dotroit, 1t delag' "
nofpd that inforastion is sontained ihersin that one pm:;g
Lonc, ean pOsaibly be loeam at ..»Qratosa. l'lor

i i !ou are advlsed that tha-o is no son mod s

o in tha °tato of Florida. There is a town by the nene of

. Florids, sich e possidly the place reforred to By cho
of the Letroit Office, nomsver, bePore esnducting loquiries In”
Sarasota, it is sug-ested thzt a further contact ds had with the
i>fomant of your office to determine if he intended to refer %o
°araootq, or _it the cxt? he has iﬁ mind 1s Ioea‘x:evqi in sgqe} gthor

‘..-,‘A. -'z “f’
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Federal Burean of Intrestigation -
| . H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

; Post 0ffice Box 4907,
Jacksonville, Florida,

g~

PRI o March 27, 1936,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigetion,
Yashington, D. C.

Dear Sir:- RE: BREKID

Further reference is made to Bureau letter dated March 24,
g 1936, addressed to Mr. Connelley at Chicago, outlining edditional inm-
ouiries Adsired in éonnection with the prosecution of Joseph H/Adams
and Henry "Duke"\Randall.

6// In complience with this letter, I am forwarding herewith the
following originallstatements previously turned over to the United
States Attorney at Mismi, Florida, and obtained from him:

.. JameNCrant dated April 11, 1935,

Gladys\Fafu*ion deted April 11, 1935,

L Georg Wilson dated April 12, 1935,

X' @ L. E.jGray dated April 12, 1935. J
)

AN Reference is now made to Bureau letter dated March 25, 1936, N
addressed to the Jacksonville Office. connegtion with that portion :}’

ri of the letter which relates to a Weste Uniofelegram sent by Duke -

- Rendall to Joe Adems on Jenuary 1,” 1965, you @ré advised, as stated v

in my letter of March 25, 1936, thqyfestern Union Telegraph Company at :)

(“\r 3 ',"y,,ﬂg §

Miami has a copy of the incoming message received f rom Atlanta. This
copy is what is knovn by the telegraph company as a "water" copy and \,
is on tissue paper, being made at the time of the receipt of an in- W -
coming message by teking an impression of the ink on the message to be {:‘i
delivered to $he addressee. _JIt is accordingly an actual record of the Q\u
telegraph cofipany and it is bdelieved that it would be more desirabdle
vidence than a copy made by an Agent. In this connection
sted that if a subpoena is issued for this copy, the subpoena

be directed to the company to produce the original telegram received
/ ﬁrom Atlanta or an exact copy thereof. This sugzestion is made in

,order that no official of the Western Union Telegraph Company might
"ve embarrassed by a more detailed description of the rgcords in _guess _(C_TF

A tion, or by terming it a "water" copy. | | /7 ~57 é \ b
P - —-—. BB‘ f‘l’j' D

A B 7 INVESTive,

| INC3 o) I , 08 oG ,
LPlEa Dx:-b %\)‘ /]ﬁ}‘ ﬂ‘*}! AL 28 490 A

r‘! /Q} ‘

' SVYS DUPARTMENT OF J7
11 MAR231965 Q ]ﬁ\* @ cr&“‘ SO —
! L S L

i e S TR e e A L S et L LR L Tratr vt = pee

C)::
o

L B AT Tt e e 4 v A T S s "'-A'A‘n,n‘.rvw;ﬂ"v’,“\ o e VT SEVON et g e s
. RS - Ealde S e N BT S AL RN N




{

Tf DIRECTOR: E
I 3-27-36 ‘ '
X |} i

+~ - - The Jacksonville files contain a typed copy made from the L
above described copy in the office of the Western Union Telegraph :

Company at Miami, by Special Agent B. ¥, Fitzsimons, which will be re-

tained along with other copies of telegrams made by Agent Fitzsimons

pending further instructions from the Bureau.

In further compliance with the Bureau's letter of Merch 2,
1936, there are being forwarded herewitly'the following additional items:

l. Receipt No. 7880 of th f Ungar Buick Compeny,
Miemi, Floride, dated December 31, 1934, addressed
2 to Mr. Morrison, Alcazar Hotel.
2. Inspection and repair order, No. 8893, of the Ungar
Buick Company, Miami, Florida, dated December 31,
1934, the owner's name being shown as Mr. Leroy
Aorrison, Alcazar Hotel.

Se riginal signed statement of Harry}ﬁeller, dated
liemi, January 25, 1935, "

4. Passenger's Coupon, No. 3021, issued b /EBastern Air

Lines, Inc., showing trip from Miami Atlanta,

~

With reference to the letter addressed ¢o Mr. and Mrs,//Blackburn,
Oklawaha, Florida, contained in a plain enveldpe postméfked"Miam‘i,‘“Hbrida,
Novemter 24, 1934, and being a letter dated November 23, 1934, written by
W. M. fJohnson, you are advised that this item was taken to St. Paul by
Speclal Agent R. B. Donaldson of this office, in response to a request
from the St. Paul Office at the time of the trial of CassiugMcDoneld and
others. It is noted that this letter was contained among 1t£ms found by
Special Agent in Charge R. D. Brown at Oklaweha, and it was turned over
by Agent Donaldson to Mr. Brown at St. Payl. The St. Paul Office is being
requested to immediately forward this item to the Bureau.

The additional inquiries desired by the Bureau are receliving
?tention and the Bureau will be promptly advised of the results thereof,
g '

. . Very $yuly yours,
H ) p
Encl. 6)( ( 52 1S =2 S
c¢¢ - Cincinnati (Cleveland R. B. NATHAN,
St. Paul Atlanta : Special Agent in Charge.

Mr. E. J. Connelley, Chicago,
AIR MAIL SPECIAL DELIVERY - REGISTERED.
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Goecinl “sgent Re Ja Fynn of this office, w'lth rérérenao ta
_ teletype mssagc cefved bj your orticg from ﬂ}e ureny conoym;ns tau
‘dotaile in regnyd to t¥e fdentification of eubfedt hy
“#ho purohaam. Jord v8, motop 3’18—;057489 from ¢}

410w'eland. Ohio“ T et

Veliyr , ‘:.‘.4 s ‘4 t

Aa upeciﬂl Agent T I. rynn advieed you. raview of thﬁ 61670-
lend file.reflects th:t information coacerning thie enr is contnined:in
Le report of Zpecial Agent N, E. Hall, Detroit, Michigan, dated eptember
25, 1934, and report of furmer Specjel Agent in Clarge williem Lereon,
netroit ¥ichigen, dated uaptember 23, 1954., It will be uote& on pago*'r*wiﬁ“‘.
tnentyatour of the, uport of, Spooiel Agent De B. Rall,’ apparohtll the & =
¢ firet information with refercnce to this car wes obtained es'a Femly
7 of the f1nding of = receipt of the Vecuum Otl Company, Tmé., Glgvuana
Ohlo, in the premises forumerly oocu,iad by Kerpis at . Glevflan Ohio.,\
This ra-'eipt indfcated thet & Ford V8 dutomodile, be*rim; ‘h!o ecqsd
No, 711 was eervéced by the Vacuum 011 Company, Inel tqr q pereon. fﬁ.-
by the heme of Bronsony . As seb out in the re rt of fomér Bﬂé’cinl Agent '
in Charge %1llfam Lerson, above rnrerrad to, ‘subsogquent invoatigaticu*'
.~ dsveloped thet the sutomobile bearing 1934 license No, 711-696 bere s
.. motor Wo, 18-1037430, 1n¢ wae purchased from the Gaprgg A, l’alxa Motor
_Coopeny, 17600 pptrott ‘Evenue, on July. 20, 1934, by &' pereon giving Ch-
‘name of Charle mnson, ldentitled 154 Robgrt Donley, » ‘palesaan, gna
Mics Ruth Einterﬂold, bgokxe.p or _Mhe Go As Talte i!otbrt pluyt_ ;
a8 beins 1étnt1csl't1th lubject arpis. 4 4 i e
§ ,Lr ‘\‘,ar ,1.

S ..peciq Agent £, 3, iynn byt cphoaa _hlked 'mmu ﬁoaalus '
ngston, okie Dap¥Rgbper of Ahe cﬁorgd‘ Agam Motor Compeny, ag& e
he advised thrt the motor company {s an 0K orporstion and that We; ol
tkorgo Ae Palke ie president end treasurer, and {s thé proper jerson to
%0 sorved with a 5ubpena duces tacum for the production of the aeleu '
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rocorda roflocting tho sale of thip oar, fhe edvlaed t-hnt Hisa g’g § SRR
“Winterfield is #till employed By the Goofgo Ai Falke Notor Comphnyy i otis: o
' dut thot Mr,. Robert Dohley has hot been with the pompany. ;or gbout’ i“'

yesr and that he 1t reported to be’ preeent]y employed on aomo Pfl

projeot ln Ashland, Ohio-‘mv
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Federal Bureur of Jnbestigution
AL 8, Department of Justice

607 U. S. Court House
Foley Squaere
} JBD:EL New York, N. Y.
1';7-120 v March 27, 1936
) /' - - - -
Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
vashington, D Ce

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:
Reference is made to the letter addressed to you
from ta Chicago Office, dated March 10, 1936, in which is set

forth the fact that it is noted that Harry’(:amp‘bell is afflicted
with gonorrheal rheumatism end that Campbell has been reported as
visiting the baths at Hot Springs, Arkansas and iineral Wells,
Texas, and has been identified as visiting the latter health resort
at Lineral Yells in an effort to receive treatment for gonorrheal
rhounatism. It vas further set forth in this letter that each
field office should conduct appropriate investigation at heslth
resorts, commonly kmown as mineral wells, sulphur springs, etc.
g located in its respective district, and that each bath house should
be provided with an identification order on Campbell for identifi-
cation purposes, so that in the event Campbell should call at such
bath house, the Bureau might be notified.

v N ocial Agent J. B. Dickerson of this office inter=
oo viewed lire W. P.JYBeazell, Maneging Director, Saratoga Springs Auth=-
ority, State off}iew Yorlc, fifth floor, state office Building, 80
Centre Street, 1} York Citye Mr. Beazell advised that there are
only two health resorts in New York State that have springs which
would be of benefit in treating gonorrheal rheumatism; that one of
"V\’ \\\) the springs is known as Sharon Springs, located at Sharon Springs,
New York, and the other is lmown as Richfield Springs (sulphur water)

located at Richfield Springs, New York; that Richfield Springs is
not very active at the present timee. Mre. Beazell further advised
that the waters at Saratoga Springs, New York, are too cold to be

X used in the treatment of gonorrheal rheumatism. He said that there
a ; are no springs in the State of Connecticut used in the treatment of
~ i this ailment, and he added that he does “fot Jmow of any springs
1

- ,& f{é K% 7(’40 M/&

€e - Coriec nid &52 INDEX I
C[-(.cna' /-C/,/KLLVC_

comx:s»%%ﬁ;éw:fu( APR 6 - 1938
11 MAR 23 1965
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Mre Beazell stated that a few years ago he made a
survey of mineral springs, sulphur springs and other such springs
throughout the United States, and that if the Bureau desires to know
the springs throughout the United States that are visited by patients
suffering from gonorrheal rheumatism, he would be glad to furnish
an agent of this Rureau, upon request, with such a list. He stated
that there are only e few such springs located throughout the United
Statese :

If the Bureau wishes this information to be secured
from lire Beazell, it is requested that this office be notified, and
an a.gen§ will caell on Mre. Beazell and secure this information.

In view of the fact that information has been secured
from lire Beazell that the only two springs located in New York State
which could be used in the treatment of gonorrheal rheumatism are
the Richfield Springs and the Sharon Springs, both of which are lo=
cated in the Buffalo Cffice territory, the New York Office will not
make further investigation in this matter, as suggested in the ref-
erence lettere.

Very truly yours,

-

Re WHITLEY, /*%X/ .
Special Agent in Chargee.
ccCincinnati
Chicago
Ste Paul
Cleveland
Buffalo
Boston
i s ) \’f e !
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T - Federal Burean of Infrestigation 9

H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

Washington Field Office, Room 5252,
Washington, D. C.

powers s N

- Mérch 27, 1938.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the ‘letter of the Chicago Office dated
March Iﬁ; 1936, relativp to the above entitled case,

. Doctor F. O Reinhard, Directcr of the Bureau of JVenereal Diseases,
}unicipal Building, Baltimore, Marylend, advised that ther'e are no hot springs,
mineral wells or sulphur springs located in the State of Marylend, and that
there are no health resorts of that nature in the state. He further advised
that venereal disease cases come to his attention through the police depart-
ment, doctors and hospitals. He indicated that by statute all practicing
physicians in the State of Karyland are required to submit a report of all
cormunicable diseases, such as venereal diseases, to his office. This statute
is not complied with in a complete manner but is only lived up to by the more
reputable physicians and in cases where the identity of the patient is of
little consequence, However, Doctor Reinhard indicated a willingness to
cooperate with the Bureau in advising it of the presence of subject Harry

 Campbell in the event he applies at any of the venereal disease clinics located
in Baltimore. He desired that all requests for information be made through
his office, and suggested that identification orders be sent to him if such
is deemed advisable, whereupon he will post them in a conspicuous place in
his office. Xis principal reason for doing this is to notify the nurses
employed by the Health Department of the identity of Campbell so that they
might recognize him in case he does call there. . \gj;}&£)

Clinics located in Baltimore are a lows: ,72 1&}J'%l3L
RDED “(Jﬂ Lg‘ ‘X},‘ ’U)
Municipal Building & u(fb
1104 Madison Avenue INDBXED-

¢ 28 South Broadway N
; Bond and Jefferson stree'+7 _‘S- l (1* -— / % / g 8
§ Johns Hopkins Univedeity | FEDERAL B RFAU CF iiVESTIGATION
. University of Maryland ' .
) e Rt | U MAL 28 w8 O 1
The clinic dealing principally with wniﬁe pegple 15 fbba ‘"rﬁ rine
. n T ¢ i e

28 South Broadway.

ﬁ;. $ 4 '—;;i‘r‘—, r'- ‘r
CCPIES DESTRULED APR 13 193.' °§ 6” 66 i L

11 MAR 23 1965 °&§ ‘ \\




It is suggested that an aeppropriate number of identification
orders concerning Harry Campbell be submitted to Doctor Reinhard for
display in his office so that the nurses attached to his staff may become
familiar with the subject.

Very truly yours,

CIL:ECS * M. KEITH, %

7-83 A : Special Agent in Charge.
cc - Chicago
St. Paul ‘

e o aee e ae i ma L re s e aCaIe e bt e 4By Ui e SR AR T T LT G TY A SN AR A A e v Y QT %D e WA O e STTpendt el et mAt TSNS Nt tiam e Yumoniod




7-57 6-10188

B SN
R

l’\mic!pel Building,
Baltlsor » )ury).ald. :

: r&u ur: E

i

— L i :

s/ 3 Y %ho request of the Syccial Agont ia chary of H
the %sblngton Field Offies of this Buresu, you sre deimg > .~ |

" furnished herevith elx goples of Identification Order Yo, 1286,

7 1ssued by this Bureau concerning ﬂhrrx campboll, u;th nlianoo. ‘

f.!ho ln wantld tor_kidnupxla.

It ls undaratood you werc contactad ‘by a ...mul
Agent of this Burecu end you sugrested these identifioztion

orders be rent to you sc they mipght be poreted in s oonspiouocus
place in your office as motice %o nurses etployed dy tho Rcalthw

‘Topartzant of the §dentity of Cempbtell, im the event be nhonld
- esll there, Your coopoutin orrcrn in thin mnor are o
' _}incoroly cpp*nlntod. IR
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i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cinc 111mt1 Ohioo 62-1070

Fu.E NoO.

o .
ce Vo, BN
, - =,

REPORT MA?AT DATE WHEN MADE szunllo'?sdgs :J‘ Reroa*l; MAozmr 'fi'. .' B ‘
Omsha, Nebraska. 3/25/36 . 5[24/36*'“ b Q‘R “A, AIT - R,
. : (.J . ( . kfs, : :

‘R \.9
mj, ,”TH

,¢,.,V

‘ with al iases s

R

i AJ‘ c:y\mnc‘r;nio#

- . and is not at that point presentlY, however, he was there _
.= . afew days ago,  He resides in Casper, Wyoming, exact ad<3:
. dress unlmown, but can be. reached in care of Grand Central

. £ - -
" Report of Special Agent L, G. Healey, Denver, 3-18-36, in
.. case entitled Alvi rpis, with aliases, Fugitive, I. 0.
. 1218, et al; Edward GeorgeCBremer, Victim; Kidnaping, Har-
boring of Fugitives, Obstruc tion of Justice, National Fire-
arms Act.

REFERENC iE:

o In reply toa connmmication fmm the Omha Office, by letter deted
March ‘the 23rd, 1936 the  Postmaster at O'Neill Nebraska advised that -
B. J. Mccafferty does not "reside in 0'Neill and is'not in that, “town ‘at

master advises that McCafferty lives in casper, Wyoming, but his exact
street address is unknown. The Postmaster's records show that mail ad- .
. dressed to him 1n care or the Grand Central Bar, ,Casper, wyoming, wouid

"' . 'the present time; however, he visited there several days ago. - The Post-.-;?

COPIES DESTROYED

| 131 MAR 23 1968
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i: ' ¥ '1‘.“.-. ,v,,‘-_'.f, \,‘. . ?“.,' ‘.'.-
5(:1?;1;‘;;0%6!10\720;\7 Cincinnati Oh.iO i " N - '
_REPORT mm:v AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ' REPORT MADE BY -
\_‘ WHICH MADE e M
_ Butte, Montana ~ | . 3/28/36 3/17-83/36 -z. Me Q’Donnell A B8
TITLE ALVIN“KARPIS, With alias FUGITIVE, 5 = ;cm«ucrznorc:us: T ‘;"7' "
-, Ts 04 1218; DR, JOSEPH POMORAN, with’ aliasea, dhaping; Herboring enid’
"‘-.i'~;;¢ I, 0. 1232; HARRYOCAMPBE‘LL, with anases, y0bstructi°n of Justice
Is o. 1235 Et A1, National Fireanns Act.

s: Investigation being conducted to locate Sphject™
 Karpis, ¥icinity of gouthern Ideho., 1936%Buiek :
~ Coupe, Masaachusetts?d.icense #250212, possibly ™
SR Subject's ©ar, reported seen at Bolse, Idaho, and’
proceeding toward Portland on evening of 3/20/56.
Portlend Office immediately notiﬁed; ;.h&enae;

lates on'Plymouth oar located with owner gt ,‘,';',‘
Korth Adams, Massachusetts, - Owner, app ‘
has no connection with case. 700

5 A . Wikt AL U*‘:.‘C:?i ¥ {%; 3
5 A ; g . A %-‘"“\§‘: & h_;-“:
Reference Teletypewriter message trom Salt Lake’ Gity orris SN

March 17, 19363 letter from Special Agent {n> Cha‘rgé""E. éx’
CANNE "connelley, Chicago, I11,, March 19, 19363 report of Special
T - Agent Val c. Zimmer, Salt Lake CIty. Utah, L"arch 18, 1936.

Lt Butte, Montana. v R e
. . ’ . s_ ‘ .)~ ':l‘ P ; 'V x. .) ’ . : ’

T S ,...fi*f‘" 7 On March 17, 1936, this Office i'eceivad a teletypen‘iter mesaage tran tha '
‘| Salt Lake City Office, in which that office adviged that one I.ouieXRoyal, Salt Lake |
City, positively identified a photograph of Alvin Karpis as an {ndividuel he’ talkad i
to last Friday, date of which would be March 13, 1936, 'Royal further stated that 1
Karpis was driving a green roadster, possibly a Plymouth, with Oklghoma license, and|
. | that he was alone and had a machine g\m with a drum across his lap and lnq_uired the |
| way to Pocatello, Idsho, and appeared 1o drive off in that direotion.. .This tnfoma‘.

Jae ot

] tion ‘was immediately transmitted by long distance telephone to Specfal ‘sgent Russel
_Bryon, Boise, Ideho, with the request that the Tdeho State High_way Patrol end all
1 peaté orficﬁ{_}p a%ho;n Idaho be' contacted for’ the purpose of aecertaining ir

IR = - %
,.,:,-_*,f;f-_,‘ g;* . Dono-rwmr:m'ruzs:uuca ..4, {“_, 3

M
~
JEE

D

Buread w

Butte « 8 - ' Co Tl
Cincinnati - 2

Chicago =« 2 (E. J, Connelley - 1)

Portland =~ 2 3
Boston -X N s V{

RENEY MR g,a’wesomm TRy T B

73084
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I request that he contact the Idaho Statc Highway Patrol end 9rﬁcers in that b
: viclnity es well as at Pocatello, Idaho, mmediately. , & '

SRS ,.,, ,~'.ﬂ<. o LTSNS TR g R R AT e T B A %éo.u’:. ,

o £ . On March 21 1936, a telegram waa received from Special jgent A
"R, Cs Comnell at Boise, Idaho, in which he advised that a 1936 green Buicfc S
" Coupe, bearing Massachusetts licenae No, 250212, was reported traveling - - :
~ West, toward Portland, in the late evening of March 20, 1936, ,This Ofﬁce
' inmediately notified the Portland Office of this informatfon, At the Bame ¥: -
time, a telegram was directed fo the Boxton Ofﬁ.ce, ror the purposc or check»
ing said {oense plates. oyl : T

«

:v':“ LT
5

On March 23 1936 this Ofrice received a teletype mssage from A
the Boston Offige, edyising tlhat the Massechusetts license No, 250212 had ...

- been issued to JamesMoreno, Y. My Cs 4., North Adams, Messechusetts ror
.+ .7 a 19% Plymouth Coupds It was also advised that the North adams Police ..
‘Department stated Moreno had been employed in that city for the paet four >
yoars and is still liviag there, It was also stated that Moreno still has
his Plymouth Coupe and said license plates. The teletypewriter message
further advised that Moreno enjoys an excellent reputation in that conmnm
ity and has never been out or Nev England L -

1

4“ . -

: he It appears from thii sntomation $hat itoreno" and_ the“ i
and owned by him, with thc Aforement foned licenge plates havc no ccnnectlon
Iith this casc. vES f : x k

i
3

Karpis 1: stil1l being conducted in southern Ideho, no leads are. being ot V.
out at this time, and such Lnrormation as 1a received trom thic _investigaﬁcn

R




RE’ORT MADE Aﬁ

A Dot

Stval, lnnnesot( * Bot

e n.vnl’mu’xs, with aliun, mamn, I.o.w.s '
‘DR, 'JOSKPH P,OMORAN, with aliases; FUGITIVE,:
1.0, 1838; _mnvcbmm.n, ‘with an.m. mmm
IaOo 1235; BT AI..

5 LI

: .j’ Datu honou'nin" family, tpcial, and othp;{.
. oonnestions, business experience, and war:
" record of WILLIAM BRYAN LTON set forth
“for information of tho Unitod Etatoi'

REFERENCES Lettor tran StePaul Orﬁoo to Bureaun, 5-5»36,
= and Bureau letter of 3-12»36. et

» el

< Unitod staten Mt&nq Gedrge <r"'aumm _B%,Paul, Minnesoiay’
'tdd.rossed [ odmniéatiol 30 the StePaul oftie- req,uio’ting that & report bp,"&
prepered to include thdthistory of BOLION, family, anial, ‘and other oonnoctions,
;- business expbriense; wer repord, end gnvigtions for drime,’if any, B0 ds to 81d
""and guide the Judge ‘who may impose sentence on BOLTON, ™ Mry Sulliven siiggested .~
* {n this lotter sha$ the report from June 1933 to date should be very eonoise;.
© that isy $he details may be omitted sinee $he eourt and his office sre tuny}
tnromod as to BOLTON'S astivities fraa that date {0 the present time, . The - ‘
7| ._following fnformation was pbtained $hrough intorgou‘ with BOLTON ;nd through
*. examination of the file R o m-, orrm.i bk d S EA s W

e :.;34’4' ; -"&);‘

.‘~v"%éw uu.numﬂitaoi ' !‘ranirlin.‘ it ‘March 3
1898, s tather. Pillim L, gwn, we a carpenters Mo died 111 1935 1&1
NI&‘OR was being hql@ gn $oPaud mndm trie}l in the Bremer m‘. ﬁu lbthcrs' -
« Foltén, nes Kté;, who isd’ paulﬂ;:{ roa%;n with l:;r o: George; :;, ¥
itep end &abinot maker s Virdes, 1llinot anothed #6n Henry,, et
. t&. BOL'ION bu L aiotu'. hs. n. !ennnoy.‘ fe of & coal :uuor.living -

. Do Nor WRITE IN THESE SPACES

7 'z. LIS

RECORDED AND INDEXED:

:;':x.f:a:r' “eo h) X w’ "'“‘5-"-5'-'- 7"5 7 ( =017/ weR 98 19%

s COPIES OF THIS REFORT FURNISHED TO: e UNITED STATES cu;cxm orr:
[ ] m P Al 5 . o [\ L,
2. cincinnaa) 155 DESTROYED - { MA R 281936 AL

8 « Chiosgo 11 MAR 23 1968 : BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

B - StePaul JEB:ACY

2o U.S.Mtorney. St.Paul, Minn, , ROUTED TO: FILE
97‘
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at v1rden, and an unolo, lurlon Kane, Iho was chiot “of Polioe a: Yirden, e
.7-: I1linois, for twenty~five years, and 'ho livn vith hh ‘son Tildur, who .=E
e u cmployod 1n a dmg atoro &t Yirdm; gy K oL :
L BOL'NN lﬁendod srado aohool at Vtrdon, Illinols, and upon ¥ 5
" graduation, pursuant to the wishes of his father, beceme an apprentise.
carpenter; He worked at this until May 11, 1911, when he enlisted fn™ -
the Us S. Kavy at Springfield, Illinoise Hé served i{n the Greas I.aku'_-
Kaval ining Stationj on the U,S,5, Reeruit; $he Ue8,Se Bridsepoﬂ
an emmunition ship, and the Santa Olivis, & transport, He was honorably
disoharged from the Navy on August 184 1919, and six days latger larriod
Veva Freemsn of Thayer, Illinois, at Virden, Illinois, . He has two .-
. o6hildreny a sons Bryan, Jre¢y who was born on July 85, 1920 et vu-un,
«: end a daughter, Arlens Lavon, who was born at Virdsn in 1928, mer
his marrisge ho engaged in the restaurant business for six or ciem
months &t Virden, Illinois, but closed the restaurant when the ocal
mines shut down, and at which time his health failed by reason of
tuborculosis oontraoted \thile in the Navy.
e e TSI T 0 ""'*r""‘"‘”
S n. obtainod mploymnt with a cemont ooncorn for tbout a mnth,
\nt a3, &ue $o the tandition of his health, he was unable to engage jn ...
" 'any otcupstion requiring physical exertion, he cvtained employmen$ inm "%
- & gambling Bouse in Springfield, Illinois, wher# he ramained for about
~ one years His health failed eampletely and he wen$ o0 Albuquerquey .
' New Mexioo, where he entersd the Veterana Administration Seniterium -
in Augus$ of 193¢, where he remained for six or seven monthse Ihilo
. there he made applicetion for mponution b: reasoa ot nruco
T ocnuooted uubuity, tMoh_pglallondo s
$700 U5 ynen Bee ‘Boalth’ improved -ummnﬂ: be rotumd ta ﬂrﬂ-n‘- .
BRI Illinoh. bus engaged §n Ro ogcupation whatsoever but lived on his °
3 total disadility compensationy wn$il 1925, when he wea¥ into ¥ . %
automobile rental husiness i partnership with one Frank Djasz ad o
416 Scmth mtu Btr«t untu. 1986, -hen the Imsinoss fauod and ho__‘ i

R

7 firing the time he vas enanpc “1n e autmbih
Springfield he met and decame acquainted with 8 person known to hil
_ as Georgo’}’uig.lor. Zeigler stared his oar i{n the garage operated by
- BOLTON and was known t0 him as & bootleggers About pix mmths after
selling out his sutomodbile bdusiness in Springfield, George Zeigler



tho Yan clark Hotor cqnpan n.

5028 Wes$ 82nd Btrnt. anoago. A floor salespan, - Fe n: ;:1&@&

~ - $25400 a wook, and moved his fapily $o the home of Zeigler in Chicegde

- .. Hs held this posnion until the tompany wend out of bqaincu m o
AR R January 1929, "A% this $ine Zeigler was interottod ih'n loda un‘)’?!

v " Couderay, Wisconsin, and sent BOL'I'ON to $his 10650 %0 o mpontor

.+ ¥epair work, where he was so g8c¢upied for two months, and ugon ree

x ‘'was infx of the holdup of the American Railyay

sssenger atNToledo, Ohio, 1In which Zeigler, Fred. s,

h. end othirs wers inrolved, and in whigh holdup a poucmn was

killod. Zeigler was wanted for this crino, end fearing that BOLTON

. might by picked up and questioned dy the polico. through whom they )

.might learn of the location of Zeigler, he, Zeigler, would not allow - .
"BOLTON to return to Zeigler's place, and in accordance wish zoigler's

.~ muggestion he chansod his nepe o0 MONTY.C md becams more or less

of a msitim . -

. e

e 'y m: tina ‘he ccntractod doublo-pnomornu and his lungs ‘were =+
bad so that he went to Trinidad, Colorado, fin the latter part of 1930
for his healthy He lost his Government compensation as he failed to
appear for physical exemination, but was pajd from §150,00 to $200,00

" per zonth in lieu thereof by Zeigler, Be stayed at Trinidad, Coloredoy.: .,

- end later at El Paso, Texas, for sbout three years, and engaged in mo .

S occupation lhatsom dun to the” oondition of. Ml he‘lﬂhf

e ;
A(_3<

kel

» T

- ) In 1932 blalcr mt for him. end upon mting uiglcr h
“Chicego he was requested by Zeigler to progeed $o Zeigler's lodge a$
Couderay, Wisconsin, $o meet such prospective purchaseu of Zaiglcr'-
_ lodgs as might be sent there, emd he remajned a$ this lodge until .
Soptcmber 1932. at ﬁioh tm tho l.odaa m aold to mnu 'xara.
' ,‘& ﬂun novod u- r.u: to nmhnrat, mwu, uhm ho :
‘stayed until May of 1933, as wbich $ime his allowente from 20!.91& B
..was disgontinueds ' His hoolth had by this $ime improvet 80 for that
he sculd give polf mtructlou, ‘and hé obtainod mtﬁohnt funds -3 .
'1 h which to mintain him- t 8 d reuily ‘by ylaying an;l‘giving"

b 4 mtrnondnu n, gt o ;
- Ergoed s e PRy mx y .(: e
. g v. PR e

% ke At tho ﬂno of his ‘arvest in hnui': 1955 in Qonnection vith ,‘%"
i "t'ho Bremer kidnaping. ho mrnishod ‘{nformation as to ‘the loocation of %< .

-




: the ‘house in Bensenvillo, Illinois, vhero Bremor m held, by
_ Teason of which the Government's jfurisdiction was definitﬁiy
. " established; fdentified the participants in the kidneping; .- !
. furnished information as to their comnections in Detroit, memi, G
" end Sen Francisco; furnished information as to the location of .~ -
- KARPIS, FRED and MAOBABKEI, and HARRY CAMPBELL, and testified z,;j
L against the partic!pants 4n the kidnaping end those “goncerned - '
with the oheanging of ransom money before the Grand Jury at Sty ” -l
' Paul and {n the two trials which pnsued, During the time he 'las
incarcerated in the Ramsey County Jail he farnished information = -
to the Sheriff which frusirated a jail breaks- During the period."“:"
 of his ingarceration be has furnished the Government with :-
snromtion and ovi.donce ‘of other orimes perpetrated by Zaiglerr
. and his uaoeiatoa und the KLRP;S»BABm ganc.. e

He was exsmined by a physicien of the U, 8. Yotorans Admine
istration Facility a$ StePeul in April of 19 o found him to be
suffering from. -of which he wes
" plassified as perxnanantly ang o . Ho was ‘agajn
“examined at the, Yot ens Administretion Fasill ‘ X
") March 1?{195_6. mult ot thigv xamination i.l “t tortl; |
‘%'hereinbelow: : .

e

s -m- mn, a lbla:
“the Remoy County Jaily, ¥ép
- {stration Facility, Minnea):
for physical end X-ray éinii
acoompanied by Officers Bre
orﬁooro wore presont during the examinat iono

-

ofde
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L7 ire Bolion tppotred to be palo a@d ‘somewhas
__ baggard, . His physical appearanoo is diatinotly worse,
" at this exsmination that 1§ was at the time that the
.. undersigned ghest examiner examined him in the Ramsey -
- County Jail about a year ago. _He coughod moro tpan lp
000 _did at that time,

u».,.

S "Rxamination 'of the ohoat ravealed iimitation
or notion, eapecially over the left upper lobe, ~ Ths . -
“skin of the ohest is loose and dry, Musculature is
"~' flabdy, Resonange is fmpaired above 3rd rid and 4th '
* thoracis spine on the right side, and there is moderato
to marked dullnon ahove 4th interspace and 5th thoracic
‘ spine on the left aide, 'The breat sounds are bronchoe iy
~.vesictilap {n eharaster over the upper lode of right lunﬁ
" ‘end there are medium and sibilant rales in lst and gnd =7t
interspaces, Above 4th rib snd 4th thoracic apine on the
left side and breath sounds are markedly bronchovesicular,
end there are socattered fine and medjum rales front end
" backe In the dase o0f the left lung there ere a few
ubuant rllu.»--

‘l'hia m nppaa.ro to be 111, partly aa a roault
‘of tuberoculosis and partly because of prolonged incarcere .. -
ation and worry incident to events of the past many monthl. s
The general and local physieal findings indicate that this '
man is {n worse physiocal eondition than he was a year ago
‘when the underaigned shes$ exeminsr ’gmignd_vh!np.:n( 2

- 'It 1- rocomend»d‘ that:’ trentment tor tuborculosu be
_: tarpied out in an jnstifution which 4s equipped for tho
. ‘care of fuberculous patients, the type and location of tho

/s/ ALEAANDER JOSEWICH, MD.,
Tuberculosis Specialist,



"'x-vray and fluoroscopiec t‘inding‘uz ‘l‘he chest io well
. developed, . The cardiag shadow is within the limits
or no;mal. The ‘trachea is in normal poaitiono

a-,r,

"_-r V\.:i T

. RIGHT LUNG: The hilun is smell aud contalss eal,oirio
deposits, The linear markinss are acoentutatod. :

" inolusfve,  The lung perenchyma is fairly eleary 4*
Tenting involves the dame of the diaphragm in its inner
.third, .
. "LEFT LUNGs hilun {s broad and dense, The linear .
markings are aecentmtcdq _Moderately soft pe.renchymal )
infiltrative lesfons are noted in the first and third.
;ntu-apaooa mclnsm, ranging {n size from 4,0 mme to
11.0 mme ° The remainder of the .hmg tiold u oloe.r.

A'GONGIXISIONS: mberoulosis both npporc.
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Bigision of Inbestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1
_ Post Office Box 515
) '~ 7 Saint Paul, Minnesota
March 26, 1936

730

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. O,

Fear Sir: BREKID

I am attaching herewith report of
Special Agent John E, Brennan of this office
dated March 26, 1936, which has been prepared in
accordance with the request contained in a letter

. from ths United States Attorney, which is set

forth in my letter to the Bureau under date of
March 5, 1936,

In accordance with instructions cone
tained in Bureau letter dated March 12, 1936,
copies of this report are not being furnished
the offices indicated or the United States
Attorney pending approval of this report by the
Bureau, ‘

VYery truly yours,

fo. W, {5y

C. W. STEIN
Special Agent in Charge a_(/[,

JEB: ACP - f=4-2 ¢
| EnolsiV ' -« xR
\»  wrcorpED + T

A 57;:«{76:'[@17/”\ _
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«' *" -cﬂg,‘”a

s ERSavms e
Cooee spacinl lgent in Charco,
‘to Paul. iﬁnnnoho‘ ’

' _BOI ‘vaﬁ QRPIS, W’-th ‘115'95,
S T Fugitive, 1.0, #1218, et aly’
. EDHARD GEORGE BRnnkﬁ, Viotln;’
,thnaping%

T lying to your 1ottor of larcb 26, 1936 !rant-'
tttlng tho report of Bpecia) Agent Jo 8. Brenuen of your
orrioo dsated March 26, 1936, whfch report was prepsred !n
acoopdsnce with the requ-et containsd in the letter froa
the United States Abtorney at St. Paul, Minnesota, I wish
to adviee that mame hus been approved by the Buresu.
Copinp 05 this report should therefore be forwarded to

the persons indiguted thereon.

John Edga;.kOOVtr,
T Dlroctor.-

Mr. thhan.a..ﬁ.,...
Mr. Tolsom .. e
Mr. B-ughznan ——ons
Cbﬂef C!erk.... -

ff; :':,;’ N Egea % QONIMUMU\HD&S sscno
Mr. Joseph 5

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT oN,
U & DEPARTMENT OF JUSTCE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OFllN\{ESTlGATl.ON R

< e R TAE T
:‘.-THlsCASEORlGINATEDAT (i‘incinnati, ohio AR ‘C]_eveland . rueno. Ye)l ¢ \Y
: & REPORTMAPEAT . E‘E’ : f“ "If DATE WHEN MADE :VEI:I?NDMF(A,SI .
CIevela_Lnd’ ‘thﬁ, : 5/34/35 : -3/13 to 3/23/

N L ALVIN(-kARPIS. with aliaaea - MITIVE?I. 0. ,
-1 1218; DR. JOSEPH POMORAN, with alfases, I. Qe -
"] 1232; HARRYOCAMPBELL, with aliases, I, 0s 12365
ET AL‘ EDWARD cnomxvmm vzc'rm. B 0

m ‘Hez rand and James "Shim?f Patton, through &

=
xmmm, HARBORING OF mxmvﬁ
ossmuc'rmn OF JUSTIGE, m'rromL

;“"14

.‘(&‘

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:-“ .

, Morrig|Eaas, and e Haaa, ‘an attorney, who 18
 ¢lose 1114am P, /Fergus, after putting "fix" on
a! N’eﬁbursﬁeightsp Oy resumed % 5

‘mayor_snd/marshal
8 at mew location on 2/14/36, but_ %

- gambling operatio
remain in dbackground pending erforta to "fix" count&Y
warrents, Long distance calls'Silver Gr:lll, apparently
owned by "Shimmy™. Patton, rendezvous for gamb e
", fraternity, secured, and reflect calls to Edit "Barry
. call house, Toledo, O,, presumably from *Pip*- 'Nelll_
* who is thought to be-an o0ld fime friend.. Expect ; A
on telephone of S Silver Grill to be perfected about FRLGES o
. 4/1/36. Imogenej/Robertson arrived at Cleveland on
3/2/36 and was \(en by l&urraz)(Cook to Aahtabula.
.Joe Rich, Canton, O. presentl in county jail at "’
- Cleveland, O¢ on narcotic charge; 1s 1ncomunica- by,
- F7 7 tives Joe ‘Roscoe reported interested in country club %’
" at Petoskey, Michigan, and thought to be presently. in %
Palm Beach, Florida. Tap effected on telephone of '
" paith Barry, 3/5/36, unproductive to date.: Burrhea'h 248
", :'Keady held to Federal Grand Jury, Cleveland, Os, .
.. $#50,000 bond in condection with Gerretisville mn‘
' i train robbery. "Lu'Poole {ndicates posaibility . ':.
* - Agents' rooms et ore. Perry Hotel, Toledo, O'.,)",
. friskef: in 1933, ‘Ratt rke, paramour of Captain
Georg Tininey.f\'roled olice Department, has re- :
to Toledo, ,I. G. Harper, U. S, Secret Serviee.
cleveland. o.. i; poaition

a.

V P AR R 4 AR MAR8 01
25D urenn T Bt F » Ablente I g ADR 15
2 « Cincinnati 2 = Chicago | ' e

~ los Angeles 2 - Detroit eyt
2 « Jacksonville 2 - St, Paul
N2 = Oklahoma City S « Cleveland

} \}3 ‘/‘\:{' ~ 9.8, SOVERRNENT PRINTING OFFICE 72084




P A s ’*'«‘&***-w nfu-':x~. 2
.. REFERENCES: i ,’I.otter from Special Agent gty Cherge E. J. Connolley,

SRR P . Chicago, Ill., dated 1/27/36;  letter from Speciel'“fi;
 Agent in Charge E. 7. Connelley, Chicago, dated” -
_ 2/17/36; report of Speciel Agent W. B. 0'Mahoney,
""" Cleveland, Ohio, dated 3/10/36; "report of Special::?
..~ Agent B, J. Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated 2/13/36;
-*:" teletype from Oklahoma City office dated 3/12/36;-
. report of Special Agent R, C. Suran, Chicago, 111.
., dated 2/26/35; letter from Cleveland office to '
" Jacksonville office, deted 5/2/36' letter fron
, Bureau, dated 3/12/56. . -

el

T | As previously reported "a telephone tap was maintained
LN ™ Aaiie oo on the telephone of Arehur Hobebrand, 3909 West 158th .
Street, Cleveland, Ohio., telephone CLearwater 0171, '
- from February 8, 1936 to March 5, 1936, inclusive, A
detailed log has previously bemfurnished to Special Agent in Charge E. J.
Connelley at Chicago, and a copy is being furnished to the Bureau with
copies of this report. The telephone tap resultpd 1n the informatiom -
‘" that Arthur Hebebrand, since the oclosing of the/ ard Club .in Jannary,
-, 1936, by the -county officiala, has been active engaged in meking prepara
tions to open a new joint; that hie ;pe.rtner in the gambling business s ¥
= "Temes "Shimmy" Patton, Cleveland, Ohio; that due to the county warrants
7Y’ which are presently outstanding sgainst Hebebrand and Patton, they have
" been keeping more or less close to home. However, they frequently meet
at the Silver Grill, a cheap saloon at 28th Street and Detroit Avenue, " :
Cleveland, Ohio, with members of the gambling fraternity, and they also
- frequently meet at the 0ld Harvard Cludb for conferences; that rinelly
. Hebebrand and Patton decided to open a ‘gambling joint at 42nd Street. : i
©> - and Harvard Avenue, Newburg Heights, which location 1s citmted epproximate-‘, =
.1y four dlocks from the o0ld Harverd Club; that this new loca jon ws openea ‘

:%: " approximately Februsry 14, 1936, Hebebrand end Patton, howevér, remaining
..., in the beckground, that the premlaes were ‘leased from Ale wandowskl,

#'Z' & Greek, end a young fellow by the neme of Bil} Eden was Wsed as the front .
~An securing this lease; that the unlisted telefhone installed there is;i::il.
- )ﬂohigen 7333, the records of the Ohio Beh leph ne Company reﬂecting; i
T 21 ‘3hat this telephone is listed in the neme ‘of c.ﬁlor@n. 4111 Kamrd m?'w‘?’.:i‘

Avenue. .

‘)

- -




» i QYL& ; ' ’ " 7
i Preliminary to opening tho new locatign, the tolaphéhe eonver~ g3

" gations indicated deﬁnitely the fact that certain officials were being
. "fixed", namely, the mayor of Newburg Heights, Jerry, tleha, ‘and the "
; village marshal, Frank/Ptek.  The. latter, in @ convgrsation w:lth Art
... Hebebrand, threatened to forestall the opening of the club unless hia,
“ " demands were met. However, several meetings were arranged between Art',
'~ Hebebrand, Shimmy Patton, the nayor and the mrshal and thinga wero
' ,worked out eatistacto:-ily. Y RO S

T Aattorney, 735 Leader Building, residence 19800 Shaker Boulevard, tele- :

phone LOngacre 8460, is a power in the underworld, inasmuch as mmerous

- conferences were had with him by Art Hebebrand and Shimy Patton, the

indications being that Heas dictated to Hebebrand and Patton the type‘ Ta:

‘v, of gambling that could be gonducted ay the nbw place, ' The converea- =
" tions aleo reflect that one Morris ¢/ Baas, 3314 E. Zplook Avenue,*

telephone YEllowstone 8533, is closely allied with Nat Weisenberg,
4601 Harvard Avenue, and that Morris c;‘Haas was frequéntly called dy
Hebebrand with reference to gambling activities, and as a matter of
fact on one occasion Art Hebebrand celled Morris C, Haas at the re~ ... ... ..
quest of Patton, and requeeted Baas t0 put a certain gambler out of S
business, Morris ¢, Haas was called at MIchigan 3085, - Inquiry at Ry
the Ohio Bell Telephone Company developed that MIchigan 30856=9 are’’
listed to Nate Weisenberg, 4601 Harvard Avenus. KNate Welsenberg is ?
:-. _one of the big-shots in the gambling underworld of Cleveland and e
‘ ”‘controls an slot machine activities 1n the vicinity or CIevaland. vf .
: L . l‘;.x": '-_.“ _'3 :4"“"‘h‘.‘_w\ 2 . "‘."_7{; 4. TRV R e
S ' The new slud apparently had difrieulty in attractins customors
'at the time it was opened, -However, as time went on its dusiness materials
1y increased end conversations on the telephone indicated that at times
. they had as much as §7,000 oa. the dice tables. - Art Hebebrapd, as stated
7. hereinbefore, does not make ‘a ‘practice of wisiting the new gambling Joint, o
" " but epends moat ol his ‘time at his home, the Silver Grtu, and the 014 .
Harvard cmx. The telephone cbnvorsations indicate that one S);orty, onway. )/

Jamea »Tip*}0'Neill, and To Amerebaeh, ere actively in charge of the . e
Z'mnew elud and during the tme e tep was maintained they frequbntly called’ ;".
'Hgbebrand. or he would ¢all’ ti:en. with Qtereneo‘to the condition of the ' %

ek WAL % }*"l FAra ’; o ’F”"' ROt N
Of ; bnsinOSBQ ,J‘\_ & % s, ‘,,&;9‘?9‘ .j"“;’ua, REs ,yfx ' }‘é A ,;("3_‘.“

*

B It 1s to be recalled that Bebe'brand was questionod on
February 7, 1936 by Special Agent in Charge E, J. Connelley. He talked
with various people over the telephone with reference to having been
picked up, dut was very incommunicative and left the impression with
the people with whom he had talked that he had been mterrogated in
regard to an income tax mater,

‘?‘;. —'&M ﬂ'. t!*“\
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There was frequent reference by Art Hebebre.nd ‘and othere'.,‘?
vmh whom he tplked, to the "Little Guy™ end the "Big Fellow.®" As =
best as could be determined from the tap, the_name *"Little Guy™ is
. epplied to either Samuel or Morris Haas, and undoubtedly when *refere ,
" ring to the "Big Fellow" they referred to Nate weisenberg.; faag,g 45
‘.'3 5 ﬁ:' ${ ‘_ L :‘. .&‘( A ,' g , ,;‘r.b?.“‘_f
o In comereatione between Shimy Petton end Art Hebe\)rend :
1t was definitely indicated that the reason they dia not . frequent
the new gambling Joint was due to the fect that oounty werrente =

Te

newspaper reporter would epot them et the new plece and blast the
"fnformation in the newspaper, These two individuals definitely:.
indicated in their conversations that the "fix" was on to have the
warrants taken care of. Along this line it is well to note that at T L
the time the Harvard Clud cloeed in J’ammry. 1936, the County Proeecutor .
" was quo‘id in the newepepere a8 eeying that he was very desirous of:
* securing the apprehension of Patton and Hebebrand, and thet he also
requested the aid of the Cleveland Police Depertment for this purpose; .
- and the papers quoted Safety Director Eliot Ness as giving ordere to
""" the police department to pick up Hebebrand and Patton dbn sight end
.=: . to continue to pick them up.  However, apparently neither the Proeecu.
" tort's office, nor the city police has made any serious effort to cause~ Y% . "
such apprehension, inasmuch as they are not endeavoring to evade ar-
rest, and generally speaking can be found either at their homes, the
old Hervard Club, or the Silver Grill.

- . —~V,¢v~.rv «a—q .7,‘ b g o *t*{ l~;--ﬂ_ s 2 eg :,“ i oA R T Q_ﬂ_\‘_,,‘ . \")(_ =
i
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Y ¥ previously reported 1n ‘this 1nveet1gation, a telephone DT
: tep was maintained on the telephone of William P, Fergus, 10117 . LT L

Clifton Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, from Jenmuary 4, 1936, to January zo. v
1936. A log reflecting the telephone coanversations has ‘been previouely’;j; .
furnished Special Agent in Charge E, J, Connelley, and a copy is being
furnished herewith to the Bureau. - Generally speaking, the tep on the S S
" telephone of William F, Fergus was not productive of any pertinent. - )
information, However, it aid indicate that Fergus was apparently very : o
. _ close to Samuel Haas, who, as reflected above, was mentionsd in the - k
- Bebebrand Ios. Haee was deecribed 1n the rergue log as, 'Hauee.

/'.4\ g / RV r,‘."—\; -‘ o ’ P

K

.‘.._e

el Ae was eetebliehed by the tep on the telephone of Hebebrend. e
' apperently Samuel Haas on one or two océasions, through Fergus, 1eened il
inetmctione that the new gambnng joint was to teke off the crap" s
_gemes, it eppeerine that rergue relayed this 1nformation to Petton end

Hebebrand, R AT N : . ‘;: 35 e vaf‘[w S
.z" “r m‘.‘i ‘;;5_- G‘ - - R : . - .g:ﬂ;s .
”‘ g - The reon in. the rergue tap refe}eed %0 as mfeedle tchell,. 5

73 s In fact Neil Mitchell, who 1s connected with thelfebebrand Realty t'«. -

-Corporation, and who {s now serving six months in M{lan Prison Farm at
Milan] Wichigan in connection with rreuds perpetreted in getting H.O.L,
Ce 1oene. v AR N
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: l' ie, referred to in the Fergus tap is
o%{::ddia'a ‘3&!0t Cleveland. Ohios: 7

B i . ’1’“ Gy e
RS The other persons mentioned in the }ergus gap are covered
~ 4n the report of Special Agent W. B O'Mahoney, 01eve1and, .
! '_‘dated March 10, 1936. :
‘ N 7 LSS
ST T A tap was vaintained on the telephons of James wTip®
O'Nein, 11835 lake Avenue, Apartient. 19, “Lakeéwood, Ohio,’ telephone ¥
.7 7 pumber LAkewood 6854M, from February 4, 1956 to March 2, 1936. : The
- log covering telephone coaversations on this "telephone has been pre<
‘viousl rniehed to. Speciel Agept: in Charge B. J. Connelley and &
copy of hla log is being. furnisbed to the Bureau with this report,
Generally apeaking, the tap wes not productive of any pertinent in-
formation indicating the present wheréabouts of subjects in this“case, -
but it 41d reflect that 0'Neill is well known in Toledo and ‘receives
mail from that place; that et the. timé the new gemdling joint of Pattoh
‘and Hebebrand was opened at 42nd Street and Harvgu,-d Avenue, Newburg ¥k
Heights, on February 14, 1936 he wes employed there,” apparently [
more or less of a eupervisory capacity.

i sr_

) As previously reported in report of Special Agent E. J.
Wynn, Cleveland, Ohio, dated Februsry 13, 1936, page 14, Post Office i«
Inspectors at Cleveland, Ohio. edvised that the married sister, of .

The telephone tap on the te ephone or "T{p*. 0'Neill” roflected ‘that
- his married sister is Mrs.JAustin 1493 West 116th Street, Cleveland,
.. Ohios . Further Investigat on will be couducted with reference_ to thl
1ndiv1dua1.~“-‘f 5

_the Silver Grill reflect that there are two telephone calls in the
“month ‘of February from the telephons of the Silver Grill to Edith pod
. Barry at Toledo, Ohio, and as previously reported ‘Quring this i<’ " &%
“vestigation, during Detember there were telephone calls from the, oy
%! Harvard Qlub to Eaith Barry at Toledo, It 1s thought, in ‘yiéw of -
) 1. the information set out below, that these cana vere posaibly nada
3o'nem W E‘E"-’ é‘iﬁ w@ ;g : »

"Agent c. 1:. Smith et Toledo, omo: } L s
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P .Lu Poole advised that a man known only to her as "Bon" and -
ot desoribed as tifty-five years of ege, 5'6" in height, 145 poundsj+: s
% _wrinkly ekin on face, wearing large box-toed shoes, released about’
one and one-half years ago from some Federal prison, was epparently £
very close to Edith Barry, end also epparently very close to Joe Roscoe,;
es be could ustally be found in the 42nd Street Cafe. . Lu advised that
"7 4t was her impression that this man was also friendly with an,old i
: Qmetheart or Edith's, who J’o Thompson finally cut 1n on g

o
-

ST CQntinu:lng, Lu etated that Margaret, the maid at Edith'
o house, ‘had told her the 014 sweetheart had met Edith years ego in™
... India and usually called Edith long distance from Cleveland, Ohio,
", when he ¥as drunk,’ also he had been relessed about a year ago April
from prison for a mail rodbery, " Iu has’ seen this sweetheart once or , -
~ twice and recalled that gome one remarked tha} he should leave Governs— - *
.#%;  ment "wagons” alone. Iu also stated that EJith had met the sweetheart .-
""" on one occasion that she knew of at Ardel}/Quinn’s place in Cleveland."
2> Lu sald that the sweetheart's name was J ‘end ‘'when he was drunk he.*
made Margarét, the maid, pley "Wabash Blues" and would then e¢ry on’ her
shoulder. In view of the fact that O'Neill's name is James, end that
he went up for mail robbery, and as he is from Cleveland, Agent showed
Lu Poole, "Tip's" photogreph and she immediately stated that the front
" view greatly resembled Jimmy. ' In this connection you will recall that -
< '"Tip" used the expression, "It’a a dark and stormy night on the Wabaeh,
" when talking to Marie Flymn. ! It is suggested that a check de made of'
. O'Neill's peast to ascertain if e ever was in Indiena apd elso it is L
" suggested that a check of the long distance calls from the Silver Grill Ve
* be made as far back as October 1, 1935, aé Lu stated that Jimny called - -
from a pay station around that-time and was so drunk that he talked to-
~*". Bditb for about an hour,  Lu fixed the period of the call as shortly
T after her operation, whieh was around Octobor 9th or llth 1935. PSS RE S

s - . .
*u~--,.c,. - “u -(-A, . ..

e Tho snver cmn 1e a Very oheap dlvo operatod under tho

N guiao ot a saloon at 28th Street and Detroit Avenue," It is retleote&
hereinbefore that the telephone taps which were maintained on the %%
telephones of Art Hebebrend end Shimmy Patton, and elso James O'Hein BT
“peflect that Hebebrand, Patton and O'Reill, and mioua other gamblora ' e:“; i
.4 frequent $his place in the wee hours of t morging. This place 1s (/r. ot
o _undoudtedly the place deseribed by Dolores]Delaney as the joint tro- ’c; ¥ ,' :
¥ quented by Xarpis and her on several océhsiqns during the summer and’ o
'_ffan of 1954. at tho time xo.rpio and Dolore Were roeiding in CIeve),and. o

st"

At the requeet ‘of Special Aeent Smith, agents of the Intornal
Revenue Bureau, Cleveland, Ohio, conducted investigation at this place
under the pretext of determining the nature of the liquor license beld
by thet place, and the names of the owners. The information secured

reflected that the place has a license to sell only three percent beer,



S

. said license being in the neme of Gallagher. 1466 Weet 29th Street,

. . upsteirs, There were no liceneee to sell any other liquor at she : .

* " “place, but at the time the Internal Revenue agente made their 1nvestlga_

tion, they questioned a fellow who ceme in with a bottle of ligyor, and o

i1t developed that liguor 1s dought by the bottle from state liquor stores ¥ - =

.., and apparently furnished to those who frequent the place, . E4 Gallagher N

" ‘'was called to the Internal Revenue office and he advised that he preeently?

' resides at 2464 West 28th Street; that he was unable to keep up the Silver -
Grill and that in January, 1935, he turned the bdusiness over to Peter J, ..
Kilbane, 107th and Bouleverd, Clevelend, Ohio. It is believed that the -
Silver Grill is in fact owned by James "Shimy" Patton, this being more
or less confirmed by telephone éonversation on February 26, 1936 between
Hebebrand and Patton, in which conversation Patton indicated that "Paddy::.:
was not Paying his rent." The c?cumetances ‘of the conversation indicated

A

that he was referring to Peter JJ Kilbane and the Silver Grill, The '
Internal Revenus agents, during fheir check of the Silver Grill, as-
certained that there is a Clarence 0'Neill employed as a bartender, and
that a drunken sailor named John Bay sleeps at the place on a table 1 '
the Tear room. In the cash register of the Silver Grill,. Internal """ : s
" Revenue agents found the following names and telephone humbefs:” Big Jo&,’””'“‘"’ N
DIPCTI MIchigan 4742; Pat Lynch, 1824 E, 97th Street, No, 17., GArfield 1691,

¥y The telephone at the Silver Grill is a pay telephone and is FRospect

el 9433, This telephone was contracted for by Ed Gellagher, 1466 West

ox oo 29th Street, ae reflected by the reoorde of the Ohio Bell Telephone ey
- Company. Sk : f o 2
T - The following le a llst of the long distance telephone ‘calls :
I maae rrom the Silver Grill trom Ootober, 1955 to February 15. 1936: '

Detroit. chhlgan :
f ‘Westlake, Ohlo
+.Toledo, Ohio: ;,‘
.‘I.orain. Ohio * i
_Detroit, lllchig

g I ..,‘-

J 1579735;~f'
9/16/35
1/30/36

“"\...'wx 3‘-" \\, IR
Lorain, Ohio '3281 (Lake carrlere Aes'n)

Atlantic 1526 ’_\Edw. Way

;)5 ;
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" to run the:tap.: The Silver Grill 1s lo¢ated in a rather disreputable
" meighborhood and the cable runs through & more or less bawdy house

—
f«
&
"

" Efforte have been mede by thie ortice to place a tap on
the_telephone‘of the Silver Grill. For this purpose, Bureau authority . _ -
-*has been granted, - However, as set out in letter rroxn the 01eve1and R atah St

FEEPN

1936 1t hae been 1mpoaeible to seCure mltable prenisee 1nto whicl‘li

... district, end the only appaient feasible place to plant is an °P=rt" L

| ment building. However, present information indicates that there
0 .- there are vacant furnished rooms in the neighborhood, but due to the '
. character of these places it has not been deemed advisable to secure
<: them for the purpose of being used for a ‘tap, inssmuch as the tele-
"phone at the Silver Grill is a disl telephone, and to place a diel s

- . create spicion. ,.,_" o -.";..»'-.‘ q:;k_ .. .«_’" “ . e _: o . i y. Y l~ &

. epparently indulged in a few cocktails, thence to a restaursnt’.

~ Los Angeles, California, edvising her that shé errives safely and had a'

_surveillance on Imogene in Ashtabula for fear of arousing her’ aue-
" "picions which might be communicated to Fitzgerald, and for this-
"~ reason a mail cover has not deen placed on her meil,: Before leavlng’.

gram were seoured from the Western Union by s;peciallgent L. B. Richmond ﬁ;

= that the Sheriff of Trumbull County, Werren, Ohio, by letter dated e

~ March 6, 1936, requeeted that the Burean furnish him wit canplete A
", information econcerning the. erimina} vecord of Williem E,fHunter, who -
1e elso known as Fre Hunter, of I.eavitteburg, Ohio, eanfl the letter

";‘%ot ascertaining whether or ‘no% this req est indicated eny recent’ ;g

;f‘developmente conoerning the preoent vhere bo te of !'red Hunter "
N ’.j’~ SIS ‘t RV i "k 3 s “"r‘ K- ff’,\) b"J'.‘a*' *‘M‘“‘“\ e

will de no apertmenta vacant until April 1, 1936.. It appears “that - o

recording machine 1n any of the fnrnished rooms vould undoubtedly

b=
g

B Imogene Robertson arrived in clevelend on March 2, 1936
from Chicago, Illinois. She was met at the railroad terminal by ,,,‘
Murrey Cook, who first drove her to the Mayfair Casino, where they

where they ate, and thence to Ashtabula, Ohio, Murray Cook drivlng
to his home, The last reports indicate that Imogene Robertson 1is
in Ashtabula frequenting The Swallows with Murray Cook. It has not
been deemed advisable by the Cleveland office to maintain any cloee

the railroad terminal after her arrival in Cleveland on March 2, 1936,
Imogene Sent a Western Union telegram to her nother, l(re. Alt {Robertao J

nice trip. This telegram was signed, "Gene. The contents of the tele- :

of this orﬂco. . ::

- '»1-'

Bureau letter or referenee ‘dated March 12, 1956. advlsed -

R

.
.4

-




- It 15 well to note here that Williem E. Bunter and Fred
o Hunter are tm distinct individuals and that they are brothers,,_, '

’&fx&mga i

\ ; ;_k,. g ,.; :‘\: T3 "‘N,;' s 3’ o ”.;:,-g‘ L R
_ Agent 1nterviewed Deputy Sherifr Je A. Weaver at 'arren
Ohio, ‘and he advieed that 1t was his understanding that Winim !.
“Hunter, in December, 1934, was sentenced to the United Statea Peni-
'~ . tentiary at Atlante, Georgie, and that Fred Hunter, in 1923, was - *
sentenced to the Ohio State Penitentiary, He stated that he was’ §
motivated to request the Bureau for the most recent criminal history
of these two individuels, inasmuch as the state highway police had ;-
recently been making inquiry with reference to them, it appearing ...
that the state highway police are working with the post office inspee-
tors for the purpose of apprehending these men as suspects in the ...
Garrettsyille mail. train robbery, He stated that Fred Hunter, so far.
as the Sheriff's office is concerned, has not been known to have been’
~4in the viecinity of Warren, Ohio for some time and apparently he mekes
a practice to avoid coming to that comxmmity inasmuch as he is well .
"known in thet vjcinity, as he has in the past made a name for himself:
as a local hoodlum, and anytime a Job yas pulled in that coummnity he S
was 1mediate1y ‘suspected, - . B TR VTS A e OO b AR (U

,_““_ B

. A lead 1s being set out for the Atlanta office to check

the criminal history of Williem E. Hunter at the Atlenta penitentiary

for the purpose of securing recent photographs and correspondence list,
.. inesmuch as this may prove of some value in locating Fred Hunter, it -

- being recalled that Fred Hunter has. in the past, been closely associa-::‘
" ted with Milton Lett of Wann,. Oxlehoma, Lett is being sought at this" St
time by the post office 1napectore and the Bureau for questioning,
indications being that he has, in the past, associated with Barry
Gampbell at Oklahoma, and pouibly in Ohio. 3 1Y

..... zx‘o‘-,f" "~'-'.“'

A . J’oe Rich of can‘bon, ohio, has recently been arrested by,
o agenta or the Narcotic Bureau of a narcotic violation, end is presently
confined in the county jail at cleveland, Ohio, under $10,000 dond. - Ry A
Report of Special Agent X, Iynn, clevelana Ohio, thtod hbmary ;7 el

;’_
¥

regard to Joe Rich'; ¢onn ctions 'ith Karpis and Campbell. Rich van:;;.;«
. questioned at the county jail at Cleveland rather generally, 1t not =3
e being. desmed advisable toreveal to him too much information,™ He was %0y
f very incommunicative ‘abd advised that he is & dop addict; that his. ,@tﬁ’

_ prlncipal income 1s derived from hoyses 95\ pros;itution which he' operg.tVes

t Canton,,in eonjunetién with Bdnaiﬁa.ney.. thet 1% 1s his lmpression

hat Eddig\%rennan of Canton, Ohio ‘and Akron, hio, u responsidle ror
Me present\ predicament, $nasmuch as Brennan, according to Rich, wrote
several anonymous letters to the Narcotic Bureau advising that organiza-
tion that Rich was engaged in selling marcoties. Joe Rich advised that




\
Y ‘,.,,. - ] ‘.r;‘»ja S e A.rw*- 22 l '
he isa natin ot McAlester. Oklahom, that he is presen
" ‘age; that he left HeAlester when he wae 15 years of age‘,_,
R Italian-American. ?‘ 5 : : oY
]

: . AT b %; ';
G 'As set out in the letter of ference f:;zglevgland to.

S J'acksonvule, dated March 2, 1936, JopfRoscoe, ali oscolli, who \!
.~ . operates the 42nd Street Cafe, Toledo, 'OnL5, is own contact for
" Karpis and Campbell, recent information being, as obtained from_ "I.u" .
Poole, former prostitute at Edith Barry's call honse, that Roscoe, at'
- such times as Karpis and Campbell have eppeared 1n Toledo, hgs™
" ' made arrangements for them to stay at the house of Rdith Barry.
: Detectives Manson and Baumgartner of the Prosecutor's office, Lucas
, ‘COuntyr‘"'oledo, Ohio, have been conducting 1nvestigation and they
have, through reliable informants, obtained information that’ Joo"'
Roscoe 18 financially interested in en exclusive country cludb’ in'xy
_Petoskey, Michigan, said country club consisting of a hotel, a golf,.-- :
: links, a night clud end e gembling joint. It appears that this place’
»:.. was formerly owned by Jimmy Hayes of Toledo, a well known Tolodo :
-gambler, who was killed recently in Detroit, Michigam, ' *=isi ¥ ru

.- Joe Roacoe is described as follows:

- Age . . e, = 49 to 47 years, g
. Height.;, “ . - R 1 LT s
Welght .. . - 1180 to 190 pounds

Dark and aanor
Black and wavy ACiNess
K K AR .. Dark, squinted and beady :
7 Usually’ wears dark ‘¢onservatice clothing; soft hat, brim =
".- flapped down over eyesa;  chews constantly op a halt smoked
~ . . elgar; heavy dropped shoulders; stands very erect, whieh 9

‘gives him a prominent stomach; has habit of standing 1:*

' doorwaya with hands behind back. usually very silent,”
‘"»‘3'& }’&: A,,*\ f,? “r "h’“’,,,‘},’;vi.n s SRR Nhi
& Tk ﬂoscoe Res bgen adi ont tron Toledo recently and roeent m-
formatlon obtained by Detective Manson {ndicates that he 1s at Paim
Beach, Florida, where he is frequenting a bath house located neu*'-
tbe city limits of that town, it appearing that he ‘lu sutfering‘ pog
-..vith some Infection caused tram a chartng,recaiveg trom his underweat.

, * A \-‘Ba ‘« ‘“g",.v ,: - : \'_ ‘\ B x
I The .‘fackaonvino ottice ‘has besn ppquested by se arate lotte

‘datoa llarch 25, 1936, to conduct appropriat investigation “at Palm Beath ™ -
for the purpose of aacertaining whether or not Roscoe is frequenting '
that town and if so whether Karpis and Cempbell are in contact with him.

A ,.’ a:;gf
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Effedtive March 5, 1936, prior authority having beem =
oo secured, a teiephone tap was placed on the telephone of Edith Barry, . .
Cttwes U 524 Southard Street, Toledo, Ohio, ‘telephone Adems 4612,° This telo- REatact i
‘ier ... phone tap is being maintained at the present by Special Agent! ;
e  Smith end H, B, Dill, and the customary log of ¢onvérsations’ 13 ge
#' % maintained, To date conversationa over the telephone rerlect nothj.ng;ir_: v
: %r .. of importence, so far as the whereabouts of fugitives of this investiga-
§ -° .~ tions 4ps concerned, -This tep, however, has furnished an insight into
“eir o o the underworld situation at Toledo, Ohio, 1t appearing that the new -
¢ity manager in Toledo, Ohio, is completely re juvenating ‘the’ polic- t
~_ department and that as a result there is a coneentrated drive on by
the police department to close up all joints end as a matter of tact :
detectives have visited the house of ®dith Barry and searched it
completely. They advised her that the town henceforth is to be a
" 77 elosed 4pwn. In conversations over the telephone she has 1ndicatod ¥
. .. her alarth at the present situation, expressing the opinion that it is ;0. .
‘ . unsafe for her at the present time to have any men customers come to .- ':
o _ the place, inasmuch as the police threaten to searchAher place at any Koo
+ 77 time without notices R ; - :

.;'v~"“"

EEERRA A R I eonnectibn with previous tolephone taps maintained [ SR o
the telephone of Edith Barry, the following memorandum was submitted

by Special Agent C, E. Smith. -

. During a conversation had by this Agent with Detective Frank

. Beumgartner he inquired if the Bureau had taps on tblephones in J’anuary. B

-1 1935, and when Agent inquired as to the reason for this queation, he .l

- stated that at that time he was working in the. vieinity of the tele<

" phone company and moticed men going in and out during the night. Be- %
. ' coming suspicious he asked the janitor, who the men were and was told B
“%7%0. 7. that they wers Federal men on the wires on the fourth floors Of oourae
. .. a8 will be recalled, Agents of the Bureau were there at that time, .
: % Detective Baumgartner stated that he a1dn'% krow whether sny other -

police officers had obtained the same 1nformation. It appear_e thgt'
.1eak" at that tlme was highly probablo. Sl 5 e
"f'( ERCEIN R .,.“_ = A5 _?" '{f;l._‘e‘,,‘f g
L RSN 'l'ho follonng l; oet forth tor mturo reference u tho
5 ‘,-‘ event 1t becomes necessary %o Treid Edith’s house, Iu stated that im Rt
’ .the ‘¢oal bim in the basement is an cpening to a larso ¢istern, remark-
ing that she had "nose froudble" abou that spot, " Agent asked her if '
'Doc"ouomn was in thero. but she sald she‘did not have any floa. 1:. T
SR A et P I R e e i BT “si”“%x S

‘ v Th "follbwin‘g"investigat(on' wga | 80 'eonducted dy Speelai 2
-YAgent 0, 1 Smith at Toledo. Ohio: = %Y Ay L ~*";‘**w~ RO, SO A
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" that as nearly as she can recall during the period around January, :'* -

- Perry was and could not recall the name of the you.ng,,mn, She partially

fy ‘D, O,, dated Decembor 12, 1934, Speciel Agen¥ .- J. Dewd interviewed ; i} b.{'**"-' h

,w,.,',,‘.‘ -~ . A %

- I.u Poole “now Mrs. Chatlea 0'Maree, former inmate of Edith ‘*’"‘"M

Barry'a call. house. was sgein. Anterrogated by Agent, ‘and she advieed nx;’

- 1935, she overheard a discussion between Edith and a youhg man from
Cleveland (who is a more or less frequent visitor at Edith’s) and
some other individuals relative to the possibility. of aecuring soms ,
stetements that were in possession of some Federal men who were stax
- ing at the Commodore Perry Hotel. La stated that she was in her room *:%

at the time and could not overhear all of the conversation, dut gathered
that the young man from Cleveland had & contact at the Commodore Perry
that would enable him to "snitch" the pepers,. but they. vould have to- be
returned the following morning and -everyone. touching them woultL)mve to

wear glo?s to guard against fingerprints. “According to Lu, the pagerl
~* contained statements made by someone but she could not recall who the
individual was. In this connection it will be recalled that during
January end February, 1935, there wgre e to ten Age s at the Can—
modore Perry Hotel and at that tim Monro;g;elpash, and/Becker were® ,«:Jv; e
qQuestioned. ILu was unable to atat who the contact in the commodore e

identified him as follows:

Name Not known, but very Irish one
. Age .. 98 years
.- Height 'A: . 5'7' R ‘:,_*,g'_;‘ ““b-‘vl SN e "'"_d‘»z L
e Weight & 145 pounda :
Lt b Peculiaritiea_,-;‘ " Talked with a vcry dietinct

. end pronounced Irish brogue. e
KR Drove a new Graham Paige, four-door sedan, greenish color, g
77« o (La states she parked this car ia rropt }gf the Jarvis Al

'? ."'4"

A RS i
. Ao roqneated in ietterm the ‘Chicags. Burean ornca dated’; o
: rebruary 6, 1936, and roport of Special Aient H, P, Burruss, iashimton,‘“', ;

¥. G. Harper, Operative in Charge, United States Secret Serviee, Treasury
Department, Cleveland, Ohio, on Fedbruary 24. 1936,



Mr. harper advised that he bas. known Willian !‘ Fergus or
o ‘clo’veland Ohio, for more than ten years; that he recalls during the
- spring or summer of 1934, Fergus :came to_ him. with an. applicatign ror
""" a passport end stated that Fergus presented the appliéation to the i’ iz
%~ Deputy Clerk. of the Court in’ the Federal Building, who declinod to
. accept the same for the reason that the application lacked :the néces-
. sary 1dent1fy1ng witnesses, the clerk gmggesting ‘that inasmch aa
.. Fergus knew Harper %o go. to his office and have Harpex affix hise’ aigna
“.. . ture as one of the. 1dentity1ng witneasea. Mr, Har;per stated that he
7. knew Fergus well for a period of over ten yeara, and as Fergus, whom .
27 he learned was in the bootlegging business, cooperated with Mr, Harper'-
“ 7 office in turning up counterfeit bills,: he, Harper, did nmot hesitate to
sign the application as an identifying witness of William ¥, Fergus.
* Continuipg, Mr. Harper stated that Fergus is now supposed to be. engaged
in the ot machine repket at Cleveland, Ohio, end his trip to Europe ;
was for the purpose of interestlng foreign enents in handling ‘these
. :  mechines ‘abroad. - According to Mr. Harper, Bnly Fergus is eonsiderod 5
“" close to the underworld at Cleveland, Ohio, and because .of the large .. .
. gembling interests of Art Bebebrand and Shimmy Patton at claveland, Ohio.
.» 7 Fergus is Xnown to frequently contect them,  In this connection. Mre :
Barper adviged that in the suppression of counterfeiting at Cleveland -
and vicinity, Art Hebebrand, Shimmy Patton, and Billy Fergus always -
cooperated with his office, and he doubts very much if eany of them would
knowingly harbor or attempt to harbdor Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, or
Lo any other crininal vanted by the Govement‘.*" :

’ P 0 B ) “ e -.v.\. -
._‘»o.‘;\ , ! SaA Py o D4 ‘,r"‘;‘ ‘~ gl ' ;.«?\ A

AR S N Karper mrther advised that Art ‘Hebebrand, Shimmy Pattofi
o and James "Tip" 0'Neill are known to him as ganblera, a.nd he has had |
. occasion to contact them in his 'buaiqese of suppressing spuntexrfeit
money, . Mr. Harper stated that Hebebrand is said to be & "gentleman®
gambler, who has never been known to have welched on a gamdling debt;
that Jemes "Shimmy*® Patton is an entirely difrerent type, being hard .:
*  boiled, and not considersd afraid of. anyone, that when the Harvard club'
. was closed by ths local authorities, his information is that the ram_
"was 80 planned w0 as to give Eliot Ness, recently ‘appointed Safety

' Dtrector,of Cleveland, & _pougieal bulld-up, sj‘
ST oaTab A gty e, S A
T en osard t0 James "Fp® 0'Neill, Harper advised that be™:

knew ip" 0'Neill when ho operated a place at c].enland Oh;o, hqvn "
:, _.as thel"Barn"; thal he was surprised ¢o lsain when *Fip¥ was arvested

Yo% 4 pumYer of years ago in connection with A post ‘office robbery in the . .

‘s east, for which "Tip" was convisted ;n!‘ en$ $0 the Atlanta Penitontisrf

28 35 for tive years. Harper atatod that "ﬂy" s cooperated with hin g fEseom .-'a-'

suppressing counterfeiting, and believes, if ™Tip",, who {s now exeluainly

' \engaged in gamdling, was properly approached, he might be able to furnish

: T information concerning Karpis and Cempbell, who are both considered "t00

hot" for anyone to harbor at Cleveland, Ohio.

e e N




- [ 5_’ tion of one gceasion, ,received any informstion to the offoct that »:fs 7
ST . Karpis had been séen or had operated in the Cléveland distritt,  Im
e ,\,L; this connection Mr. Harper stated he Treceived infomation rrom ons
a - QQ Archie Negi , former prohibition egent, in jail at Canton, Obio, . .
w7 .+ that Clayto ell of Youngstown, Ohio, was handling oounterfeit money .
'y’ and harbori z Alvin Karpis; that he went to Youngstown, Ohio for the '
Ty purpose of conducting an. 1nveetigation, but refrained rrom doing 80 .
% "after he learned that Clayton Hall's place was being kept under eurveil-
3 lance by the post office inspectors, who are attempting to apprehend
< ' Karpis, the latter being wanted by them for participation in the'
: y‘\ Garrettgville, Ohio mail train robbery on November 7, 1935, = It will be
= noted if the report of 8pecie1 Agent W, B. O'Mahoney, cleveland, Ohio, .
i;.;, =" dated March 10, 1938, that investigation in regard to Karpis or Campbell
visiting 61ayton Hall at Youngetown, has been covered by the Gleveland o
Bureau orrice. ,_\‘,_,«__ T Y

;/»v.

'. Gontinuing. ur. Harper atated that he ia at ell times rea
and willing to cooperate with this Bureau, or any other Governmental’
. agency in attempting to locate criminals wanted by the Government; that
" 4{n the past former Speciml Agent Peters called on him in connection with
| investigations conducted in the Cleveland district; that on one occasion,
" he belleves that Special Agent Peters betrayed his, Barper's conridence, R
\\ which caused Frank J, Noonan, private detective at Cleveland, Ohio, to-
'y - bave an 11} feeling against him, Harper. In this oonnection. Mr. Barper
stated that Special Agent Petara came to him, and withouy, ‘mentioning the”
neme of Karpis of Campbell, in fact without making known what investiga-
~ tion he was working on, esked him, Herper, in conﬁdence, for the name : ...
" of a person who was very close to the underworld, and could poseibly s '*? ‘
ssist in locating one or more potential criminals. Harper stated that A
\§ talked the matter over with Peters, and told him not to mention his - *-°
name, but the man closest ‘%o anyone in the nnderworld waa Frank J’X Noomn. B ;, v
-X private detective, "who hed Helped Harper eolve a’ number of céunterteiting R
.“sases, on one occasion Noonan bringing an underworld Informant from . .
chicago, one Harry Golding, which resulted in locating the plant and st
:causing the apprehension of the ¢ounterfeiters, A short time aftex: -_"u%x"‘ .
‘giving Noonan's name to Special Agent Peters, Mr. Harper stated that . ‘;s; '
'y, Noonan encountered him in a restaurant ‘and accused him, Harper, of ine 3
“ forming on him for Bureau egents, stating that Agent Peters interviewed
T\ him, Noonan, and accused him of perborf®g Earpls and Cempbell in’ Gonnee-i 5{; :
.43 tion with some pay emvelopés of Noonan'e aiincy found in the epertmnt
of Karpis, when it was raided at Cleveland, Ohio; thet finelly when mo
anomation of value could de obtained from Koonan, the latter stated

o .
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“ " 0ld club and walk down to the new olub. There appears to bp a great deal

s _..‘_;_”f”congregatlng in groupe on the g,ldena}k outside. e

i, thet Special Agent Petera said he had previouslyminterviewegl ¥, Earpor L
- and learned Noonan's reputation, which was "not any too hot.”  Hafper’ il 'f '
" stated that since that time Noonan has not acted in a triendly l’fmét '
. toward him; that recently when he again encountered Noonan, who ajpesred , -
worried, he told Harper that & han pemed Connelley from the Federal Bureau
iy, of Investisat:lon inten'ogated him end accused him, Noonan, of harboring .
Karpie, which Noonen denies., Mr, Harper edvised that in his deallpge & .;~ ~ "
" with Noonan the letter always played fair; that if there is epy perao{ k&»"
. in the underworld at C).eveland, Ohio, i a poaition to locate Karpis: an&’f
Campbell it is Noonan, by reason of his past and present connections’ vith S
‘race tracks and gambling esteblishmente and underworld characters, .whom ‘
~ " he, Noonan, generally contacts at the Hollenden and Carter Hotels, ‘and”.*
PA xother P‘j‘cea 1n Cleveland. GOTTIR GRS A

7T ey, Batper ‘advised ‘that " in ‘the event hé Taceived through
" hie investigations, or otherwise, any information which might be ot .
~.., value in locating Karpis’ and campbe).).. he :
cleveland Bureau orrico S
' Py R A Res *::? éi?'%*é ' s
T ““"Since the telephone ‘tap on Art B’ebebrand has been dlscontinued, vk
Agent, from time to time, observed the sctivities of the new gambling ,
Joint operated by Patton and Hebebrand at 42nd Street snd Harvard Avenue,
Newburg Heights, and apparently each day finds an increase in business,
-, inasmuch as it bas been recently necessary to utilize the parking space .
, » at the 0ld Harvard Club in parking cars of customers at the new place. .
People have deen observed to park. their ears in the parking lot at the “:f:

" of activity at the latter place, men going in anﬂ out or the plaee, @nd

. ; "X ;,‘7 ¥ SRR

CENTLT Grovey Keady, alao known a8 "Burrhea eaay, as s reflected ‘
o by records in the'office of the United States Marshal, Cleveland, Ohio,

 was erraigned before United States Commissioner on Pébruary 26, 1936 at

" }/Cleveland, Ohio, charged with participation in the rrqttav;],,le,\Ohio
majl train robbery on November ¥, 1935, at which ime .he waived hearing

. ¥ and was held to the Grend Jury under $50,000 bond, in default of which '
1 he was eonfined im the eounty jail et Cleveland, - Recent. interview vith 5

~ Post Office Inspector Hettrick at Cleveland resuled in {nformation thgg 2

" he, Hettriek, had issued orders that Keady was to be held in jail in- .o,

+ % communicado and to date, according to Inapector Eettrick, ho haa nqt %»‘\3"‘,”*

; 5, Oyen pemitted Keady'o attornog to talkswi iz ;S W ¥

s 4 *‘ “a ‘(‘ ta* 1 '" “f“ Bt '% :“X:; -*"'}.}.*t, ’ S k’f’w

fhere is mo record in the Merehal*s ofﬁqé indicating that "“ Wy

Brock is in custody, and recent conversation with Inspector

Hettrick, indicates that xeady is the only person from Oklahoma wbon

he had in custody.

$




7{1
A - ‘Special Agent C., l. Smith at Toledo. Ohlo. ascertained . - .,
' that the-woman with whom Captain George Timingy of the Toledo Police“t*w **
.+ .. Department,. 1e living is the widow of ChesteyMarks; former ‘l'oleao 5 ;fx.x w0
... hoodlum who was killed allegedly by members of th foavoll gangs 3}» }’k
w.. - It appears that her true name is Eaith' yhrke and that ahe residee~gt SR
;. 2650 Broadway, teleplone’ Walbridge 2549, which 18 aleo the telephone ¢
“ number of ceptein Timiney. ~She has recently deehn ebsent from Toledo *
" and 1t was thought that she was somewhere in Florida. However, she
7~ has recently reappéared there, dut it is not deﬁnltely Xnown fJust ’
- where she was during her abqpnce. Her photograph appears in eithe:
. the February or March issue of the True Detective megazine, in am.
" article on the Lieavoll mob. cleanup by Prosecutor Reems ot Toledo.’
Ohlo. R S _:4 e g —_
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'rhe ATLANTA OFFICE at’ the United States Penitentiary. Atlante,
R Georgia. will obtain the complete criminal record of !Illliam X, Hunter,
.- . who, it is understood, was sentenced to that mstitution in September, v
- 1934 for viclation of the Internal Revenus Laws, His eomepondenee I e
record should be secured as this may aid in ascertaining the present
whereabouts of his brother, Fred Hunter. Will also secure at least
six phofographs of Willieny JJunter and forward to ‘the Cleveland office.
. 725" qhe DETROIT OFFICE at Detroit, Michigen will refer to the ™ “
o long distence telephone calls from the Sllver Grill, telephone Proepect .
*. 9433, Clevelend, Ohio, es set out in the bdody of this ‘report, and eon-sf P
duct appropriate investigation with reference to the Detroit telephone
numbers appearing in the list, ~for the purpose of determining whether
"3’ ‘or pot Karpis and Campbell may be rrequenting placee in which, theee
: telephones are 1nstalled. Cai e

& X '1%‘7 : ' - -
ST e At Petoekey. Mchigan. will endeavor to locate the eountry- A
: f club allegedly an Interest of Joe Roscoe, described im the body of this .- -
"~ report, and if this place is located appropriate investigation should i
- be conducted for the purpose of aeeerteining whether. or pot Joe Roscos "
"~ 18 located there, snd also appropriate investigation. should be conduetel
v to ascertaln -hether xerple end. Campbell have,” or -ay rreqnent thle phcf«
v i'ev ) §‘; i | L K t ST *f» %‘;&% BiRY ¥' =R
. The cmzvn.Anv OFFICE at Wostlake, roieao, ‘and Lorein omo.‘;
- wui eondnot appropriate’ investigation v&a‘: ‘reférence to long di stance ;
_w:.telephone calls made to these places from B telephone of $he. Snter 4;;.
e Grill. as eet out in the body of thil report "“N‘** A “hww g uﬂ*‘uwu

3 > At 01evelend. Ohio. will conduet appropriate investigation

C = with reference to Mras. Austin, married sister of James "Tip"™ O'Neill,
1493 West 116th Street, it being recalled with reference to this person
that Post Office Inspector Hettrick, as set out in report of Special

-lt-
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3 P , . . .
et - P i s . TgR s o - -
RRELY 4 ._ A . -v‘- e "‘i»:f" BT .;.., ‘-.-§r by

ST Agent B. To Wnn Clevela.nd, Ohio, dated February 15. 1936. advised E
o _,' "that there was a possibility that she was harboring Keujpis at such
timee as he -uae present 1n Cleveland in the past & -

e

’-,'33 1111 cond ot Appropriate investigation with reterenco to .
5 th Wooden Shos$'@ g%e*"parlor located on West 117th Street, and 1n~
“this connection will secure a check of the liceénse records of the -
" place through Agents of the Internal Revenue Bureau. thus aecertaining
the 1dent1ty of the present Own_era. L :

. Wil]. also conduct 1nveatigation with ' reference to the namea
R _ dentity and reputations of the pérsons who reside above the Wooden i~
e Shoe. - Th connection with this lead it should be noted that the report .
%7 . ' of Special Agent B. Jo Wynn, CIeveland Ohio, dated February 13, 1936,

| _ reflects information furnished by Pont Office Inspector Hettrick indicat-
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telephone of w»i}liam F. Bergua. bleveland, Ohio, from J’annary
1956 tg J’anuaryls, 1936; s gy , i el
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7 Sost Gffice Box 515
. i t Paul, Xinnesota %
& Bt .-f %t' ~ . N
. R i 2 ..’.‘-, c iy
- ST | Mareh zs. 1336, L
Special sgent in Chsrge,. : o i
N ,""— LO’ Anc‘:"lﬂfi. Calirornia. s . f,»al_ ‘ PECEERE ‘ v = ' 'A“' T,
S 7 Res
- 5. >~ . ‘: j
Dear qlr' '4_ R ] ,
e Refsronco 13 made to vour lettor ot the lzth 1nstant
-l enclosing e tracing of a Ietter addaressad to J. O, Fbetar, )
e poatumaked at 'inueapolla, Linnasota, barch 5. 1936-;- o oo
The handwriting 1ndicatsd by the tracing is obvioﬂoly— D
1d,nt1cal with the ugn‘Egitiae iadlcatad by tracing of & —y
letter received by J. xoater, postvarkod Minneapolia. - LT,
wm&?y 17' 1 35’ ‘ . o '. . , . A ; ' i ." N “ T
. P J@

43 1n the firet 1“°t~ﬂ“9- us °=t forth in my Ietter ":?f'¢
of “arch 6, 1936, the handwriting io consistieat nith t“at of :

John P. Davawrrrt. but this is not conclusivo. , K
' Very truly ycurs. :
N - ’ 0. L uf:u..!. .
W TR R Spaeial Ageut in Charao.
’?_ Ce Bureau”’, i

- ;. Chlcago .
Cincinnati




s L T IR '
x %% %0 1449 Sten4ard Building
Toeia *-tt"; Cle‘ﬂflm\d, Ohio .
RO
- ‘\
‘tpeetnl Loent dn Cuarge, v LT

Iittle Lock, Arkansns.

Ne=r Sirt ':f e S Egil‘a“va : ,x‘.’.gf.ar
Teforance is m'!e to your letter dsted rmroh m. 1926, eddressed -
to Spacial Agent in Charge f. J. Connelley &t vThicago, contmining the re- .
qagst that the 2levsland office furnish 1ﬁturestod officse with,photographa
or Frad Punter aml kia assaciates. 36 J IR
— | 4 -3‘ ““3& ‘ C>T,.”
. 1 an evelosing be cosith for your of% d for eacl* o"f}ce S
rocciving a asopy of t 2is letier, photograrh off/Fred/ilunjer, engd o ptgto- .
g=aph of his brotha i}}.}j"j”\m’s °F, L& well a3 one o%;‘)i‘ tor »Le‘.t. ~
~ Althoush the p'xutogrﬁ p of Fred Hunter ia scds
’r_gprted to be a good likeaess of fred.  Wus pﬁqu??f 1_9!7”11?1ﬂn hy ntér ,  -
15 2130 =2 o' 4 u}n*"vr*)h snd 15 reported-to be e Fery B3z Ytkiness ?ﬁ"”fif--

..,.,.._.-....h._ SR

o

1111 = Tunter,  Uovever, it s reccrtiv co e Lo g, \tgeg‘ipn of the
Jlawdf'“4 folcﬂ th t :illiﬁ:““un ar, ebout Decenbsr, 1934, yas Bkoten ced
to the tleata lenfientiory et .Llenin, Jsor-is, sni ¢ lend s ‘oGtstarding

for t}ut o*"fi ce to obtnin roceht photogrephs of ¥illixy Lunten, and elso .
%o ac r‘rin t?ether or nct “e is still confinad in thn t 1nstitut$en.‘,

.

. - ‘» SURTER B % .
N -;.,'*4’ ”he ~leva1~nd nfflze io nct adviead of quy othar cloae a*chiateSj*7
of *red "u11er et tk‘* tiﬁe, n“0°9 fhotograpnk s3a aseilable. 17» v S S

: In cnnnec?ion w‘.a ;nur re mect t?ut tne.“lovelvnd of ica ﬁB-rf«-" ;
cert‘in all pertipent facts with refergnce to 15uiflicenve platas K 85 ¥, 5‘Qa
plorsa bs advized that investigniion conductod Y telunceville) Dhio, kag T

pstublished thet those licenge plates were prozorly i:sued to Johnfilexsender,
S 8419 Froet Jdvenuo, Cciencevillo, Chio, for efhippet rosdsier, bu¥ kave been
x.,,ma,‘ -iubaequontlr tranafcrrod 10 a 1926) .zevroles sport goupe, .The liceﬂ%e pl:tea

- in quostion wem dbsama hy .q;en mking jﬁo ldvestiutiyn'éu {ﬁq C&en-ol.gs.«%

“";,;5 - . 8poTt @ouRee . el . s .(_‘ Ly
20 e lh «?w‘-r 2 ' ‘ E 3 3
s :é. _Jf?’ ith ro’arep.a to 19‘5 Ohio 1licenta plataa :ﬂIZEME; pieaso
‘Foler to report of hpecial kbent X, .T. “yt:n, Clevelana, Ohio, d=led’
J’anunry !‘O. ;3:’-6, PN 9!;&:\:. "";’!u inveatigation ast out there ®ith’ :‘ete:‘qnta
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘

’
Form No. 1 : 'w o e -~‘ s
THiscase orlciNnaTED AT Cincinnati, Ohio ’ ' R FILE NO. 7-12
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR ' REPORT MADE BY
- amc. " WHICH MADE
| aButte quz:cana» - 3/21/36 :3/9 }2-13/36 |G« Ay Callahan ... FS
TME  ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE P | omamacrenorease v PR Ll
/ '1.0,f1218, et al, ... _ - .. .|  Kidneping; Harboring of
. " Edward George Bremer - Victim }jﬁ”:f? =it Fugitive; Obstruction of -
») AR _ Justice° Naticmaj. Eir ms
\ : S Lt Act, . A o
! | synopsis oF Facrs: 011ver B; Lester paid balance due Montena o ;j
RPN Fish and Game Department on 8-31-35, with - %
' S check of C-D Ranch, drawn on First National'b L el
Bank of Dillon, He was seen in Butte just = - /& v inonn v T
before Christmas, 1935, and is a World War .~ -7 1" v Te%L

Veteran, having received the disability . - - oo Jaors o

. “dcompensation until 7-1-33. Physical des~ | . . . U
cription of Lester, nemes of associateg, and =~ TV A
personal history secured. Dr, Frank JJ Bell, AT e Lot
Billings, Mont., advises he has pot been to .. .= ., . o o7
his cabin at Cliff Lake, Mont, Also ‘advises | vt ot oUW

. he has no additional 1nformatio concerning -
Lorrii Steggers or Williem Elme:'\Mead, e

Lt

- : P o |
Reference: - Report of Special Agent C. G, Campbell, Butte, Mbnt,, R
‘ ’ February 25, 1936.§;; f»i;_P S 4;‘\ :,;,‘_{ W'5FEJ;$07 ;;2
At Holena, Méﬁtana, | '- : '{.'f I

On March 7, 1936, Mr, w. H, Vborhies, Cashier of the Montana Fish and .
fame Department, advised that the records in his custody indicated that one 0. B,
(Red) Lester resided at Cliff Lake, and then at Grayling, Montana, He owed the
Department some money which he had collected for fish and game licenses, but paid
- | that amount on August 31, 1935, with a check of the C-D Ranch, This check was drawn
| on bank No, 9385. Mr, Voorhies Buggested that Mr, H, B, Ives, Deputy Geme wardan,

. | who resides ;t 5164 South wyomifiistreet Butte, Montana be cOntacted,' He was, or~
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the opinion that 1, Ives ‘would be "in a p031tion to render sone assistance
in locating Isster, as he Spent considerable time trying to contact the
latter l&st summer. T . : -

w?

At Butte Montana. o

" on Narch 9, 1936 Mr, J; G. Degnan,,Assistant Cashier of the
First National Bank at Butte, adviged that Bank o, 9385 is the First
National Bagk of Dillon. Gn Marfh 13; 1936, Mr, Ives was contacted and. :
advised that one Walter (Sticks){Thomes, a local gembler, who lives in- a ;,(.
shack in the rear of 461 East Mercury street, and who is presently working }wﬁ
for the P. W. 4+ in this city, is an intimate friend of Lester! 8, receiving
his mail there, and holding the same for him., Mre Ives advised that Thomas: -
has a picture of Lester and his wife, and also, he went on to say, that he
_ believes Lester owes Thomas some money, ~Several unsuccessful attempts . .. .-,
were made to contact Thomas at his home, as well as at Walkers and the Board
of Trade, two local secloons and gembling houses. Mre. Ives advised that he
knows Thomas fairly well and sees him in town e great deal., He promised to
. contact Thomas casually, attempt to ascertain ILesterts present address.“
and advise the Butte Office es goon as he does so, He describes Thomas .
a8 a short, middle-aged men, heavy set who walks with a limp, as he has I
. . a wooden leg. = e S : e : e
: ' . o DA y‘, ‘;; R .‘h:' % J .
A ‘ Mr, Ives also explgin d that during his investigation last sunmer, o
he contacted a Mrs, ElizabethX otter, 9041 Delaware Avenue, Butte., She knew -
" Lester as a neighbor when he and his wife resided at 902 South Delaware ‘
" Avenue., MNr. Ives stated that she did not have any information of value in
locating Lester at the time of his (Ives) inquiry last summer, An attempt
was made, however, to interview her, but a neighbor advised that she was
out of town at the time and was not expected to return for several daya,
No rurther attempt uill be made Yo coutact her for the present. ;uTﬁ Ty

; ".7
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ST On the seme day, Miss Ipuise Maior, ’Case WOrk Superviaor for the: ¥
Silver Bow County Emergency Relief Fund, was interviewed end adviséd that -
her records reflected the following 1nformation regarding Lester and hiSr

f”ﬁ‘fﬁ:o qu and mre¢ Oliver B.'(Rq“i?sasiefﬁgime to Butte from Gallafi,“wifl
County, presumably Bozeman, “Montana. While in Butte, they resided at the
Mllowing addresses: 903 South Delaware Avenue and 34 East Woolman Street,

Mr, Ives, at this point, stated that he had conducted investiga-
tion at the latter address last summer, He explained that it is & rooming
house and added that he received no information of value whatever at that
place,

-
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The records on A1le with the relief agency furt or showed that
Lester possessed a 1934 X'ord truck, bearing 1935 Montangilicense plates
No, 6 T 390, DMiss MaieTr explained that Lester und his Yiife were advised
.-~ - to return to Bozeman, but they explained they had intended to go to Cali-

: fornia, however, end open a restaurant there. On Lay 15, 1935, however,'
Iester expressed his willingness to return to Bozeman qnd thet is the last:
record of Lester on file with the relief authorities., 1liiss Maler explained -
that she was not certain that Lester had actually returned to Bozenan, but
believed that he hed, e ,\f S : -

It also to be noted thet Lester 8 wife worked as a cook ror
~a lrs, Carrie Apaulding at Ennis Fontana. '»,‘w

Lester is a World Fer Veteran end was a patient at Fort Harrison, '

lontana, for sorme time, suffering with arthritis and sinus trouble. He is ‘
obliged to consult doctors frequently as a result of those maladies, Iﬂster.
received @ sability compensation at the rate of 318 per month until July -
1, 1933, when it was discontinued as not being service connected. He is -
a member of the Americen Legion and the }ethodist Church, From Jenuery 28,
1935, to March 30, 1935, he was employed by tbe Inspiration Mining Company
at Twin Bridges, FOntana. RN ; . .

The following is a physical deacription of Lester as contained
in the files of the relief sgency:

Neme OLIVER B. (RED) LESTER

Age - oo~ - 36 (born, 2-25—1900, Jessieville, Mlchigan.)
Height S 5t-10" .. - TR .
Build - .. . Slender “f::ﬁ,ﬂ1

" Conplexion ' ' Fair iﬁ!ii)ts”’ S :
Disposition ;ii_RetirIng i -
 Hair ~ ... _Redar . ‘ £
Marital Status Varried Doris Opal Lester 6 29~27 Olympia, Wash.
Relatives - -~ . None living (wife has none living also)
Children , =~ . None . ~
Associates ' Mrs, Alex Stewart West Yellowetone, Lont.,
. . Ce Lo © Co Le Patterson, Bozeman, lont. (5 years),
o ﬁ,j;gtf o u‘{,_“"ﬁ B Mbrris staggers, Greyling, Lont.L :

ve '7 S s .
i" R s :".,' "g'f‘ i
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M Nuss Meier contacted the other relief agencies in town and aa—t‘fr
‘ certained that none Qf them had any record of Iaster or his wire. D

i
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A On the same day, Mrs, Lucille Meinecke was contacted at 911 South
Utah Avenue, She advised that she had sold Lester a shipment of flies to :
be used for fishing bait, on consignment, A4As a result of that transaction, he
now owes her $37,50. Lester left two fishing rods with Mrs. Meinecke as
security for the debt, He gave her permission to sell one of the rods which
she has since done. Mrs, Meinecke is now desirous of selling the second rod .
“and is attempting to contact Lester for the necessary suthorization. She -
- explained her intention of securing lester's address through Thomas and pro-
- mised to fwrnish the Butte Office with Lester's present address if she suc- = -
ceeds in obtaining the same from Thomes, Mrs, Meinecke also edvised that s
her son, Arthur, saw end talked with Lester a few days before Christmas, 7./
1935, but did not receive any 1nformation whatever as to where Iﬁster waa s
living at the time. SR S . ER R

- On the sume dey, inquiry at the Uhited states Post Office, Butte o
disclosed that Lester changed his address, 34 East Woolman Street, to 461
East lercury Street, on June 2, 1935, That was the only record the Post
Office had of him, A letter was directed to the Registrar of lotor Vehicles
at Deer lLodge, lMontana, in an effort to locate Lester through the 1936
license of his Ford truck. : Lo .

e

R .If Lester is not located through one or more of the leads set’ out

herein, appropriate additionel leads will be set out to contect Morris .. -

Staggers, Grayling, liontanas, and Lrs Alex Stewart Fest Yellowstone, rontane..

It is to be noted that Lrs. Yelnecke had several specimens of JEEEEE

Lester's handwriting, Tracings were made of them end they are being re- .
tained in the Butte File for possible future reference.‘ e ﬂ“' ’

oL , 'L'ae following 1nveat1gation was condinted by Special Agent B. ll.
- O'Donnell, Butte, Yontanasz - : - ; :

At Billings L‘ontana IR T e

i o ’ #

.*f“~i‘° Agent contacted Dr. Frank Jo Bell at his office locatedfat 412

o Electric Building, ‘Billings, Montana and he advised ‘that due to the very deep

" snow he has not as ‘yet made a trip to his cabiy at Cliff Lake, Montana, Dr.<3
Bell stated that as soon as possible, he intends to go to his cebin, and at
that time he will attempt to ascertain where Morris Staggers can be located,
as well as the whereabouts of Oliver B. (Red) Lester, Dr, Bell also stated
that since Agent had contacted him last, he récalled that Lester was a

former World War Veteran, and that up until two or three years esgo he had
suffered from erthritis, He slso steted that he knew that at one time,
Lester was carried on the rolls of the Veterans' Bureau as totally end per-
manently disabled and received compensation for such disability.
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Dr. Bell stated he was more than anxious to co-operate with the
Butte Office, end that he could be contacted in the future, and that eny

information he Had he would most certainly furnish the Butte Ofrice..v

’e

.g'f=’ F The, BUTTE OFFICE, at Fort Horrison, Lnntana, will secure’ from l‘ff'*
_ the Veterans' Administration, the last knovn &address of Cliver B. (Red) "
" lester, If he has not already filed his claim for the bonus, the euthor-
ities at Fort Harrison, lontena, will be requested to furnish the Butte

Office with his address,submitted in connection with that application. :

At Butte, LOntana, will keep in contact with Deputy Game Warden, ‘
Hs B, Ives, for whatever information he is able to secure regarding Iester's
present whereabouts through aalter Thomas. ' : S
S iit Dillon, Montana, will secure the address of the C- D Rahch .
. through the First National Bank and conduot whatever edditional inventiga-
tion 1s considered aporopriate to IOCate Lester.

" Vo
L R K] o

o .. At Bozeman, ROntana, aill contact C. L. Patterson, who has known f.,
) Iﬁster and his wife for epproximetely five years, regarding the present - -
whereebouts of Lester,

“7hen Iester is located, it should first be ascertained whether
there is presently any associatior existing between him and Meed. If. there
is some reason for believing that no such relationship exists, lester should
then be interviewed thoroughly regerding his offer to sell Government
bonds to one Richard Woodward while he (Leaster) was working as a cook at
the Halford Camp, It is believed Lester may have secured these bonds from
or through Meed. It should also be borne in mind thateny information which
would tend to expose Dr, Bell as the 1nformant in_ this matter should be '
'carefully withheld rrom Lester. ‘ ’ : oo
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sY NOPaIS OF FACTS:

DETAILSE

~ night clubsj bars and gambling places, with the 1dea
' of possibly observing Karpis or others, without learn~ .™

CHARACTER OF CASE

ith aiiases; FUGITIVE, I14001218; ! wyraapING: HARBORING OF FUGI-
ORAN with aliases, eOp 1232; | wIvps. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

S

Based upon {nformation from confidential informant o
to the Bureau that Karpis was supposedly in Miemi =77 =+

‘or Miami Beach,Florida, a pumber of Agents and rew .. .

yorting Agent visited Miami, Miemi Beach, Hollywood,
Fort lauderdale and other pleces in that vicinity in - -
Florida; attended various rece tracks; dog tracke; .

ing enythinge Undercover inquiry was also made at
various places and through informants, without learn=
ing anything to indicate that Karpis hed been there .
or is there at the precent. Activities of Police

- toward gambling, end robbery of one exclusive gamb- =~ . i i
.1ing housey hes mede conditions such that it is doubtu PR

ful whether Karpis would continne in that vicinity
1r he had been, thera. v d

TRV .i"n i
e B G

T L. -

Reference is made %o t'ele'phone' éonvefaatidna" of March 3;1936 -

with the Director, and Mr, Tamm of the Bureau, as to gertain information

furnished by a confidential informapt to the effect that Alvin Karpis wes
supposedly located at Miami Beach or Miami,Florida, and that certain other

‘! possibly wanted fugitives had been seen in Miami Beach, with no particular

definite desfignetion being made of thyse individuals; also that recently .

some place, possibly in the nature of Carter's gambling house, had beema
sheken down for $20,000, end that it was expected that another place would
be shaken down on March 7th, for a similar amoun$; further that this . = -
aupposed mob with was probably assoclating was 1ocated bctween
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B Hollywood and For& Iauderdale,Florida.

»

Acting upon such information the following 1nveetigation was .-

B "conducted 'by this Agent, and Agents Eo Jo Wynn; Ee JeDowd; Ae P, JBarber; - . )
Te Mo Birch, Cs00 Hurt, R. X, Peterson, Ke R. MoIntire and E. Ka Thompsonsfz:-;

"\‘v'

él‘f-: <+ Upon arrival at Miami Beﬂch on March 6, 1936, conrerence was

"had with the various Agents assigned, and a general plamn of operation was

outlined consistent with the irgquiry already instituted by the Agentswho.-
hed arrived there on March 4 and 5, 1936 The inquiry as covered here inar-
ter was ccnducted during the period of March 4 to 15, 1936 at varioua placea -

- indicated in the body of thie report. A

During the period March 6 to 9 1uolu51ve, thia Agent together

- with Age , Wynn, covered various places in Miami, Miami Beach and vioinity,
. and during the period March 8 ta this Agent together with Agent Cs O¢ - -
"Hurt covered various places in Kiaml Beach, Hollywood and Fort Lauderdale, - .

. the inquiry being as to the possibility of Kerpis being in that vicinity,

or aa to any rumors or indications that he might have been there in the =~

. past, or that he was located in any of these points at the present timse ' . .’
During the period indicated verious pudblic gathering places were visited,

such as the Paddook Bar, Carters®y Mother Kelly's, Torch Clud, and other - .
places of less prominence, w1thou'b learning anything indicating that Kerpls
had been seen or reported in that vicinity during the present seasone

1’ T

' The Hialeah race track was contected on March 7, 1936, the

Aclosing day of the regular seasons Perscns going and coming were observed, :
© -~ as wsll as people at the track, Various other Agents covered this seme - .
. place on the day indicateds The dog track at Miemi was covered by this < - -
- Agent and Agent Wynn and other Agenta, some Agents also covering the dog

track at Flagler and Hollywoody Nothing was observed or learned to indicate
the presence of Karpis, On March 11, 1936 together with Agents Hurt, Barber
and Birch, the reportina agent attended Tropioal Park race track without S

.,‘"‘, ,» JRCE v,- ~\ ‘.'.._..v.;.‘
\’ -

In conridential codo wire ot l&arch 6, and telephcne converaa- -

" $1on of March Stk with Mr, Temm, and March 10th end 11th with Mre Foxworth, .
. aa well as oconversation with MreTamm on March llth, the Bureau was advised - -
: of the negative reeulta insofar as obtaining any information es %o Karpis = -

, wes comerned, u “to our activitiea at MIami and uia.mi. Beach and vicinitx. Eaey



‘_  two Agenta woret S

o R Merch 6, 1936 the ponee at Mia.mi Beach closed all gambling .

‘ placea by calling at these places and telling them they were to cease oper- ':
ationse The same situation existed et Miami, where however, two places
continued to run, and on Merch 9th the Miaml Police erresied the operators
end 76 patrons of the gambling place a¥ 239 North East First Street, and on -
the following day these petrons were fined eand ordered to pay costs, the .-~ . .
. operators being fined $100400 and sentenced to ten days in ja:l.l. Certain

minor other raida were made at both me.ml and Miami Beach. F -

On the moming ot mrch IOth et about 3.30 A.M. ive amed A
' _masked bandits robbed the gembling place at Hollywood,Florida known as
the Hollywsod Country Club, obtaining what was reported to be $18,000,00 -
- in cashy There is some rumor and opinion that thiz might have been an in-
side job as the result of an unprofitable season, .By reason of the above -
- indicated aotivities of the Police,and the robbery indicated, togetiher with
"+ the possibility of a drive by the police to locate the robbers thereof, .
4% is believed highly improbable that Karpis or Campbell, if in that vie- ,
inity, would continue to remain theree It is also very doubtful whether they
would visit places of this character, with the possibility of raids impend-
ing at the time, _

. -~ The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
A. P. Barber and Te Me Birch at Miami,Florida and vicinity from March §

- to 12y 1936, inclusive,and predicated upon information received by Special
- Agent in Charge Es J¢ Connelley to the effeet that Alvin Karpis and Harry
Campbell, were frequent ing gambling houses, night clubs, bars and athletie
~ evers in the vicinity ot Mie.mi, ma.mi Beach, Holly'ood and Fort Lauderdale, o

‘ ‘noriaao~ AR E CAE R UL S RS R S

mring the period of investigation, the plaoes covered by theee .

v :, lnami Beaoh Kennel club, mm Beach norih
-, . Hialeah Park Race Track, Hialeah Part,norida

‘. Troplcal Park Race Track, Coral Gembles,l‘lorida.

" West Flaegler Kemel CIub,luami norida oy
- Clud Boheme, Hallendale Beackh, Florida <3 2-
o Maxh'. Gambling establishmens, on the l'ort R

. . lauderdale Road at the Junction ot the B‘allan- ".-i-i-;"'

S . dale Beach Roads ¥ e sy Ry T e
... The Plantation gambling’ ho e, Hallandale Beaeh Rd. ="
Mother Kelly's dbar-room, Miami Beach, Florida
Five 0'Clock Bary, a gambling house, located a$

239 First Avenue, Miami BeaohyFlorida
Million Dollar Pier Dance Pavilion,Miami Beache
Town Casino Club, Miami Beach, Florida
New Frolie Club, Mismi Beach, Florida
Tom Coliins Bar, Miemi Beach, Florila,

-Se
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: During all of the mveatigation at the above mentioned places, R
Agenta did not disclose their :ldentity at any tim. L
S el 1 mmmarization of the inveetigation did not discloeo an;
ini‘omtion 40 the effect that either of the aforementioned subjects in’ R
" this matter had at any recent, time been rrequenting any of tha placea men-
co ,ticnedc S , e
: o Iith rererence to S.A.C. connelley'a apeciric inatructiona oEeeed
‘ to this Agent to ascertain if there had been a "sheke down® of $20,000400 -
gt any of the aforementioned places, &s reported to Mr, Connelley, Gerirude
Bond, a hostess at the Million Dollar Pler Dence pavilion, upon being ques-i
Aloned by the writer as to & Iikely place to gamble, advised thatone Jesse
f‘Armstrong operated the Club Boheme on the Lallandale Beach Road, and that -
it was & very exclusive places In conversation this woman further dvised
thet on the night of March 2, 1936 Armatrong had been forced to pay the sum
of $2000 to a gang of racketeers who were attempting to "muscle™ into his
businesse The writer and Agent Barber subsequently visited this place,and
in discreet oonversation with several of the employees therein ng mforma-
tion was received which would mdicate that this was trne._ : : ,

-

A ‘ Agent Barber subsoquently cOnveraed vith one Billgchayne. lhO" 3
we advised that he was the proprietor and licensee for all of the slot mach-

ines operating in the territory from Holiywood,Florida to Coral Gablesy .-

that this territory takes in Miami, Miemi Beach, and other towns in thag - "

vieinitye Schayne advised that, besides the license fee paid the town, "

county, and astate, he was forced to contribute for operating machines for |

the season the sum of §15,000,00 He waa likewise forced to donate to a .~ -

politicien, whom he did not name, the sum of $2000 weeklys Schayme advised .

. that 1% was his opinion that this money eventually found its way to the hanb

. of the various police officers charged with enforoing the gambling lawse =

~ Agent Barber, in securing the above mentioned information, received the same . r

through the medium of conversation and showed no special interest in i%§ 4 e
”  however, Schayne did not seem to be relustant to talk about his mattéry Tl

© Scha:ne did pot hava any 1nfomation relative to any "ahake down" other than

L dart?nen !‘he writer aubsequently leamed ém o !oman inrormant Tl
luami that four members of the Miami Beach and Miami,Florida Police depart-
ments received a gratuity said ta be in the amount of §$500 monthly for
allowing slot machines to operate in violation of the lawe It is possible
that this is the information the informant referred t$o by Mr, Connelley
hed reference to regarding a $15,000 "shake down",



Causeway and Biscayne Boulevard, one Bruno,\Bring was employed ss a barten- -
dere Through contacting Bring several t it was learned that he, dur-.:
ing the winter season, worked at Miami,Flor:lda and during the sumer aeason
was employed in a barrcom at 183 Ocean Avenus, Atlantic City, New Jersey,
Bring seemed conversant with the names and identities of many hoodlums in
the vicinity of Mismiy; Discreet questioning failed to indicate that sub-

. Jects Karpis and Campbell were known to him, or that he had any 1nfomation
relative to their having been ln the locality of Miami,ﬂorida.

At the Tom collina Bar. whichgéa located at the Dade county ‘\ Sx

- ‘1 Agent Birch was advised by rtrude Bond, the 1nformant here- ‘
torore ment ioned, to the effect that one \"Maxie"™ operated a gambling house
on the Hollywood-Fort lLeuderdele Road at the intersection of the Hallandsle"

Beach Road on the left hand side just about at Goode's gasoline statione- -

This place was observed by Agents and found to be a amall, square frame
shack laid out as a gambling houses Miss Bond further advised that "Maxie™:
was an ex-conviot, having served time in the Florida State Penitentlary =
(crime not known)e "Maxie's" place was visited by Agent Birch and Agent
Barber on several occasions, at one time remaining there until daylighte
At no time was there any indication that Karpia or Dampbell were there.

: : The Plantation, a gambling house on the Hallandale Road was
visited at one time by Agent Barber end Agent Birohe This place was found

to be a rembling, rough frame structure located about 100 yards off the -

Seon - o ,'> :\‘4'; o

Hallandale Beach Road,’ surrounded by & high bozrd fence with a large doublé s

gates At this gate two armed guards are stationed at all times, and all

persons entering are questioned as to their identity, Agents Birch end Bgr* Lo

ber upon going into the place, had an opportunity to observe all people
therein and to observe all automobiles, At this place there was likewise
no indication that Karpia or Campbell had been thero. \

o B nother Kelly'a Bar, at Miami Beaoh, rlorida, and tha Fivo E
0'clook Bar at Miami Beach, were also yisited by Agents Barber and Bireh |
on various occasions, and throughout the inveatigation nothing was seep to

indicato that oither au‘bject ,Karpia or subjoct Campbeu tere theru
‘!« ’3 1

o ,‘{*" AV the Million Dollar Danco pavilion, Asent Biroh was 5ubso-. ?‘ .’
+ % yquently advised by Gertrude Bond that this place was operated by one George

‘ 'Burns. ‘Miss Bond informed that Burns was mt t1 mdividual'a correct name

“"and that she d4id not Xnow his correc$ name; = Bw a was observed at the placo B

es was AbejAttel, a former light weight pugilist, and the men who is re-
puted as having nframed™ the 1919 World Series between the Chicago White Sox
and the Cincinnati Reds. Attel seems to be employed in the capacity of a
"bYouncer®, Agents Barber and Birch esubsequently engaged George Burns in a

-
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conversation ;t e time when Burns was slightly under the influenceof 11="" " ::
~ quore Burns was in a very talkative rrame or mind, but diaclo:;ed o 1n-” e
rormation of value in thia matter. i Lo D E s T

L - At the Hialeah Park Race Track, on March Gth, Agent B:lrch -
observed a woman whomhe at that time thought to have been a girl friemd /.
of the late "Blackie"iThompson, Oklahome bank robber who was slain in the
 vicinity of San Antonlo, Texas, some monthe agoe This woman was subse= <. - -
quently obderved by Agent Hurts who advised that although there was a
marked resemblence he was positive that this woman was not the ex-girl
friend of "Blackie" Thompsone This was done because of the fact that .
.. Bladkie" Thompson. was probably well known to subject Harry Cempbell, and
" the 1ikelihood of a connection between & girl friend of "Blackie" ’I‘hompaon
‘and Harry Campbell seemed very probables Severel men seen with this woman
‘were likewise observed by Speciasl Agent in Charge Connelley and Agent Hurt,
and it was not noted that there was any connection between these men end
this mattere

S7 . re © U Other cluba not mentioned in the forepart of thia mexmrandum O

. which were likewise visited weros ' : -
R S I _ i 3 ":”:'-'_‘.‘

3 e {1\ . c1ub Ha«Ha Hollywood,Florida SR

v P z.  1Isle Caaino, Hallandale Beach, rlorida
e e Royal Palm club, Miami,]!‘loridao A A

. In accordance with inetructions of Specia]. Agent in Charge oL

COnnelley, Special Agent A, Py Barber and Speciel Agent Ts My Birch covered -
. the following places for the purpose of ascertaining if anyone enswering the
o description or Alvin Karpis or Harry Oampbell was frequenting these placest

Hialoah Park Raco Traok (daily fron
lﬁaroh 5 to 9, 1935) ‘

!‘roptoal Park BacQ Track, COral Gablea, "\'
,!'lao(daily from March 10 to 1&) = "

Iest Flagler Kennel Club (evenings)
Hollywood Kennel Club (evenings)

The ;‘ollow.ing gambling places were also covereds
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. 'The Plantation, gambling place at 239 First R
- Street, Hollywood, Florida. v .
The cluh Bohano, Holly-oad,rlorida ‘-,"

. _,t«"'

Agent Barber alao rrequented the rollowing night clubu. R

% S 'I’he French casino, Miaml, Florida C <

Town caeino.ﬁ“ TR
Clud Bagdad " -

New Frolioa CJ.u'b, lath Street at New Causoway.

. ‘ Varioua taverna 1nclud1ng Mother Kolly'a at Miam:l Beach and ﬂi-“}' |
ami,rlor:lda were also frequenteds No individusls were noted who answered
the clescription of either Alvin Kerpia or Harry Ca.mpbell. .

FOTREY
v

Birch met, known only asg)Jessie, that one William Schayne is the owner of
_ealslot machines in operdtiom in various taverns, night clubs,ets, at Miemi ..
Beach,Floriday It was further developed through this girl that Schayne peid_
the sum of $15,000 for licenses for the operation of these machines in Miami ',
Beach and that he also paid the sum ot #2,000 'eekly to the Himi Polico
Department for protecnon nnrpoeosb : S N,

g A AR w\-;r - STl '; T 91
B s Agent later met this 1ndiv1dual and from a personal obsem-
‘ tion of him came to the conclusion that in all probability he was nothlng
_more than an agent of the true owner and operator of the slot machinese- ‘
The following is a deeoription of thia indlﬂdual trom pereonal observation o

Informati rﬁ’ée developed thmugh 8 girl Agente Bar'ber and

T ot Agent Barbers v T o e g ,3 ., . N
KName g S William Schayn'a
Ages : 33 to 37 years
Height: B £ty 7 ine
Welghts 145 pounds
Bairs Dark brown

Appeared to be of Jewlsh extiraction

e
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T In view of the conﬁdential nature ot the 1nvestigation being S
cOnducted at Miami BeaghjFlorida, no open effort was made for the purpose ~“. - .
of interviewing Willian| Schayne with a view of developing further informetion
from him concerning the'operation of the slot machine racket and no infom-
ation could dbe developed fyom him concerning the underworld activitiea at
’Miami,Flo 1da other than what haa been atated above, e 1--‘ I i DTN

‘ “On March 6y . 1956 Speoial Agent C¢ 0. Burt was advised by c
, Cheatex; Timoney, former manager of the Bilscayne dog track, that all gambd- -~
" "ling houses in fMiami and Miaml Beach would close on the night of March 6
1936; that Joe {‘Adams believed he could beat the harboring charges at the -
hotel, but, a1d ot believe he could beat renting the house for the Barkers;
. that Adams stated the sooner Karpis was caught the better it would be for .-
" himj that Mrse Adams fell down a stairway about five weeks ego, and is now °
in the hospital in a serlous conditions Mr, Timoney also stated that none -
‘of the gambling honses have paid any proteotion money oxcept the usual pay ' b '7(,’{

| A “dviaed Agent Hurt that he doea
not believe any of the gambling esteblishments have been "shaken down"

for anything e:cept the regular pay-off; that in the early spring some hoodw
lums either from Chicagp or New York City, attempted to force all night - -

- ¢lubs and gembling houses to use organized labor, which would be furnished "
" +._ by unknown persons there was considerable discussion
" among night c¢ludbs and owners ol gam houses, who refused to employ tho L

organized ‘lebor, and there was nothing more to 1to

.~\ . l~‘.‘»$
& S

S R j‘mvised Agent urt that he waa infomed by a cer- B
- tain woman that Volney tney and FredjfVickery are bably two of the bank
. Tobberg who robbed the Pampa bamk March S, 1935.#&;1&4 that .
- claudorﬁttrou is the owner of the Plantation gambling house east of Hallan-
<< . daley t when any of the boys are "too hot"™ to gamble in town, they fre-
.. + . quent the Plantation; that Littrell 18 wealthy and is the "fixer" for places
" operating outside the c¢ity limits in Dade eounty, Agent Hurt is acquainte
o4 with one of the dealers in the Plantatlon, and thi- dealerhaa mrniehed
Agent Hurt with 1ntomatioa beforo. EXRDP L ,;,:K a
e Tt On Lhrch (N 1936 at !'ort Lau~ o -
L ,derdalc wes contacted by Agent Hur% and accompanied that acent to the races -
:. ;' at Hialeah on the afternoon of that daye mhe does nog . <
" believe Karpis or Campbell have been in the vioinity of Miami in the last
year; that they formerly lived at the Temiami Hotel, before they were ag-
quainted with Joe Adams, and later moved to the El Commodoro Hotel; that he
does not know what nemes Karpis and Campbell used at the Tamiami Hotele




a gambliﬁg house owned by Claude Lit

: v PR Rty ST IS
On, Varch 8, 1936 Robert{strange, dealer for the Plantationi IR S
Tell, located three quarters of am le -
east of 10l Highway at the south edge of Hallandale, was interviewed’ by .
Special Agent Ce O¢ Hurt, ‘and stated that two Bureau Agents came to the -

‘Plantetion while he was operating a roulette wheel about three oy four daya .

previously, and told him they wanted t0 talk Yo him in their car; that these -

“ men told him whp they were, and he went with them to the carj that these

" men were armed, which caused considerable curiosity at the Plantetion, as .

._necesaary. S e e e e e e T e

_ different man from the one they were looking ror.

" all the Plgntation employees are well acquainted with all the local offi~ - ° B

cers end 4id not understand what was wrong; that these men showed him . ..
photogrephs of Harry Campbell and other characters; that Littrell and the | .

_"bouncers™ at {he Plantation watched them very ¢losely and Littrell got

his rifle, and want to a eecreted place, where he 00u1d stop these men tf

..............

Stmnge told Ae,ent Hurt that he did not apprec:late any offi-

cers coming to the Plantation to talk to him privately, as it might cost%
him his job, as well as get him in trouble with all the gamblers; timt he

‘has a family to support, and depends on his wages; that he d4id not tell

these men anything, and told them that the Harry Campbell he knew ‘wes a C

- Strange atated his boaa (Littrell) d:ld not teol kindly toward
the Government as he was recently in trouble with the Government over in-
come taxes, and for this reason he was afraid to tell Littrell, who these

‘men were, which caused Littrell to be somewhat suspicious of him, Strange

stated that he hes no$ heard anything definitely as to the whereabouts of - _
any of the Karpls gang since Agent Hurt first tslled to him in the fall of - .
1934, except some underworld talk which was not definite, Strange stated -
thet none of the gamdling houses around Hollywood have bcen ghaken down for o
a.ni money at ally except the reguler payoff; that an Italian or Jew, knowm .- - '
a

sj"Potatoes™ appeared in the vicinity of Mjami early. this spring; that ..

- this fellow indicated he was going to enforce some kind of a pressure raok-
. ety but never did anythings Btrange described "Potatoes" as age ebout 40 v
"~ yJears, 5§ feet 6 to 8 inches tall, weight about 160 to 170 pounds, and dark - .
oomplexion, either from chicago or Nev York. R o

4 AW

Btrange ‘atat.ed tl;at the only two gﬁnbling houaea ot any eizo e

around Hollywood are the Plantation and the Ia Boheme Club, which is loceted

on the water front, east of the Plantation. He stated that it is his op-
inion that anybody "very hot®™ would not frequent the larger gambling
houses in Miami or Miami Beach; that most of the hoodlums from Chicago free
quent Carters place at Miami Beach; that Carter sold all but ten percent of



—\7»‘,1':: SR ;';:':’-‘_","'g’:. : » RN 3 ‘.l'"w R
" his gamblins houso to Chicago men. that Cartor himself 13 a native eround e
¥iemi, and han the reputation emong gamblera or bei.ng "equare" ¥

.4;\

- , On March 9, 1956 Special Agent c. o. Hurt accompanied Speciul L
Agent in Charge E. Jo COnnell.ey to Hollywood,Florida where an interview . :
' was had with Robert Stranges Strange had no additional 1nfomation but u

) '13 believed he will cooperate with the Bureau, et e T b?A

' onnelle then proceed-

: Dl
Hurt and tbe mportin ent then procecded to Fort Lauderdale for the pur— .
pose of cohtactins Hbut oould not locate him. ? o

ocial Agent 00 0. Hurt proceeded

he hed a good friend on the ,;-"'
y vhe name of Lew/Connora; theat he and Connors

were formerly in business together, and C¥nnors would know all the gamblera

and gsmbling places in Palm Beache Agent Hurt then proceeded to Palm Beach

and in the absence of Miss Lola Miller, Postmistreas, it was aaceftained coa

through & clerk at the Generel Delivery window that Joseph or JoelRoscoe

was not receiving mail at this post officey An attempt was made the ' .
...+~ . City Hall to ascertain if Joe Roscoe was receiving water aervice, but thu :

R _could not be obtained without knowing thq atreet mmboro A

e ; \\

Inasnuch as Palm Beach and West Palm Beach are 80 close together,
the enme inquiries wore made at Weet Pelm Beachy, and in the absence of Op -
“ Be Carr, Postmaster, his secretary Earnest L. Abel was interviewed, and a
" search of the Post Office records failed to reveal the name of Joe Roscoe. ;-";- P
Lew Connors was located at his home by Agen his residence being at ;
Ervine and Rosemary Streets, and advisedmm& requested him (Con- .
nors) to assist Agent Hurt in locating J. 18 supposed to be op- .
. erating a gamdling eame. Connors stated that he 18 sure there never haa ‘oeon
L anyone by ths _hame. or Roacoo conneeted with gambnng in Paln Beach. B

.',.-

'l

‘ .'; R !r. Connora located hia 200 Herbert onnors, who hap been run-'

" ning a ‘gambling geme for’ several years in West Pallm Beach, and Herbers -

. Connors stated that several games are Tunning in West Palm Beach; that he ... ..~
", is peraonally agquainted with everybody counected with gambling; that there | .-
- .. 1a 1o one by the name of Roscoe ¢onnected with gambling in eny way - either’ e

- backing or operating, that about the first of ﬁhcember, 1935 some fellows "™

L
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Atrom up north, place unlmown, rented a building on lat Street and had 1t o
arranged for gambling, but were informed by the Police they could not’ op- o
"erate a "bookie”, and never opened for business; that these ‘men left West
Palm Beach and nevar returned; that the building on lst Street was rented
by @ man nemed Sullivam, who is known to Police Detective Jack Thompsons
Thompson was interviewed )t the West Palm Beach Police Station by Agen$ . ;
Burt and stated that PetevSullivan, formerly connected with Carter's place A
~ at Miaml Beach, is the sétle’ Sulliven who rented the building; that. he sup=
- posed some of Carter's bunch were backins nm; that Sullivan never got to o
Open h:ls geme, and left tom o : R . B

: 'rhompson was asked by Agent Hurt regarding Joe Roacoe and stae ;.

ted that hp ia familiar with all thé gambling games, dbut never heard of . :

~ Roscoe; that he has an informant who can find oud if Roscoe had been in West | -

‘Palm Beache Thompson called his informant and they were gone about an hour

and returned end stated no one by the name of Roscoa haa been connented

with gambling in West Palm Beachc e :
o 'l'hompson stated that ROScoe could not be 1n ‘the gambling racket

in Pelm Beach as there is only one game running in Palm Beach, and it ie

known as Bradley 8 place and is quite exclueive.

o nt Hurt then proceeded to Palm Beach were an interview was - -
hed with Eddie ;Longe, Captain of Police, who edvised that Braedley's Place .
is the only pidce in Palm Beech where there is any gemdbling, that he’ knows e
about; that Bradley's place is patronized by wealthy people and is some -

. kind of a ¢lub or membership affeir, and is not classed as a public plaoe.

It should be noted that Palm Beach and West Palm Beach would appear to be - .
only one town, but are separate municipalities,” Investigation at these two .
towns mdicatea that Joe Roscoe has not llved at either placeo -

In connection with certain investigation hereinartar indica- ‘ )
ted as covered by Special Agents Dowd and Peterson at St.Petersburg and Tem- -

payFlorida, reference is made to letter of the Cleveland office t$o the J’ack-

sonville offfce under date of March 8, 1936, as to the possibility of Joe"

- Roscoe alias Roscalli, Toledo,0hio being located in St,Petersburg, and th;a

should be sonaidered in ¢onnection with certain 1nveat1gation as made by~ N

_Speelal A.gent Co 0. Hurt at Palm Beach and West Peln Beach,noridao oot

£

Aval oA & 2

S Tho following mveetigation Waa conductad by Special Agent
3' '7* DO'd and Ro E. Peterson: . : L

\-0\\ »,k“‘
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' Agenta E. .T. Dowd and R. E. Peteraon proceeded to Carter'l )
" Casino where part of the afternoon was spent in observing persons at the .
gaming tablés and playing the racese There was a large crowd there,most
. of whom played the racese One "orap" table, four Roulette wheels end onb_
Black Jack game were in operation, During the afternoom Agent . Peterson
" also looked over a small gambling place around the corner from Carter's, -
called the Town Casinos About 4y30 Pele Certer's place was advised that °
" ‘on account of the "heai", the place was to close that evenings, Agent Dowd
overheard one of the rloor men agk the man making the request if it would .
" be all right to wait until the races were over, and the man said "OeKe".
~ "You will probably be @ble to open tomorrow afternoom in time for the races"
At ebout 6480 eVeryone was ordered from the p].ace and the doors closed. e ,

.J'.\

x :_': SRR From Carter'a placa Agenta Dowd and Peteraon observed persona e
“.¢ .. . going into the French Casino, and from there these agents went %o the West
# .+ ." " Flegler Dog track and stayed until the racea were over, mixing with the . -

" orowde From there Agents Dowd and Peterson went to a night c¢lub on the Million
‘Dollar Pier at Miami Beach, Agents Birch and Barber were also there and dur-
ing the evening AgentsBirch and Peterson struck up an acquaintance with a
couple of the hostesaess One of them volunteered infommation to Agent Birch
that a gambling and night olub near Hollywood had been shaken down for $2000,

. and she and a friend agreed to accompany said Agents to the plaoe the follow-

: 1ng evening; Agente Birch and Barber covered the placeo . o :

WL “on’ Saturday, March’ '7th, Agenta Dowd and Peterson attended tho
Horse races at Hialeah Park and in the evening the dog races at West Flag-

" lers Said Agents circulated among the crowds at both places, but observed o
no members or the Karpia ganso ,;~.. ,

: " On Sunday, Maroh Bth Agenta Dowd and Petaraon had a oonrer- :
‘ence with the reporting Agent, atter which they were instructed to proceed
to St.Petersburg,Florida for the purpose of locating Joe Roscos, and to as-.
oertain whether he w8 operatins a gambling Joint 1n that city. S
' 9o R AN - ""-"-’.
SR Asenta Dowd and Peteroon departed rrom l!iami at 9 P.M. llaroh :
- Bth, and arrived at St.Petersburg,Florida at 8440 o'clock on March 9the 'f:f:.f
On March 9th and 10th these Agents made discreet inquiries end checked at

' . the Power and Light Company, the Gas Com City License Bureau, Tax & J
:."1 Assessor's office, Chamber of Cormeres, ounty K?
.- . Auto Reglatration office, Post Office, bu got Obta any Ihforge tiom' . )

- - that Joe Roscoe $s known or in in St.Petersburgo e
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1nronnatj.on. rurnished these Agenta bears 1935 Ohio
*———-w—"‘"'“‘

| Petersburg Kennel Club, located about 8 miles north of StePetersburg, at

to find Ro#coe's eare .

, " ’ ""i' Tomy Ryan, city olerk, advised that the president or the l'lo~
" ‘rida Power and Light Compeny is the president of the Seminole Club, which i<

" aleo am ucluaivo olud tor members only, both clubs beins coneidered hi@ R
. -“‘mug Wi ERT AT : , %‘ R g e e

s _
- - Based on information that Roscoe had shipped a Bulck coupe . -

to St.Petersburg, Agents Dowd and Peterson made discreet inquirigs emd . .
- had the records checked at the office of the Atlantic Coast Line,and Sea-~.- R

board Air Line, also at tha Day and Night Garage, 321 3rd Avenue, and PR
Doty's Garage, 743 2nd Avenue eouth, which garages ‘handle cars shipped by -
rail into St.Peternburg, but there is no record indicating that the car.

‘had been shipped to StePetersburge The records of Buick Authorized Salés’

and Service, 4th St. and 15th Avenue, north, were also checked without re-
sults¢ The city treffic was also checked for this futomobile, which from :

license 3 713-{.

Agenta Dowd and Petereon attended the dog reces at the Sto :

which plagce thess Agentis checked all cars parked at the traok, but railed SR

. 1.« e . _'
‘ L9 3
. l

Agent Dowd discreetly interviewed J’im oley, eecretary of the '

StePetersburg Kennel Club, who advised that Joe Roscoe was not known to himj -

that with the exception of legalized gembling the dog races and slot mach-

- inesy he had no knowledge of gambling placea in the ocity or countys He stas

ted that quite & number of people came to St.Petersburg and made inquiries
regarding opening places, but with the church crowd in control in the city
there 18 no chance for such placess Furthermore he states that there is
about seventy-~five percent of o0ld people who visit at St.Petersdurg, who are
not interested in gembling; that recently the Club DeLorea opened on the high=
way with a beer license, later selling whiskey, and did some gembling in o
ocraps, but was closed about a month agoe He az-ated that Tampa, twenty miles - -

'eway, had quite & number of places, the largest one being the Lincolm Cluby

but recently the Lincoln Club was closed, end raids were conducted in the - '

. other placea. althougx there are a number atiu quiotly doing buainesa. e »-';.,j 1"

rrom oasual inquiries of taxi oab drivers, pool room operatora,
ben boya, hotel ¢lerks, new stand operators, waitresses, "hangers on" at
bars, it was ascertained that St.Petersburg is decidedly not an open &and -
sporty efity, although information was received that the Seminole Club, 601

. Power and Light Bullding, end the Boca Gloga Boolal Club, 313 Magnoliq Butld~

ing, ongaga 1n prlvato crap and pokar gamal. .

X
R

is an exclusive club for members only; that the Boca Clega Soclal Club is -

FEIR % N .,.é‘l._,..v.p. e e e e S
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o o It was noted that nearly all the visitors at St.Petersburg are’
‘elderly people and not of the sporting element; furthermore the baras (saloons)
close at 10 P.M, end practically the whole city is closed between midnight

‘and 1 AM¢, and detting if_any, is made over the telephone by ome Oscar of

_Oscar's Pool Room, Central Avenue near lst Street, thmush ‘I‘ampa, rlorid&,
where . there are direct race wires. P e S VRS P PN S

'l‘he dog traok is a small one, and it was noted that only about

‘ 200 persons were 1n attendanoe the d.ay Agents Dowd and Peterson were at the
- tracky e R AP RN B

: .‘ .b_[‘ ‘. G e e T, L : . §_ AL A

ki

L ii The tollowing investigation waa reported by Speoial Agent R.Eo V
Petereon: A R 4_ .;_ TR AN -’_~. o

e

Agont Peterson arrived at Miami Florida at 6.50 L.M. Maroh 5, »

' 1936, and éot in touch with Special Agent E, J'. Wynn {n the early afternoom‘ L
During the evening and night Agent Petersom, aceompanied by Agents Birch and o

Barber, visited a gambling place at 231 lst Street, NoEs, the Miami Beach
dog track, and Minsky's burlesque show on the Million Dollar Pier at Miami
Beach, mingling in the crowds for the purpose of locating Karpis or other
members of his gang, but Agent aid not observe anyone whn looked llk.e avx

of the mmbera or thia gang. SRR s ‘,..‘,‘

. ;,_‘.>'_
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P : During the afterncon of March .'Jth, Agent Dowd took ia the Race
track at Hialeah Park, observing persons purchasing and cashing tickets, .
principally at the $5, $10 and$50 windows, downstairs, and on the mezzanine *

Dow'd;\ .:~ T Y ;o T PO ‘ f N

(3N ER K4

floor of the giand atend,with a view of locatine Alvin Karpia, Harry Can:p~ o

h bell or mlto ..ett, but without sucoeuo St g

: ".g:

5 t'

S < on the evening of March Bth the writer ugent’nowd) had dimner ;’»if‘f:f |
' with Special Agenta B, J, Wynn and C, O, Hurt at Carter's restaurant, Miami

'I'he following 1nvestigation was reported by Special Agent EJ. SRR

Beach, where agents kept the orowd ynder observation looking for Harry Camp- f? '

“ . bell, Alvin Kearpis or Kilton Lette Iater Agents went into Carter’s Casino
" where a large crowd of persone was engaged in gambling. Agent Dowd observed =

four orap tables, nine roulette wheels end three large gambling wheelss . In

’ gemes, going from one tabdle to unothe ng over the crowd, at the "
other tables where persons were e ged in gamblin on the roulette and other
wheels¢ During the evening the ‘} aler pt one of t o tables advised Agent
Dowd that the place was financed \by Tomj McGinty o cleveland,Ohio. Danny
Gallagher was not known to this dealer, end Agen Dowd did not see him theres
Discreet inquiry was mede of the daaler as recent shake down of $20,000

at Carter®s or other gambling placess \Tho’{;aler laughed and said he never

-

' order to observe persops at the orap ta '—Aﬁo:t Dowd engaged in the dige : ."4-‘ L
: go 1l



heard of such a thing, that all places, particularly Carter's, were well
: protepted. Agent Dowd remained at Carter ] Casino until 3.50 A.M.

o o ‘The ro)lowing investigation was oonducted by Special Lgent
K. Re McIntire, who wax assisted by Special Agents E. K. Thompaon and ;_
De Dir.illcz ' o R A LE T

' Infomation having been obtained by the Bureau to the effeot ’
that Alvin EKarpis could possibly be located in the vicinity of Miami Beach,
Florida, Speclal Agents Ke Re MeIntire and B, K, Thompson were euthorized .
to proceed to Miemi Beach and to make proper investigations at the race.
tracks, the various gembling resorts and otherplaces of entertaimment in S

.an effort to locate and apprehend Alvin Karpia and Harry Campbell ir the ST
. latter ghould be with Karpise -~ ' ... S ) S i

e Speoial Agenta MoIntire and Thompaon arrived at Miam:l Beachi* :i
on Wed.nesday morning, March 4, 19364 Agent Thompson took lodging at the
Roney Plaza Hotel while Agent McIntirs took lodging at the Wofford, both
hotels being located on the beach,
Agent Thompson on Wednesday March 4, 1936, conducted an {ne
. vestigation at all the bars and taverns located at Miaml Beach while Agemt '
“ " McIntire proceeded to the Hialeah Race Tracks After it had beem ascer~ - - .-
 tained that there is practically no activity in Miami Beach during the day ‘
light hours, and that all activities are centered at the abovementioned "

ed himself at the variocus betting and paying windows of the pari-mutual =~ _

machines, He also omnducted proper surveillance at the gates at the time whea -

the largest number of persons were entering and leaving said tracke Agent - '
- MoIntire also circulated through the erowds located in the grendstands a$ ==
- the track, but the adbove mentioned mvestigation failed to disclose the prp-" :
“_aenoo or xarpia or Campbolu '_‘ CA e Deang i SETTRT

: o Lgenta Thompson and IIoIntire aacertained that the 1eading ge.mb- <
rling reaort at Miami Beech {s known as Carter's, which has a highly patron=' - ‘.
1zed dining room in addition %o the gambling casino, Agents Thompson and i /.
McIntire covered the gembling activities at this place and also covered tho o
“.- " dining room on wednesday night, March 4, 1936; however there was nothing to ‘
- _indicato that Karpis or Campbell were presentog ST T P S o P R

On March 8, 1936 Agent McIntire was joined by Agent Thompson
and the said two Agents covered the Hialeah Race Track once again and that
evening conducted proper surveillance at Carter® 6asino. Investigations
were made at the Miami Beach dog tracks and BillyyMinsky's burlescue,

»]5e

_‘track, where several thousand persons were present, Agent McIntire etation- RS A



W . FUR .
T ' " ‘On Friday morning March, 6, 1936, Mr, E. I. Connolley arrived
" at Miemi Beach, Florida and was accompanied by Agents Berber, Hurt, Wynn, -
... Peterson, Dowd and Birche After Mr, Connelley'a arrival a conferenoo el
" was held at the Willlem Penn Hotel where Mr,Connelley was steying, end i%
. was decldsd that Agents McIntire and Thompson ghould continue covering the
' places of amusements, gembling resorta and the Hialeeh Race Track in an- - -.
© effort to locate Karpis and Campbell, ~After the conference; in viewof .=~ . "
~ the lateness of the hour, it was impossible te proceed to the above race ' -
track but the said Agents conducted further investigation at the Carter .
gembling placeey Investigation at that point disclosed it was undoubtodly S
the principal place of amusement at Miami Beache This place was patroniz= ..\
ed by very large crowis of persons which would make it more possible ror '
Karpis and Campbell to ciroulate in such crowds than at other points a¢ -
Miemi Beach. In consequence of this faot, considerable emount of Agent - . _
McIntire's time and the time of the other agents was spent at Carter's, but -
- there was nothing to 1ndioate that Karpis or Campbell were there during o
~ .Agenia' visits. PRI R R AT

-A-~. ,x;‘:._‘ , ,‘;.;_-r,
’

U S On l'riday n:lght at about e.oo P.M, (narcn 6, 1956), all gamb-- .
ling 1n Miami and Miemi BeachyFlorida was closed down by order of the Police
Departments in said citles; thereafter there was no more gembling at Car-
ter's gambling casino and the only attraction at that point was the food

that wes served in their dining roome Their dining room has the reputation
of being one of the best eating places in Miami Beache¢ Investigation dia-' R
' closed that lt h patronized by crowds ot persons. ; ¢ A T
' ‘.l'he above Agents thereforo continued their inveatigationa at RO
this di.ning Toom in view of the fact that it is petronized by numerous in~ .
. dividuals, who are undoubtedly geangsters from New York and other places in .
the east} however, no inrormation was obtained with regard to the location o
.ofKarpis and Campbell. T _ _

. T -

_ on Saturday naroh ?. 1936 Speoi.al Agent De DiLillo arrived at
KO Miami. Beach en route to San Juan, PoR, In view of the fact that he was un- .

- -  able to immediately embdark om a plane, he eccompanied the other Agents to e
“  the Hialeah race track on =maid date which was the occaészion of the Florida .

.. Derby, the largess racing event during the Ontiro yoar at this track, On - 7.
z .. sent at the said track conducting surveillances at various likely points im
"7 “an effort to locate Karpis end Cempbelle There were approximately 25,000 .

peraons present during this derdy but the qgrveillance failed to disoloso
!,A 7 -

’«4""'»';3,—« LY o -

" _the presence of Karph or campbollo @fi $
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TR On Saturday evening March '7 1936, Agente McIntiré and Thomp- LT

" son vi sited ‘the Villa Venice, This is a taahioneble night clud in Miami ..
Beach and from all appearances {s undoubtedly frequented by numerous meme - . -
‘bers of the hoodlum element of the easte The visit however, failed to die- T

_ close the preaence of Karpia or Cemp‘oell. L RS SR SR e
o SCIRR On Sunday Mareb. 8, 1936, Agenta Thompeon and McIntire conduct-
St " ed a surveillance along the Beach and also made discreet surveillance at .= ~ -
the various bars and at the Carter dining room, without obtaining eny in- NS
romation ;‘Mh reference to the location or Karpis or, Campboll. :

On l{onday March 9, 1936, amther large event took place at the
Hialeah race track, knowp asCiarity Day., These races, like those of the
" Florida Derdy, were considered somewhat of an event at said race track fm =i
consequence of which every effort was made by Agents McIntire and 'I'hompson AN
~ to conduct proper surveillance of all points of interest at the track where .. -
the two fugitives might be locateds Agents McIntire and Thompson slso sta-
tioned themselves at the incoming and outgoing gates so as to observe all
persons entering and leaving, but no one was observed fitting the deecrip-
‘tion of either Karpis or Campbellg ey BT SN B

Sl T '-z-"

S  The following 1nqu1ry wae conducted by Speciel Agenta E. .T. S
*,  Dowd and Ry By Peterson st Tampa,norida: R ; e T T
; B .; I ie\ B 1~‘ DEATe s , A, -
S F Pureuant to 1nstructions received rrom Special Agent 1n Charge
‘ connelhsy by wire from Miaemi Beach, Florida, Agents Dowd and Petersom - A

proceeded at 8 P4M, March 1lth from StePetersburg,Florida and arrived e.t
. Tampa, Florida at 3445 Py after which until midnight of the same day, .= -
and the forenoon of March 12th,they were engaged in conducting investiga~ -
- tion at Tempa and Ybor City, norida,with a view or locating one J'oe Boa- R
. eoe ot Toledo,Ohio. - SN

‘
,"‘ .

-

RERRE Il this connection Lgente Dcmd and Petexeon dieoreetly inter-
vteved bell boya and porters at hotels, taxi cab drivers, news utana deals
‘ers, dog traek touts and players, chécked police arrest records, city and’’

y - . "eounty license bureaus, post office records, as well as records of Joe n‘*, B
yuficd - “i-y o Johnson, authorized Buick dealer at Tampa, and freight stations of the Bea- Do
s - board Air Line and Atlantic Coast mne for ‘Roscoe's Bulck coupe; sald %0 w
~hear 1935 Ohio license Noy 3713-F, but there ia' apparently no indicatios *:
that J’oe Roscoe has been or 13 ut 'I!ampa. norida.

Vel e

on the night of November 30th, 1935, one Joe pAShoemaker, E, F.Rouenct,
and Sem [Rogers, were kidnaped and flogged; thht ome of the victims (Shoe-
maker)later died, and an immediate grand jury investigation was instituted

rrom some of the persons interv eued it was asce}tained that

-17.
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which resulted 14 the indictment of Re G Tittaworth, former Chier of . L
' Police and nine other officera, as the peraons being involved in the kid~ ~
-~ paping and flogging of the three victims and subsequent death of Joe Shoe-..
' maker, The defendants are scheduled to go to trial on March 83, 19364
In the meantime another grand jury investigation is being made into alleg-
ed corruption in the c¢city of Tempa, and county, and at the instigation of .~ .
the Junior Chamber of Commerce and Churches, a special grend jury is inves-. -
tigating alleged widespread gambling activities in the county end city of =
Tempae As a result of this investigation pleces where illegal gambling '~ . - -
was found have been raided or closed, and it is said that over forty per- ' .
< cen% of persons engaged in such profession departed from Tempa for other
places since about the first of the year, and at the present time only the L
slot machines and dog races, both legalized, are in operation, and "Boleta®™ -
a Cuban pdlioy il being qn!etly sold to old ouetomera by atreet solicitorao

' Prior to "clamping the lid down" on 1llega1 gambling, 1t appears,
: in addition to » from 50 to 75 places which engeged in oraps and poker *. =~ .
gemes on & small scale, the three largest places were the Lincoln Club, op-,~
erated by Eddle Birella, Tito, and Philip LeRusso; Moulin Rouge, operated -
by Henry Cohen, and the El Dorados The Lincoln Club was the largest and
rates second to Carter's or Miemi Beach, Floridae
It appears that Cubans have been in control of gambling places
although quite a number of Italians are also said to operate such places,
.. However it does not appear from inqpiriea made that Jba Roscoe ia known at
L Tamga,rloridg . ﬁiie?'-1wt:, ,,"*f~*~x e SR TRE e Tt et e
¥ ) ; e e T T
%"’ "" On the evening ot Nhrch llth ‘while Agents Dowd and Peterson -
- were having dinner at the Las Novedades,Spanish restaurant, 1416 E=sst Broad-" '
- ways Ybor City, Florida, & place frequented by the sporting element, Agent
Dowd mede the acquaintance of one Manuel Birella, who states he was a guard .
end brther of Eddie Birella, one of the operators of the Lincoln Cluby .. .~
Taxi driver of Yellow cab Noe 76 verified this and stated that Manuel Bire
~ ella was the brother of Eddie, and a machine gunner who acted as one of - DRI
the guards in a ooncealed goop above the entrance to the Lincoln Club, In '; ‘
a conversationm with Manuel Birella he advised Agent Dowd that the Lincolm ° '
Club, second largest to Carter's;, was forced to close over two months &ge A.”‘
" on account of grand Jury investigations arising out of the flogging and . :.
. death of one of the victims by Police officersy that this has made Tampt'uag
. ‘really "hot™ as far as gembling is concernedy He stated that with the ex-
. v .ception of & little "Boleta®, all places are closed tight and former opexs i @ - -
‘;?; ators havo been subpoenaed to appear betore th grand Jury; that he bellevea r}La
as soon as the preésent investigation 1s over, ¢ qSe Lincoln Club and better
olass places will bde able to reopeny He stated that the Tampa dog track
wes erected and is being operated dy outside capital and from time to time

«1Be
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gambling 1nterests rrbm.the north and east have tried to ?muscle 1n' at
Tempa without much success; that he knowe quite a number of placea, but:-
’never heard or Ioe Roscoeo ;; . At.tu ,:.‘; N o S

S Agents Dowd and Peterson attended the night aession or the dog
races st Tampa on March 1lth, and in addition to discreet inquiriea made ’
regarding Joe Roecoa, auto licenses on cars in the enclosure Iere cheoked
for Joe Rosioe s car, withéut auccess. ‘ R

- T A noon, March 12th, Agent Dowd telephoned to Special Agent RS
in Charge Connelley at the Jacksonville Bureau office from Tampa, inform-.
ing him that Joe Roscoe apparently was not at Tampa, Florida, whereupom - .?
Mry Connelley instructed that Agent Peterson return to bis headquarters
at Nashville, Tenneasee, and Agent Dowd proceed to cleveland,0h105 B

. : Gl ra
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Ts Cu lackburn, tho filine copy of ®l

o4 A.L‘— ) ' e - ':_/,,
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! - Dost Office Box £1E,

Ste Ieoul, Linrc»otdo e
March 1.,6 1956; "_ :7';-“» ?"A ."' -

+

“ -
v '7_3°~‘j ‘-" }f:-‘_ Jlfﬂ1ﬁ I ;,Nﬁ:r,;; }ggﬂi,<ibu§;}rif{5%;gi.%é_',;
" I'on. George F.‘Sullivaﬁ, ‘ o CER
- United 3tates attorney, i -
- at Paul, hinnoaota. B :
Dear Jir: »
_ 5 . S P :
ALV IN KARIIQ. with aliaaes. FugitiVe, I
: I.0. 1218; ot als - T R
.. BDUARD G‘aO:{(:L RENZR - Victim. . SRS ,;.,; RS
o F CRIBMFING, e T

' . Tursuant to convarsation had betwean 53"5? :; S
Assistant United States Attorney George Heisey and Spe= fti'ng;#;f

" cial agent Johkn H. Brernnan, relative to removing certain " T
bits from the Clerk's files for use in the trial of -;;;;:; S
Jo;&’dums in the Southsrn District of ﬁiorida, tho follow- oo
in;Vexhibits are desired‘ E .

Exhiblt 91, 92, 9»5 85, 9€a, 96b 96e, 97,
97b, 98, 100, 102, and 102a, bein;*{eoistration carda of
thﬁ%f wiodoro Lotel, Liami' N T

“ ,4.-~-.‘ PRSI o . u_: l.'.-“‘

Fxhiri! #103 bning tbo telegran fi]ed by

| Exkibis J116 beinr tha' ‘logren delivored to_ 3

lich 13 g“xnlbit 3105"?,7 .
"5  ;»5‘ hxhibit }109 being an envalope containinv the' .

bueinoaa oard of Joe Adams on which 1s written ‘8 nOtG“D

HI‘S .“?yan; L . s - N . »"Cf_‘ 4
AT AR A RECORDED & INDEXED /-7 5_ / é ,"‘-J —La.
TR U Entbie f110, 11, 112 115. 114, and 115,573

being billa to Hra. Ryan rroa the RICOmmodoro Ebtpl.;

-:’fi X ,' ¥r, Helsey -111 ‘prepare & atipulatson provid-

ina tor tho withdratnl or thess exhibits and the aubatituj}nn,,ﬁum, _

APR14 (38 ‘?f\.-ﬁ_*_jf;“f....;,
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of photostatic coples in lieu thercof, and 1f this is ~ = 7.
agreeable to counsel for the appellunts, an order to. IO
tkis effect, may be obtained. e ’

¢ o - . Very truly yours, ¢ - v % v o

© C.®.8TSIH, T
o . Special Agert i{n Charses = '
JiB:3EC v . o e,
XC-ureaw” .
" Chicago S o L
 Circinnati T A SRR i
Jackzonville . el oo S
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== ""tﬁtsmn of Infestigatigic==
I 8. Bepartuent of Justice

]

133) First National Bank Building,
b El Paso, Texas,

March 25, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
¥ashington, D,C,
£
RE: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE,
I0 1218; DR. JOSEPH P, MCRAN, with
aliases, I.0, 1232; HARRY CA'PBELL,

= with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0, 1236, et
al;
EDWARD GI:.ORGE BQEMER Victim,
Dear Sir: KIDNAPING,

’

Please forward to this office one hundred additional copies of
identification order #1236 on Harry Campbell, for distribution to bath
houses at health resorts, as directed by the Bureau.

Very truly yours,

RoHoCOlVin’

Special Agent in Charge.
RHC; jn
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Jederal Prurean of Iubestiganon
3. B, Depariment of FPnstice
769 Starks Building

Louisville,Kentucky
March 27
1936
L
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, De Ce

Dear Sir:

I am in receipt of the attached letter
from ¥r. C. Harvey‘Gardiner, 422 15th Street,
Bowling Green, Kentuoky.);d;ising that he is
writing a speech for the¢’Interstate Oratorical
Contest and desires information concerning the
early part of the crime career of Alvin®Karpis.

I have advised Mr. Gardiner that I do
not have this information available, and that his
loetter is being forwarded to you for appropriate
reply.

Very truly yours,

06 Buosprey

O. C. DEWEY
Special Agent in Chargee

i
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G Ere Co Barvey uardiner. —-h—--« _' TR
Tt - ‘ 2 15th htreﬂt. ’ s A TR

T Sowljng Creer, zontucky. I N R

Deur Lr. Cnrdiner:

»

Your lettor ot‘knrch 3, 19H6, ccacd &0

g . r'ee Co 2: Zouuy, ipecial .gert in Charge or tha Louicviih o
T E Cffice of this Pureeu, hss teen called to By attention. "1;4'-f'

‘Jﬁ¥i‘ :’f - S ¢ . accordancu with your roquezt, ! cn planaed

- . to er.cT®c¢e & 002y of the ldcrtificution Crder ferued by .
- this Furcuu for the approlercion of ilvin Earpis, erd hopa _ .

Y thet you mey be estle to odtein the necessery 1n4ormat1 n
ol from thia order in preparation of ;our spceeh for tho
L orstoricsl ccntost. o

.v, -

.. It has occurrad to Ko that you uicm bc interocted
{n recding ths follcalry mdditional publicetiors dealing .
-ith tto activities of the Fedsrzl Luresu of Inveutieation: ’

”he Tork eund Fu:ctiona or the 'ederal
" . Puresu of Irvestigition :
. . #d¢resbes delivereé by the Lirector or
o : the Fecersl Duresu of Itvestigution -
befors the Lhoriffs end Fecce Ufficers  ~
o7 aspocistion of Ukluloma OL Jenuelry 13, = .
: : 1936 end tefore the Round Teble Ferum
L - . under tle suepiceé of the Few York Lereld
St Lo~ Tribure on berch 11, 1538

)

:,;i?'_5A'?f :;;}_ “lnoeraly yourn,

e Jobs 2éger uooVer,
o Director. :
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